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Vision 2020

To ﬁn‘rﬁpﬂnuhe. vibrant, reliable and efficient Institution

Mission

Manage, upgrade and expand operational boundary on
sound ‘economic principles’

Arrest and bring down power transmission losses and
attain world class transmission system.

Optimize revenue generation through alternative use of
avallable resources, adopt cost conirol measures and
explore uncontrolled revenue path

Adapt fair working practices, empower collectives, and
make PSTCL “a great institution™.

Pursue holistic Corporate Social Responsibilities.
Make safety a way of life.

Core Values

Trust, Mutual Respect and Industrial harmony
Discipline, Dedication, Commitment & Transparency
Dignity, Honesty & Integrity

Organizational Pride with Sincerity of purpose
Sharing, Caring & Concern

Operational Excellence & Professionalism
Creativity, Research & Development
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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the Adjourned 11" Annual General Meeting of the Members of Punjab State
Transmission Corporation Limited will be held on Wednesday, 23" February, 2022 at 12.00 Noon at
Conference Room of PSTCL at PSEB Head Office, The Mall, Patiala to transact the following Business:

Ordinary Business
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of PSTCL as at 31" March 2021, the
reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

By Order of the Board
For & on behalf of
Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited

Sd/-
(Sahil Pandey)
Company Secretary
Place: Patiala
Dated: 27" January, 2022

Notes:

a) Amember who is entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint proxy to attend and vote
instead of himself/herself and the proxy need not be a member of the Company.

b) Proxy in order to be effective should be lodged with the Company at least 48 hours before the
Commencement of the meeting.

¢) The 11" Annual General Meeting held on 22™ September, 2021 was adjourned sine die due to non-
availability of Audited Financial Statements as at 31" March, 2021, the reports of Board of Directors and
auditors thereon after transacting other items of the business as set forth in the notice. Now, on
availability of the Audited Financial Statements for FY 2020-21, reports of Board of Directors and
Auditors, 11" Adjourned Annual General Meeting is being convened for consideration and adoption of
the same.

DA/Copy of Audited Annual Accounts of PSTCL for FY 2020-21 together with Report of Directors' and
Auditors' thereon.

No. 181/195/CS/T-45/Vol.-111 Dated: 27.01.2022

To Members:

1.  His Excellency, the Governor of Punjab through Additional Chief Secretary, Government of Punjab,
Department of Power (Energy Branch), Chandigarh.

2. Shri Anirudh Tewari, IAS, Chief Secretary, Government of Punjab, Main Civil Secretariat-I,
Chandigarh.

3. Shri K A P Sinha, IAS, Principal Secretary, Government of Punjab, Department of Finance, Civil

Secretariat-I, Chandigarh.

ShriA. Venu Prasad, IAS, Chairman-cum-Managing Director and Member, PSTCL, Patiala.

Shri KA PSinha, IAS, (Director and Member, PSTCL), Civil Secretariat-1, Chandigarh.

Shri Rajat Aggarwal, IAS, Excise Commissioner, Government of Punjab, Chandigarh.

ShriNilkanth S. Avhad, IAS, Taxation Commissioner, Government of Punjab, Chandigarh.
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8. ShriVijay Namdeorao Zade, IAS, (Member, PSTCL), Government of Punjab, Chandigarh.

9.  Shri Ravinder Kumar Kaushik, IAS, (Member, PSTCL), Government of Punjab, Civil Secretariat-I,
Chandigarh.

10. ShriA. Venu Prasad, IAS, Member, PSTCL, (Ex-CMD), PSPCL, Patiala.

11. ShriSandeep Hans, IAS, D.C. Patiala.

12. ShriVineet Kumar, IAS, Municipal Commissioner, Patiala.

13. ShriChander Gaind, IAS, Divisional Commissioner, Patiala.

14. ShriJatinder Kumar Goyal, Director/Finance, PSPCL, Patiala.

15. ShriVinod Kumar Bansal, Director/Finance & Commercial, PSTCL, Patiala.

Endst. No. 196/ 201 /CS/T-45/Vol.-111 Dated: 27.01.2022

To Directors:

1. Smt. Raji Pramod Shrivastava, IAS, (Director/PSTCL), Principal Secretary, Govt. of Punjab,
Department of Social Security and Development of Women and Children, Civil Secretariat-II,
Chandigarh.

2. Sh. Dilip Kumar, IAS, (Director/PSTCL), Principal Secretary, Govt. of Punjab, Department of Power,
Civil Secretariat-11, Chandigarh.

3. Sh.Yogesh Tandon, Director/Technical, PSTCL, Patiala.

4.  Sh.Karanvir Singh Dhillon, Director/Administration, PSTCL, Patiala.

5. Sh. Angad Kumar Aggarwal, Independent Director, PSTCL, Street No. 1, Central Town, Sutehri Road,
Hoshiarpur.

6.  Sh. Anil Kaplush, Independent Director, PSTCL, # 198-B, Shankar Villa, Street No. 1, Gurbax Colony,
Patiala.

Endst. No. 202/203 /CS/T-45/Vol.-111 Dated: 27.01.2022

To Auditors:

1.  M/s B D Bansal & Co., Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditor, PSTCL, 7-GF, Sant Isher Singh
Nagar Flats, Pakhowal Road, Ludhiana.

2. M/s Shweta Aggarwal & Associates, Secretarial Auditor, PSTCL, 5/1025, Mohan Meakin Society,
Vasundhara, Sector-5, Ghaziabad-201012.

For and on behalf of
For Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited
Sd/-
(Sahil Pandey)
Place: Patiala Company Secretary

Dated: 27" January, 2022

CC: No.204/205/CS/T-45/Vol.-111 Dated: 27.01.2022

1.
2.

ChiefFinancial Officer, PSTCL, Patiala.
Chief Accounts Officer/Finance & Audit, PSTCL, Patiala.
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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 11" Annual General Meeting of the Members of Punjab State Transmission
Corporation Limited will be held on Wednesday, 22" September, 2021 at 12.00 Noon at the Registered
Office of the Company, PSEB Head Office, The Mall, Patiala to transact the following Business:

Ordinary Business

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Financial Statements as at 31" March 2021, the reports of
the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.
2. To fix the remuneration of Statutory Auditors appointed by C&AG for FY 2021-22.

Special Business

3. To ratify the remuneration of the Cost Auditors for the financial year 2021-22 as approved by the
Board of Directors of the Corporation and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or
without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and all other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the appointment
made by the Board of Directors of M/s Reema Arya & Co., Cost Accountant, #1823, St Bugga
Badana, Kacha Patiala as Cost Auditors of Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited, for
conducting the audit of the cost records of the Corporation for the financial year 2021-22, at a lump
sum remuneration of Rs. 25,000/- (Rs. Twenty Five Thousand only) inclusive of TA & DA but
exclusive of other statutory levies to be paid extra as applicable from time to time under the provisions
of'section 148(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules,
2014 as amended from time to time notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of
India as set out in the Statement annexed to the notice, be and is hereby ratified.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorised

to do all acts and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this
resolution".

By Order of the Board

For & on behalf of

Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited

Sd/-
(Sahil Pandey)
Place: Patiala Company Secretary
Dated: 18.08.2021

Notes:
a) Annual Accounts of PSTCL are subject to audit by the Statutory Auditors appointed by C&AG
followed by supplementary audit of C&AG. Annual Accounts for FY 2020-21 are under finalization

)
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stage. After finalization same will be submitted to the Statutory Auditors to make report thereon with
due approval of the Board. Thereafter, C&AG will conduct supplementary audit. It will not be
possible to get available the final comments of C&AG on the date of the annual general meeting.

In view of the above, the Audited Financial Statements of the company for FY 2020-21 along with
report of Statutory Auditors/C&AG of India and Directors Report will not be available for adoption in
the 11" Annual General Meeting(AGM) of the company. Therefore, the Shareholders may consider
for adjourning the 11" AGM after according other approvals as set out in the notice. The adjourned
Annual General Meeting will be reconvened on receipt of Audited Financial Statements for FY 2020-
21 together with the reports of the auditors and Board of Directors.

b) A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint proxy to attend and vote
instead of himself/herself and the proxy(s) need not be a member of the Corporation.

C) Proxies in order to be effective should be lodged with the Corporation at least 48 hours before the
Commencement of the meeting.

d) An explanatory statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of
business to be transacted is annexed hereto.

DA/As Above

No.1097/1111/CS/T-45/Vol.-111 Dated: 18.08.2021

To Members:

1. His Excellency, the Governor of Punjab through Additional Chief Secretary, Government of
Punjab, Department of Power (Energy Branch), Chandigarh.

2. Ms. Vini Mahajan, IAS, Chief Secretary, Government of Punjab, Main Civil Secretariat-I,
Chandigarh.

3. Shri Anurag Agarwal, IAS, Additional Chief Secretary, Government of Punjab, Department of
Power (Energy Branch), Chandigarh.

4. Shri Anurag Agarwal, IAS, Chairman-cum-Managing Director and Member, PSTCL, Patiala.

5. Shri K A P Sinha, IAS, (Director and Member, PSTCL) Principal Secretary, Government of Punjab,
Department of Finance, Civil Secretariat-1, Chandigarh.

6. Shri Rajat Aggarwal, IAS, Excise Commissioner, Government of Punjab, Chandigarh.

7. Shri Nilkanth S. Avhad, IAS, Taxation Commissioner, Government of Punjab, Chandigarh.

8. Shri Vijay Namdeorao Zade, IAS, Secretary/Expenditure, Government of Punjab, Chandigarh.

9. Shri Ravinder Kumar Kaushik, IAS, Secretary/Power, Government of Punjab, Civil Secretariat-I,
Chandigarh.

10. Shri A.Venu Prasad, IAS, Chairman-cum-Managing Director, PSPCL, Patiala.

11. Shri Kumar Amit, IAS, D.C. Patiala.

@
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12.  Ms. Poonamdip Kaur, IAS, Municipal Commissioner, Patiala.

13. Shri Chander Gaind, IAS, Divisional Commissioner, Patiala.

14. ShriJatinder Kumar Goyal, Director/Finance, PSPCL, Patiala.

15. Shri Vinod Kumar Bansal, Director/Finance & Commercial, PSTCL, Patiala.

Endst. No. 1112/1116/CS/T-45/Vol.-111 Dated: 18.08.2021

To Directors:

1. Smt. Raji Pramod Shrivastava, IAS, (Director/PSTCL), Principal Secretary, Govt. of Punjab,
Department of Social Security and Development of Women and Children, Civil Secretariat-II,
Chandigarh.

2. Sh. Sanjeev Kumar Sharma, CA, Director/Administration, PSTCL, Patiala.

3. Sh. Yogesh Tandon, Director/Technical, PSTCL, Patiala.

4. Sh. Angad Kumar Aggarwal, Independent Director, PSTCL, Street No. 1, Central Town, Sutehri
Road, Hoshiarpur.

5. Sh. Anil Kaplush, Independent Director, PSTCL, # 198-B, Shankar Villa, Street No. 1, Gurbax
Colony, Patiala.

Endst. No. 1117/1119/CS/T-45/Vol.-111 Dated: 18.08.2021

To Auditors:

1. M/s B D Bansal & Co., Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditor, PSTCL, 7-GF, Sant Isher Singh
Nagar Flats, Pakhowal Road, Ludhiana.

2. M/s Shweta Aggarwal & Associates, Secretarial Auditor, PSTCL, 5/1025, Mohan Meakin Society,
Vasundhara, Sector-5, Ghaziabad-201012.

3. M/sReema Arya & Co., Cost Accountant, #1823, St Bugga Badana, Kacha Patiala.

For and on behalf of

For Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited
Sd/-

(Sahil Pandey)

Place: Patiala Company Secretary

Dated:18.08.2021

CC: No.1120/CS/T-45/Vol.-111 Dated: 18.08.2021

ChiefFinancial Officer, PSTCL, Patiala.
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Annexure to Notice

Explanatory Statement in respect of the agenda to the business to be transacted at the Annual
General Meeting of PSTCL.

Ordinary Business

Item No. 2

Pursuant to section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Section 619(2) of the Companies Act, 1956,
the auditors of the Government Company are to be appointed by or re-appointed by the Comptroller and
Auditors General of India (C&AG) and their remuneration has to be fixed by the Company in the Annual
General Meeting or in such manner as the company in general meeting may determine as per Section 142 of
the Companies Act, 2013.

Pursuant to the authorization given by the members of the company, Board of Directors in its 64" meeting
held on 18.01.2021approved the remuneration and other terms and conditions including reimbursement of
out of pocket expenses of M/s B.D. Bansal & Co. Chartered Accountants and Statutory Auditors appointed
by C&AG for FY 2020-21 as under:

M/S B.D. Bansal & Co. Chartered Accountants,7GF, Sant Isher Singh Nagar Flats, Pkahowal Road,
Ludhiana appointed by C&AG as Statutory Auditors of the corporation for FY 2020-21 under Section 139
of Companies Act, 2013 shall be paid remuneration amounting Rs. 3,50,000 (Rs. Three Lacs Fifty
Thousand only) excluding GST which shall be paid extra for conducting audit of accounts of PSTCL for
the Financial Year 2020-21.

Statutory Auditors and its staff shall be entitled for reimbursement of TA/DA and hotel charges for
performing journeys within Punjab and Chandigarh, where the auditors have no head office or branch
office for conducting the Statutory Audit of the books of accounts of PSTCL, at the rates specified in TA
Regulations as amended from time to time as per entitlement of the officers/staff of the Corporation along
with hotel charges outside Punjab and Chandigarh. For the purpose of TA/DA, Auditors and its staff will be
categorised as under:-

Category
Partner of the Firm I
Qualified CA employee of the Firm 11
Semi qualified/Articles of the Firm I

Reimbursement of the hotel charges will be subject to non-availability of guest houses of PSPCL and
PSTCL.

C&AG have yet to make the appointment of Statutory Auditors of PSTCL for FY 2021-22. It is proposed
that Board of Directors may be authorized to fix the remuneration and other terms and conditions including

&
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reimbursement of out of pocket expenses of Statutory Auditors appointed by C&AG for FY 2021-22 in
connection with the audit work of PSTCL.

The Board recommends the resolution for your approval as Special Resolution.

Item No. 3

Pursuant to Rule 14 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 read with Section 148(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013, the remuneration of Cost Auditor approved by the Board of Directors on the basis of
recommendation of Audit Committee shall require to be ratified by the shareholders.

Based on the recommendations of the Audit Committee, the Board of Directors of PSTCL in its 66"
meeting held on 27.05.2021 approved the appointment of M/s Reema Arya & Co., Cost Accountant,
#1823, St Bugga Badana, Kacha Patiala as Cost Auditors of Punjab State Transmission Corporation
Limited, for conducting the audit of the cost records of the Corporation for the financial year 2021-22, ata
lump sum remuneration of Rs. 25,000/- (Rs. Twenty Five Thousand only) inclusive of TA & DA but
exclusive of other statutory levies to be paid extra as applicable from time to time under the provisions of
section 148(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 as
amended from time to time notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of IndiaThe
remuneration of the Cost Auditor as approved above was subject to the ratification by the Shareholders of
the Corporation in general meeting.

Accordingly, members are requested to ratify the remuneration payable to Cost Auditors for the financial
year 2021-22 by passing ordinary resolution.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives is directly or indirectly concerned or
interested in the resolution.

The Board recommends the resolution as ordinary resolution for your approval.

For & on Behalf of
Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited

Sd/-
Place: Patiala (Sahil Pandey)
Dated: 18.08.2021 Company Secretary

CC: No.1120/CS/T-45/Vol.-111 Dated: 18.08.2021
ChiefFinancial Officer, PSTCL, Patiala.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

To
The Members,
Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited.

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 11" Annual Report on the performance of your Corporation for
the financial year ended 31" March, 2021 along with audited Financial Statements, Auditors' Report and
Review of Accounts by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India for the review period.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
The financial performance of the Corporation for the year ended 31" March, 2021with comparative position
ofthe previous year is summarized as under:

Particulars Rs. in Lakhs
For theyear |For the year
ended ended
March31"| March31"
2021 2020
Income:
Revenue from Operations 1,33,840.08| 1,32,106.63
Other Income 4,164.12 4,328.42
Total Income 1,38,004.20 1,36,435.05
Expenses:
Employee Benefits Expenses 52,775.96 51,435.90
Finance Costs 44,680.04 46,438.84
Depreciation, amortization expenses & impairment expenses 30,187.12 29,364.45
Other expenses:
Repair & Maintenance 3,187.12 3,063.99
Administration & General Expenses 2,603.37 2,631.84
ULDC Charges 980.46 953.46
Other expenses /debits 1,523.45 5,903.75
Total Expenses 1,35,937.52| 1,39,792.23
Profit/(Loss) before Tax (PBT) 2,066.68 (3,357.18)
Tax Expense
Current tax - -
Profit /(Loss) for the period 2,066.68 (3,357.18)
Other Comprehensive Income
(a) Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss
- Actuarial Gain/(Loss) on Gratuity 10.56 (139.14)
Other Comprehensive Income 10.56 (139.14)
Total Comprehensive Income for the Period 2,077.24 (3,496.32)
Earning per Equity Share
Basic and Diluted 0.34 (0.55)
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During the year under review the total income of Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited (PSTCL)
was Rs.1,38,004.20 (FY 2020-21) as against Rs. 1,36,435.50 (FY 2019-20) during the previous year (Rs. in
Lacs).

Profit after tax during the year was Rs. 2066.68 (FY 2020-21) against loss of Rs. (3357.18) (FY 2019-20)
during previous year (Rs. in Lacs).

SHARE CAPITAL

The authorized Equity Share Capital of the Corporation is Rs. 3000 Crore divided into 300 Crore equity
shares of Rs. 10/- each. The issued and paid up equity share capital as on 31" March, 2021 was
Rs. 6,05,88,34,650/- divided in to 605883465 equity shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up which is entirely
held by the Government of Punjab and its nominees.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES
No amount has been proposed to be transferred to reserves for the year under review.

DIVIDEND
No amount has been proposed to be recommended as dividend for the period under review.

VISION, MISSION AND CORE VALUES

In order to keep pace with the changing business environment, your Corporation has formulated *“Vision,
Mission and Core Values” which are being pursued to make the Corporation a responsive, vibrant, reliable
and efficient Institution.

SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT

During the period under report, your corporation's thrust was to continue the existing transmission system as
reliable and efficient and to ensure upgradation/augmentation of the existing transmission system and
commissioning of new transmission lines and grid substations as per the requirement of Punjab. During the
period under report, your Corporation has been able to add 211.500 MVA capacity and 112.926 circuit
kilometers of transmission lines in the state grid system at the Voltage level of 400K V/220KV/132K V.

The voltage class wise capacity in terms of MVA in our transmission network is as under:

Sr. Voltage MVA Capacity
No. Class As on As on As on
31.03.2020 31.03.2021 30.09.2021
1 400KV 4890.00 4890.00 5390.00
2 220KV 27663.50 27855.00 28035.00
3 132KV 6695.00 6715.00 6715.00
Total 39248.50 39460.00 40140.00

The voltage class wise transmission lines in terms of circuit kilometers in our transmission network is as
under:

)
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Sr. Voltage Circuit Kilometer
No. Class As on As on As on
31.03.2020 31.03.2021 30.09.2021
1 400KV 1570.734 1626.068 1627.632
2 220KV 8082.815 8124.407 8133.316
3 132KV 3292.091 3308.091 3308.091
Total 12945.640 13058.566 13069.039

The major upgradation/augmentation of existing as well as construction of new lines and substations
completed during the period under report are as follows:

TRANSMISSION LINES

1 | 220KV SC on DC line from 400 KV Muktsar to 220 KV Kotkapura (Sandhwan) line energised
on27.01.2021.

2 | LILO of 220 KV line from 220 KV S/s Himmatpura to 220 KV S/s Jagraon at 220 KV S/Stn.
Ajitwal energized on dated 09.02.2021.

3 | 220KV DCline from 400 KV Makhu- to 220 KV Algon commissioned on dated 15.02.2021.

LILO of 2" ckt of 400 KV PGCIL to 220 KV S/Stn Kotla Janga at 220 KV S/Stn. Kartarpur
energised on 09.06.2020.

5 | 220KV Sandaur-Kup Kalan line energised on 23.06.2021.
6 | LILOof220KYV JadlaJamsher line at 220 KV S/Stn. Banga completed on 31.03.2021.

GRID SUBSTATIONS

During the period under report, Transmission capacity at 01 No. 400KV Substation, 21 Nos. 220KV
Substations and 4 No. 132KV Substations had also been added/augmented/dismantled/ replaced during the
period under report.

O&M OF TRANSMISSION SYSTEM

During the period, your Corporation has taken the steps to maintain the Transmission System at its best. For
this purpose preventive maintenance was carried out as per the schedules and instructions and procedure
Manual in Compliance of Indian Electricity Act, 2003, Indian Grid Code, State Grid Code & CEA. Few of
works carried out during the period are as under:

Sr. | Description of Works 2020-21 01/04/21 to 30/09/21
No. (FY 2021-22)

1 Replacement of Breakers 134 Nos. 48 Nos.

2 Replacement of CTs 234 Nos. 114 Nos.

3 Replacement of PTs 37 Nos. 8 Nos.

4 Replacement of S/S Batteries 14 Nos. 4 Nos.

5 Replacement of LAs 51 Nos. 34 Nos.

6 Replacement of C&R Panels 23 Nos. 27 Nos.

7 Replacement of Relays 396 200 Nos.
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. PID kits have been used to find the online punctured discs.

. Insulator strings were replaced quickly and timely whether shutdown was available or not.

. Circuit break downs were attended immediately through ERS towers or otherwise. The important
shutdowns were taken up during the period as under :
1. Double Circuit D/C line from RTP to Jadla.
ii. GGSTP-Sahnewal/Ghulal/Gaunsgarh D/C Line.

. Live Line/Hotline maintenance of Transmission Lines was started last year. This is presently continuing
successfully. A lot of savings could be made by performing Hotline activities.

. Remote Human Machine Interface (RHMI) of 400 KV Sub Station Dhuri has been introduced in the
400KV system w.e.f. 09.11.2020. The operational control of all the system 0of 400 KV Dhuri ( Bhalwan)
has been shifted to 400 KV Rajpura. VMS (Video Monitoring system) and the sub—station data flow/
control is being monitored at Rajpura for both 400 KV Sub-stations through OPGW by means of
GOOSE ( generic object oriented sub-station event) communication signals.

. Oil reclamation of 3 no. transformers at 220KV Samadhbhai, 220KV Faridkot and 220KV Ferozeshsh
Substations have been done without getting any shutdown. Oil leakage of 5 No. Transformer attended
departmentally 0f220/66KV, 100 MVA- 3nos. 66/11KV,20MVA-1 no. 132/11KV, 16/20MVA-1 No.

. 80 nos. substations out of 85 substations have made operated with 2™ source battery. 24 No. Bus bar
protection out of 32 nos. are commissioned. 220KV RSD-Sarna ckt-4 was energized which was
pending since 2004.

PUNJAB STATE GRID OPERATION

PUNJAB STATE LOAD DISPATCH CENTRE (PSLDC)

The SLDC organization is the apex body for operation, monitoring and control of power system in the State.
The essential activities like pre-dispatching activities including scheduling of generation and operational
planning, real time dispatch etc. are being discharged in accordance with the directions of NRLDC and
prescribed grid operation procedures to ensure safety and security of the grids. To achieve maximum security
and efficiency, SLDC closely monitors the control of the frequency, voltage and line flows, economic
generation, switching operations etc.

By way of transmission system strengthening and efficient/coordinated grid operations, the maximum
demand met has increased from 11705 MW (during FY 2017-2018) to 13606 MW (during 2019-20), 13148
MW during 2020-2021 and 13431 MW during 2021-22.

BOUNDARY METERING CUM TRANSMISSION LEVEL ENERGY AUDIT
To measure the transmission losses the energy meters have been installed on all boundary points.

The average transmission losses during the period under report and previous year are as under:

Month FY 2019 -2020 FY 2020 -2021

Average Transmission Losses 2.69 2.50
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. Punjab SLDC is granting online NOC to STOA Customers.

. Deviation accounting of large IPPs, selling power to PSPCL, (M/s NPL, M/s TSPL & M/s GVK) were
prepared besides Accounts of Scheduled and Unscheduled Interchange (UI)/ Deviation.

. The integration of Remote Terminal Units (RTUs) with SCADA has already been in progress. During the
period 12 Nos. of new RTUs have been integrated and Out of the 188 Nos. 400KV/220KV/132KV/
Generating substations reporting of 133 nos. substations/generating plants are on Real time basis.

. Installation of RTUs at remaining stations is under progress & major sub-stations shall be covered by
Feb-2022.

. To maintain security, integrity and reliability of the important & critical Power supply system &
Network. SLDC is getting Cyber Audit including vulnerability assessment and penetration testing of
SCADA system every year from CERT-IN certified vendor to protect critical infrastructure.

. SLDC has taken the initiative for implementation of SAMAST during the period and it is expected that
SAMAST project shall be implemented within one year in state of Punjab.

AWARDS/RECOGNITIONS
PSTCL had been awarded best performing SLDC in 2017 and 2019 and Runner-Up in 2013, 2016 & 2020 by
IPPAL

LT.INITIATIVES

. PSTCL has developed many softwares for smooth functioning and controlling of various activities such
as GST, Compilation of Accounts, Energy accounting & monitoring of transmission lines, Fund
Management, ODTL Laboratory, Relay settings, Store Management, Court Cases Management, MIS,
PSTCL and SLDC's websites etc.

. PSTCL has also outsourced the activities for implementation of GIS application for mapping of
transmission network of Punjab and e-tendering including reverse bidding.

. Recruitment portal: IT wing has successfully developed in-house Recruitment portal for inviting online
applications for the posts of AE, ASSA and ALM etc.

. Fee refund portal: To facilitate the fee refund of approximately 27,000 candidates who applied for the
posts advertised against CRA-07/2020(ALM) & CRA-09/2021(ASSA), an online portal has been
developed and made live. This has saved a lot of time and effort of PSTCL.

. PSTCL has shifted its applications to Cloud servers provided by State Data Centre Cloud which has
saved a hefty capital investment and provided a better security cover and efficiency.

. E-Office: IT wing has implemented ‘e-office’ to replace the manual techniques for diary, movement and
recording of Files/Letters. Master users and list of nodal officers is available on Website.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Pursuant to Article 45 of Articles of Association of the Company, Chairman-cum-Managing Director and
Directors are being appointed by the State Government being controlling Shareholder and their position as on
the date of this report is as under:
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Sr. | Name of Director Designation Date of
No. appointment
1 | Sh. A. Venu Prasad, IAS Chairman-cum -Managing Director 04.10.2021
2 | Sh. K AP Sinha, IAS Nominee Director 30.06.2020
3 | Smt. Raji Pramod Woman Director 28.05.2018

Shrivastava, IAS
4 | Sh. Vinod Kumar Bansal Director/Finance & Commercial 24.10.2019
5 | Sh. Yogesh Tandon Director/Technical 04.07.2020
6 | Sh. Karanvir Singh Dhillon Director/Administration 02.12.2021
7 | Sh. Angad Kumar Aggarwal Independent Director 11.09.2020
8 | Sh. Anil Kaplush Independent Director 11.09.2020

CHANGES INBOARD OF DIRECTORS
The composition of the Board of Directors has undergone some changes during the FY 2020-21 and

thereafter. The following Directors have been retired/ ceased to be Directors of the Company from April, 2020
till the date of this report:-

Sr. | Name of Director Designation Tenure
No.
1 Sh. A. Venu Prasad, IAS Chairman -cum-Managing 18.03.2020 to
Director 08.06.2020
2 | Sh. Anirudh Tewari, IAS Chairman -cum-Managing 08.06.2020 to
Director 18.08.2020
3 | Sh. Anurag Agarwal, [AS Chairman -cum-Managing 18.08.2020 to
Director 04.10.2021
4 | Sh. Anirudh Tewari, IAS Director (Ex -Officio) 11.04.2017 to
30.06.2020
5 | Er. Ajay Kumar Kapur Director/Technical 12.04.2018 to
12.04.2020
6 | Sh. Sanjeev Kumar Director/Administration 27.08.2019 to
Sharma 02.12.2021

The Board places on record its deep appreciation for the valuable services rendered by Sh. A. Venu Prasad,
IAS, Sh. Anirudh Tewari, IAS, Sh. Anurag Agarwal, IAS, Er. Ajay Kumar Kapur and Sh. Sanjeev Kumar
Sharma during their association with the Corporation.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP)
Pursuant to Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, the following are the Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)

of'the Company as on the date of the report:
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Sr. | Name Designation

No.

1 Sh. A. Venu Prasad, IAS Chairman-cum -Managing Director
2 Sh. Vinod Kumar Bansal Director/Finance & Commercial

3 Sh. Yogesh Tandon Director/Technical

4 Sh. Karanvir Singh Dhillon Director/Administration

5 Sh. Parveen Kumar Singla Chief Financial Officer

6 Sh. Sahil Pandey Company Secretary

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
PSTCL believes in striving continuously towards higher levels of transparency, responsibility, accountability

and fairness in all aspects of its operations. The Board of PSTCL believes and supports Corporate Governance
practices of high standard, ensuring observance of these principles in all its dealings.

BOARD MEETINGS
Total number of 6 (Six) Board meetings were held during FY 2020-21.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD
The Corporation has the following Committees of the Board:

COMMITTEE OF WHOLE TIME DIRECTORS (WTD)
As on the date of this report, the composition of the Committee of Whole Time Directors is as under:

1. Chairman-cum-Managing Director Chairman
2. Director/Finance & Commercial Member
3. Director/Technical Member
4. Director/Administration Member

During the period under report, the Committee held 4 (Four) meetings. The Committee has been assigned to
review the operational areas of business and other important matters as assigned by the Board of Directors,
the Whole Time Directors of the Company hold their meetings from time to time.

COMMITTEE OF BOARD (LOANS)
As on the date of this report, the composition of the Committee of Board (Loans) is as under:

1. Chairman-cum-Managing Director Chairman
2. Director/Finance & Commercial Member
3. Director/Technical Member

During the period under report, the Committee held 5 (Five) meetings. The Board has authorized Committee
of Board (Loans) to make arrangement with Financial Institutions/Banks for availing financial assistance
from time to time as per requirement of the Corporation.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE
The present composition of the Audit Committee constituted pursuant to provisions of Section 177 of the

Companies Act, 2013, as on the date of report is as under:

1  Sh. Angad Kumar Aggarwal, Chairperson
Independent Director

2 Sh. Anil Kaplush, Member
Independent Director

3 Sh. Karanvir Singh Dhillon Member

Director/Administration
During the period under report, the Committee held 4 (Four) meetings.

CSR COMMITTEE
Pursuant to the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with CSR Rules dated 27"

February, 2014 notified by the Government of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the present composition
of CSR Committee of the Board of PSTCL as on the date of report is as under:

1. Director/Administration Chairman
2. Sh. Anil Kaplush, Independent Director Member
3. Director/Technical Member

(01)Number of meeting of CSR Committee was held during FY 2020-21. Annual Report on CSR is annexed
as Annexure (Page 21-24) of the report as per provision of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rules notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
Pursuant to provisions of section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under, the Nomination

and Remuneration committee constituted is as under:

Sr.No. Name Designation
1 Sh. KAP Sinha, IAS,
Nominee Director Member
2 Sh. Angad Kumar Aggarwal,
Independent Director Member
3 Sh. Anil Kaplush,
Independent Director Member

All Directors' of PSTCL are being appointed/nominated by the Government of Punjab and their
remuneration/terms are being regulated as per the notifications issued by Government of Punjab from time to
time.

COMMITTEE OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 149(8) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with clause VII (1) of Schedule

s
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IV of Act, the present composition of Committee of Independent Directors of PSTCL as on the date of report

isasunder:
1. Sh.Angad Kumar Aggarwal, Independent Director.
2. Sh. Anil Kaplush, Independent Director
(01) number meeting of Committee of Independent Directors was held during FY 2020-21.

AUDITORS

a. STATUTORY AUDITORS
M/s BD Bansal & Co, Chartered Accountants, #7- GF, Sant Isher Singh Nagar, Pakhowal Road,

Ludhiana were the Statutory Auditors of the Corporation for FY 2020-21under section 139 of the
Companies Act, 2013 to audit the accounts of the Corporation for the year ended 31" March, 2021.
C&AG has re-appointed M/s BD Bansal & Co, Chartered Accountants as Statutory Auditors of
PSTCL for FY 2021-22 vide letter dated 24.08.2021.

b. COST AUDITORS
M/s Pawan & Associates, Cost Accountants, Zirakpur (Mohali) were the Cost Auditors of the

Corporation appointed by the Board under section 148(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Rules made thereunder to conduct the Cost Audit of Cost Records of PSTCL for FY 2020-21. Your
Corporation has appointed M/s Reema Arya & Co., Patiala, as Cost Auditors for FY 2021-22.

c. SECRETARIAL AUDITOR
In terms of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder, M/s Shweta

Aggarwal & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary, Ghaziabad was appointed Secretarial
Auditors of the Corporation for FY 2020-21 to conduct Secretarial Audit of Records and Documents.
Your Corporation has re-appointed M/s Shweta Aggarwal & Associates, Practicing Company
Secretary, Ghaziabad, as Secretarial Auditors for FY 2021-22.

REPLIES OF THE MANAGEMENT ON THE QUALIFICATIONS IN THE AUDITOR’S

REPORT
The replies of the management on the comments/qualifications of the report of the Statutory Auditors and the

Comptroller and Auditor General of India are given in the Annexure (Page 71-72) & (Page 80-81) to this
Report.

MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS
The Cost Records of the Company for FY 2020-21 have been maintained as specified under sub section (1) of

Section 148 ofthe Companies Act, 2013.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
The report of the Secretarial Auditor is as per Annexure (Page 25-28) The explanations/comments relating to the

qualifications, reservations or remarks made by the auditors in their report are given in Annexure (Page-29) to this
report.
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SECRETARIAL STANDARDS AND ITS COMPLIANCE
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 118(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, your company has been complying

with the provisions of applicable secretarial standards (SS-I and SS-II) with respect to Board meetings and
General meetings as issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
Pursuant to Section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and

Administration) Rules, 2014, the extract of Annual Return in Form MGT-9 is given in Annexure (Page 30-41).

PARTICULARS OF THE EMPLOYEES
The Corporation did not employ any such person whose particulars are required to be given under Rule 5(2)

and (3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Management Personnel) Rules 2014.

DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 22 OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT

WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013
The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of The Sexual

Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013. Internal
Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment.
The Company strives to provide a safe and conducive work environment and to redress complaints received
regarding sexual harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under
this policy.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE

EARNING AND OUTGO
Information relating to the provisions of section 134(3)(m)of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules there under

inrespect of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo is as under:

A. Conservation of Energy:
PSTCL is a transmission utility however keeping in view the conservation of energy PSTCL

organization is going to install rooftop plants (approx. 847 KW) at their 220KV substations for their
ownuse. The capital investment on these solor rooftop plants is approx. 5 Crore.

B. Technology Absorption:
1. PSTCL has taken various steps to adopt various technologies absorption like OPGW optical

Ground wire, HY BRID/GIS switchgear technology, ERS technology etc.
2. PSTCL has adopted the new technology of High Temperature Low Sag conductor at 220KV

PGCIL Ludhiana-Lalton Kalan Ckt 1 & 2 and 132KV Verpal-Mall Mandi Line under P&M
circle Ludhiana & Amritsar respectively to increase the reliability of Power/Transmission
System.
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C. Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo

Total Foreign Exchange earnings : Nil
Total Foreign Exchange outgo : Nil
DEPOSITS

During the year under review, the Corporation has not accepted any deposits covered under chapter V of the
Companies Act, 2013, from the public.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year under review, there were no contract or arrangements entered in to by the Company in
accordance with the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. However, as per Indian
Accounting Standard 24, "Related Party Disclosures" is given at note 50 of the financial statements.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY
There is no change in the nature of the business of the Company.

VIGIL MECHANISM POLICY

Pursuant to provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, your company has in place Vigil
Mechanism Policy for Directors and employees of the Corporation to report their genuine concerns or
grievances about unethical behavior, actual or suspect fraud or violation of Companies Code of Conduct or
Ethics Policy. The policy provides adequate safeguards against victimization of employees and Directors
who express their concerns. The detailed Vigil Mechanism Policy is available on PSTCL website named

www.pstcl.org

VENDOR DEVELOPMENT POLICY

The Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited (hereinafter call ‘the Corporation’ has been facing delay
in delivery of equipment from most of the suppliers for various reasons which have affected the progress of
transmission works. Thus, there is a need to widen the supplier base to deal with such problems. With a view to
develop and promote new vendors for getting faster deliveries of equipment/materials at competitive rates, it
is considered necessary to give opportunity to the manufacturers of the equipment/material by way of
relaxation criteria of qualifying operating experience. The relaxation of qualifying criteria shall only be
limited to operating experience of the new vendors without diluting the technical specifications and standards
which will be applicable to all suppliers. This Vendors Development Policy has been framed by the
Corporation to encourage new vendors to participate in the tender of the Corporation with due safeguard of
the interest of the Corporation.

RISK MANAGEMENT

There is a continuous process of identifying/managing risks through a Risk Management Process. The
measures used in managing the risks are reviewed from time to time. The risks identified by the Company
broadly fall in the categories of operational risk, regulatory risk and financial& accounting risk. The risk
management process consists of risk identification, risk assessment, risk monitoring & risk mitigation.
During the year, measures were taken for minimization of risks and the Board was informed from time to
time. In the opinion of the Board, none of the said risks which have been identified may threaten the existence
ofthe Company.
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MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE
FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE

AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT
No material changes and commitments have been occurred, which affect the financial position of the

Company between the end of FY 2020-21 and to the date of report.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR
COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S
OPERATIONS INFUTURE

There are no such orders passed by any authority which will impact the going concern status and company's
operations in future.

NAMES OF THE COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME / CEASED TO BE SUBSIDIARIES,
JOINT VENTURES ORASSOCIATE COMPANIES DURING THE YEAR

The Company did not have any subsidiary Company during the year under review. No company has become /
ceased to be subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associate Company during the year under report.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanation obtained by them,
yours Directors make the following statements in terms of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013:

(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) the Directors had selected such Accounting Policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit & loss of the Company for
that period;

(c) the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) the Directors had prepared the Annual Accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 20210n a
going concern basis.

(e) the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were considered to be adequate and operating effectively.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
The Board of Directors acknowledge and place on record their appreciation for the continuing support and
co-operation extended by the Government of Punjab, particularly the Department of Power, Finance
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Department, Punjab State Power Corporation Limited, Punjab State Electricity Regulatory Commission,
Government of India, Central Electricity Authority, Central Electricity Regulatory Commission and other
agencies at the central and State level without whose active support the achievement by the Corporation
would not have been possible.

The Corporation is also thankful to the Comptroller & Auditor General of India, Statutory Auditors, Cost

Auditor and Secretarial Auditor for their constructive suggestions and co-operation.
The Board would also like to covey its gratitude to REC, PFC, NABARD, State Bank of India, UCO Bank,

Indian Overseas Bankand Bank of Indiafor rendering timely requirement of funds, continued trust and
confidence reposed by them on PSTCL.

We would also like to place on record our appreciation for the untiring efforts and contributions made by the
employees atall levels to ensure excellent all round performance of the Corporation.

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/-
Place : Chandigarh (A. Venu Prasad, IAS)
Date :25-01-2022 Chairman-cum-Managing Director
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Annexure-A

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPESONSIBILITY FOR FY 2020-21

1.

Brief outline on CSR Policy of PSTCL:

The Policy has been formulated in reference to the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules 2014 notified by the
Government of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide notification dated February, 27" 2014. As per the
provision of Companies Act, the CSR Policy of PSTCL was formulated on 27.03.2014.

Composition of CSR Committee:

NIR Name of Director

Designation/ Nature of Directorship

Number of

Number of

(Independent Director, PSTCL)

No. meetings of | meetings of
CSR CSR
Committee Committee
held during | attended
the year during the

year
1. | CA. Sanjeev Kumar Chairman of CSR Committee 1 1
Sharma (Director/Administration, PSTCL)
2. | Er. Yogesh Tandon Member of CSR Committee 1 1
(Director/Technical, PSTCL)
3. | Er. Anil Kaplush Member of CSR Committee 1 1

Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR

committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the

http://pstcl.org/CSR/CSR Policy PSTCL.pdf

board are disclosed on the website of the company.

Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects
carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the

Companies

(Corporate Social responsibility Policy)
Rules, 2014, ifapplicable (attach the report).

Details of the amount available for set off

in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies
(Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and
amount required for set off for the financial year, if any

-NIL-

-NIL-

SI. No.

Financial Year

Amount available for set - off
from preceding financial years
(in Rs.)

Amount required to be set -off for
the financial year, if any (in Rs.)

-NIL-

@
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6. (a) (i) Turnover(Rs.)-2020-21
(i1) Net Worth (Rs.) - 2020-21

13,38,40,07,917
9,74,66,55,423

(b) Netprofits for the last three financial years:

Financial year ended 31* March, 2018 31* March, 2019 31* March, 2020
Profits/(Loss) before tax Restated Restated

(Rs.) as per financial 1,39,11,854 (8,16,89,604) (33,57,17,933)
statement Profit Loss Loss
Computation of Net Restated Restated

profit(Loss) u/s 198 adjusted (1,15,68,208) (8,45,45,483) (32,30,25,943)
as per rule 2(1)(f) of the Loss Loss Loss
Companies (CSR Policy)

Rules, 2014 (Rs.)

7. Average net profit of the company for the last three financial years i.e. 2017-18, 2018-19 & 2019-20, as
defined in explanation to section 135(5) of Companies Act, 2013 Rs. (13,97,13,211)-Loss.

Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5).
-NIL-
Surplus arising out of the CSR projects
or programmes or activities of the previous financial years.
-NIL-
Amount required to be set off for the financial year, ifany
-NIL-
Total CSR obligation for the financial year (8a+8b+8c).
-NIL-

8. (3
(b)

(c)
(d)

9. (a) CSRamountspentorunspent for the financial year:

Total Amount Amount Unspent (in Rs.)
Spent for the | Total Amount transferred to | Amount transferred to any fund specified
Financial Unspent CSR Account as per | under Schedule VII as per second proviso to
Year. (in Rs.) | section 135(6) section 135(5)
Amount. Date of Name of the | Amount. Date of
transfer. Fund transfer.
-NIL -
(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:
@ ) 3 @ (6)) (6 () ® 9 ao an
Sl Name of the Item Local Location of the Project Amount Amount Amount Mode of Mode of
No. | Project. from the | area project. duration. | allocated | spentin transferred | Impl tation | Impl tation-
list of (Yes/No) for the the to Unspent -Direct Through
activities project current CSR (Yes/No) Implementing
in (in Rs.) financial | Account Agency
Schedule Year (in for the
VII to Rs.) project as
the Act. per Section
135(6) (in
Rs.)
State | District Name | CSR
Registration
number
-NIL-




11" Annual Report 2020-21 RSLCI tC |

CORPORATION LIMITED

10.

(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:

@ 1@ (€)] “@ () © () ®
SL Name of | Item Local Location of the Amount | Mode of Mode of implementation -
No. | the from the | area project spent for | implementation Through implementing
Project list of (Yes/No) the Direct agency.
activities State | District | project (Yes/No) Name CSR
in (in Rs.) registration
schedule number.
VII to the
Act.
-NIL-

(d) Amountspentin Administrative Overheads
-NIL-

(e) Amountspent on Impact Assessment, ifapplicable
—NIL-

(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year
(9b6+9¢+9d+9¢)
-NIL-

(g) Excessamount for set off, ifany

SI. No. Particular Amount (in Rs.)
(1) Two percent of average net profit of the company as -NIL-
per section 135(5)
(i1) Total amount spent for the Financial Year -NIL-
(111) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(i1)-(1)] -NIL -
(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes -NIL-
or activities of the previous financial years, if any
(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial -NIL-
years [(iii)-(iv)

(a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:

SI. | Preceding | Amount Amount Amount transferred to any fund Amount
No. | Financial | transferred to | spentin the | specified under Schedule VII as per remaining
Year Unspent CSR | reporting section 135(6), if any. to be spent
Account Financial in
under section | Year (in Rs.) succeeding
135(6) (in Name of the | Amount (in | Date of | financial
Rs.) Fund Rs.) transfer | years. (in
Rs.)
-NIL-

@
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12.

(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial

year(s):

@ 2 (&) “ () () () ® ®
SL. Project ID. Name of the Financial Project Total Amount | Amount spent Cumulative Status of the
No. Project. Year in which duration. allocated for on the project amount spent at project

the project the project (in in the reporting | the end of

was Rs.) Financial Year reporting Completed/

commenced. (in Rs.) Financial Year Ongoing

(in Rs.)
-NIL-

In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or

acquired through CSR spent in the financial year

(asset-wise details).

(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s). -NIL-

(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset. —-NIL-

(c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital asset is
registered, their address etc. —-NIL-

(d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address and location

of'the capital asset). — NIL-

Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per
section 135(5).

N.A.
As Average net profit of 2017-18, 2018-19 and 2019-20 was (13,97,13,211)- Loss, so on the basis of
this, no amount was required to be incurred during FY 2020-21 on CSR activities.

Sd/-
Chairman CSR Committee PSTCL
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Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2021
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule
No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited
PSEB,HEAD OFFICE THE MALL,
PATIALA-147001

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to
good corporate practices by Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited. (here in after called the company).
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited books, papers, minute books,
forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby
report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31"
March, 202 1complied with the statutory provisions listed here under except which is mentioned in Annexure A
and also that the Company has proper Board-process and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by
Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited (“The Company™) for the financial year ended on 31" March,
2021according to the provisions of following laws as applicable:

(1)  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;.
(1))  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under;
(i) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws Framed there under;
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to extent of
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial borrowings
(v)  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India
Act, 1992 (‘SEBIAct’):-
a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011; (Not Applicable on the Company during the Audit Period)
b)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992; (Not
Applicable on the Company during the Audit Period)
c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009; (Not Applicable on the Company during the Audit Period)
d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock
Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; (Not Applicable on the Company during the Audit Period)

@
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e)
f)

g)

h)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)Regulations, 2008;
(NotApplicable on the Company during the Audit Period)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; (Not Applicable on the
Company during the Audit Period)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; and (Not
Applicable on the Company during the Audit Period)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,1998; (Not
Applicable on the Company during the Audit Period)

(vi) The other law as may be applicable specifically in case of the Company on the basis of
documents/information produce before us:

List of Major Applicable Act:-

Tax and Revenue Related

a) IncomeTaxAct,Act1962,
¢) Goodsand Service Tax Act,
b) Indian Stamp Act, 1999

we further report that the above-mentioned Tax and Revenue related law are reviews by Statutory Auditor we have
rely on his report

Women’s Safety Related

a)

Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013

Factory & Labour Laws Related

a) Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970.

b) Factories Act, 1948

c) Industrial Dispute Act, 1947

d) Minimum Wages Act, 1948

e) ThePaymentofBonusAct, 1965

f)  The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972

g) PaymentofwagesAct, 1936

h) Employees Provident Fund & Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952

i)  Employees State Insurance Act, 1948 and rules thereunder

j)  Indian Trust Act, 1882 created for PF purposes for its employees
Environmental Related

a) The Water (Prevention & Control of Pollution ) Act, 1974

b) TheAir (Prevention & Control of Pollution ) Act, 1981

c) TheExplosive Act & Rules for storing fuel /Petrol and Diesel for Generators.

d) The Environmental Protection Act, 1980 read with various rules for Handling Air, Solid, Liquid,

Electronic waste
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Electricity Related Law
a) TheElectricity Act,2003

DPE Guidelines (As applicable on Government Company)

We have also examined compliance with applicable clause of the following:
(1) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
(i1)) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Stock Exchange(s), if applicable; Not
Applicable on the Company during the Audit Period)

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above except observation as stated below:

We further report that:-

The Board of Directors of the Company was not duly constituted with proper balance Independent Directors from
17" December,2019 due to expiration of period of Independent director, however number of Independent
Directors had been appointed on the Board of PSTCL on 11-09-2020. The changes in the composition of the Board
of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of

the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were
sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as part of the
minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and
operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and

guidelines.

Note: This report is to be read with our ANNEXURE-A of even date which are annexed and forms an integral part
of'this

For Shweta Aggarwal & Associates

Place: Ghaziabad Sd/-

Date: 23/08/2021 (Shweta Aggarwal), FCS
M. No.10673
COPNo. 14715

UDIN number F010673C000817996
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To,

ANNEXURE - A

The Members,

Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited
PSEB, HEAD OFFICE THE MALL,
PATIALA-147001

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance
about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis
to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the process and practice,
we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We presume that the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts of the
Company has been ascertained by statutory Auditors of the Company.

4.  Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws,
rules and regulations and happening of event etc.

5. The Compliance of provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules regulations, standard is
the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification procedures on test
basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the viability of the Company nor of the
efficacy and effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affair of the Company.

For Shweta Aggarwal & Associates
Place: Ghaziabad Sd/-
Date:23/08/2021 (Shweta Aggarwal), FCS

M. No.10673
COPNo. 14715
UDIN number F010673C000817996
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ANNEXURE - E

REPLIES OF THE MANAGEMENT ON THE COMMENTS OF
THE SECRETARIAL AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY FOR FY 2020-21

Ref. No.

Observation Raised by Secretarial Auditors

Replies by the Management

The Board of Directors of the Company was not
duly constituted with proper balance of
Independent Directors from 17" December, 2019
due to expire of period of Independent director,
however, requisite number of Independent
Directors has been appointed on the Board of
PSTCL on 11.09.2020. The changes in the
composition of the Board of Directors that took
place during the period under review were carried
out incompliance with the provisions of the Act.

Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited is a
wholly owned State Government Company and
Directors of the Company are being appointment by
the State Government. The matter for appointment of
Independent Directors was referred to the State
Government against the vacancy arises due to
completion of tenure of Sh. H.S. Khurmi effective
from 17.12.2019. Accordingly, State Government had
appointed two Independent Directors on the Board of
PSTCL on 02.09.2020.
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Annexure F

Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the Financial Year ended on 31" March, 2021
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1 CIN U40109PB2010SGC033814

i1 | Registration Date 16.04.2010

i1 | Name of the Company PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION
LIMITED

iv | Category / Sub-Category of the | COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES/ PUNJAB
Company GOVERNMENT COMPANY

\% Address of the Registered office | PSEB, Head Office, The Mall, Patiala
and contact details
vi | Whether listed company Unlisted

vii | Name, Address and Contact Not Applicable
details of Registrar and Transfer
Agent, if any

I1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated

SL. | Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the
No. | products / services Product/ service company

1 Transmission of Electric Energy 35107 100

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

SL. | NAME AND CIN/GLN | HOLDING/ % of Applicable Section
No. | ADDRESS OF SUBSIDIARY/ | shares
THE COMPANY ASSOCIATE held
NOT APPLICABLE
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of shares held at the end of the year %
Shareholders Change
Demat | Physical Total % of Demat | Physical | Total % of during
total total the
shares shares | year

@ an am av) ) (VD) (VID) (VIII) Ix) X)
A. PROMOTER
(1) INDIAN
(a) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Individual/HUF
(b) Central Govt./ | 0 605883465 605883465 | 100 0 605883465 | 605883465 | 100 0
State Govt (s)
(c) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(d) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(e) Any Other.... |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
SUB-TOTAL 0 605883465 | 605883465 | 100 0 605883465 | 605883465 | 100 0
(GVX0)
(2) FOREIGN
(a) NRIs - 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Individuals
(b) Other — 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Individuals
(c) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(d) Banks/FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(e) Any Other.... | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
SUB-TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
A Q)
TOTAL 0 605883465 | 605883465 | 100 0 605883465 | 605883465 | 100 0
SHAREHOLDING
OF PROMOTER
A)=AMHA)2)
B. PUBLIC

SHAREHOLDI

NG
(1) INSTITUTIONS
(a) Mutual Funds
(b) Banks / FI
(c) Central 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Govt/State
Govt.(s)
(d) Venture 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Capital Funds
(e) Insurance 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Companies
(f) Flls 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(g) Foreign 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Venture Capital
(h) Others 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(specify)
SUB-TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
B) M
(2) NON-
INSTITUTIONS
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Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of shares held at the end of the year %
Shareholders Change
Demat | Physical Total % of Demat | Physical Total % of during

total total the
shares shares | year

[0) an (I av) ™) ) (VID) (VIII) ax) [59)

(a) Bodies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Corporate

(b) Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(c) Others 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

SUB-TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

3B 2

Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

B)=®B) (1) +(B)

)

(C) Shares held 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

by Custodian for

GDRs & ADRs

GRAND TOTAL | 0 605883465 605883465 | 100 0 605883465 | 605883465 | 100 0

(A+B+C)

(i) SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTERS

Sr. | Shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the beginning of the Share Holding at the end of the Year %o
No. Year 01.04.2020 31.03.2021 Change
No. of Shares % of total | % No. of Shares | % of total % in Share
Shares of of Shares of the | of Holding
the Shares Company Shares Puring
Company pledged / pledged / The Year
encumbered encumbered
to total to total
Shares Shares
1 Governor of Punjab 605833465 99.990 0 | 605833465 99.990 0 0
2 | Sh. Karan Avtar Singh, IAS 5000 0.001 0 0 0 0 0.001
3 Ms.Vini Mahajan, IAS 0 0 0 5000 0.001 0 0.001
4 Sh. AnirudhTewari, IAS 5000 0.001 0 0 0 0 0.001
5 Sh. KAP Sinha, IAS 0 0 0 5000 0.001 0 0.001
6 Ms.Ravneet Kaur, IAS 5000 0.001 0 0 0 0 0.001
7 Sh. Anurag Agarwal, IAS 0 0 0 5000 0.001 0 0.001
8 Sh. Ravinder Kumar Kaushik, 5000 0.001 0 5000 0.001 0 0
1AS
9 | Sh. Vijay Namdeorao Zade, 5000 0.001 0 5000 0.001 0 0
IAS
10 | Sh. Vivek Partap Singh, IAS 2500 0.0004 0 0 0 0| 0.0004
11 | Sh. Rajat Aggarwal, IAS 0 0 0 1250 0.0002 0| 0.0002
12 | Sh. Nilkanth S. Avhad, IAS 0 0 0 1250 0.0002 0| 0.0002
13 | Ms.Ravneet Kaur, IAS 5000 0.001 0 0 0 0 0.001
CMD, PSTCL
14 | Sh. Anurag Agarwal, IAS 0 0 0 5000 0.001 0 0.001
CMD, PSTCL
15 | Sh. Baldev Singh Sra 5000 0.001 0 0 0 0 0.001
CMD, PSPCL
16 | Sh. A. Venu Prasad, IAS, 0 0 0 5000 0.001 0 0.001
CMD, PSPCL
17 | Sh. Jatinder Kumar Goyal, 2500 0.0004 0 2500 0.0004 0 0
Director/Finance, PSPCL
18 | Sh. Vinod Kumar Bansal, 2500 0.0004 0 2500 0.0004 0 0
Director/F&C, PSTCL
19 | Sh. Kumar Amit, IAS, 2500 0.0004 0 2500 0.0004 0 0
D.C. Patiala
20 | Sh. Dipinder Singh, IAS 2500 0.0004 0 0 0 0| 0.0004
Divisional Commissioner,
Patiala
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Sr. | Shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the beginning of the Share Holding at the end of the Year %
No. Year 01.04.2020 31.03.2021 Change
No. of Shares % of total % No. of Shares | % of total % m Sh?re
Shares of of Shares of the | of Holding
the Shares Company Shares During
Company | pledged / pledged / The Year
encumbered encumbered
to total to total
Shares Shares
21 | Sh. Chander Gaind, IAS, 0 0 0 2500 | 0.0004 0] 0.0004
Divisional Commissioner,
Patiala
22 | Ms. Poonamdip Kaur, IAS, 2500 0.0004 0 2500 0.0004 0 0
Municipal Commissioner,
Patiala
Total 605883465 | 100.000 0 | 605883465 100.000 0 0

Sr. No. 2 to 22 are/were nominees of Government of Punjab.

(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding ( please specify, if there is no change)

SI. | Particulars Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the year during the year
No. of shares | % of total No. of shares % of total
shares of the shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year 605883465 100 605883465 100
Date wise increase / decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year specifying
the reasons for increase / decrease (e.g. NIL NIL NIL NIL
allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity
etc):
At the end of the year 605883465 100 605883465 100

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and
Holders of GDRs and ADRSs):

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

SI1. | Particulars
No.

Shareholding at the beginning of
the year

For Each of the Top 10 No. of shares | % of total shares | No. of % of total shares
Shareholders of the company shares of the company
At the beginning of the year

Date wise increase/ decrease in

Share holding  during the year

specifying the reasons for increase / NOT APPLICABLE

decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus / sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year ( or on the
date of separation, if separated
during the year)
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(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

1 Ms.Ravneet Kaur, IAS Shareholding at the beginning of | Cumulative Shareholding during
Chairman-cum-Managing the year the year
Director No. of shares | % of total shares | No. of % of total shares
of the company shares of the company
At the beginning of the year 5000 0.001 5000 0.001
Date wise increase / (decrease) in
Share holding during the year 0 0 0 0
specifying the reasons for increase
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer
/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):
14.08.2020-Due to relinquishment | (5000) (0.001) (5000) (0.001)
of charge of the post of Chairman -
cum-Managing Director, PSTCL
Shares have been transferred to Sh.
AnirduhTewari, IAS, in compliance
of the Government of Punjab,
Department of Power (Energy Branch)
order dated 8" August, 2017.
At the end of the year 0 0 0 0
2 Sh. Anirudh Tewari, IAS Shareholding at the beginning of | Cumulative Shareholding during

Chairman-cum-Managing
Director

the year

the year

%o of total shares
of the company

No. of shares

No. of % of total shares
shares of the company

At the beginning of the year

0 0

0 0

Date wise increase / (decrease) in
Share holding  during the year
specifying the reasons for increase
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer
/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):

14.08.2020- Due to assumption of
the charge of the post of
Chairman-cum-Managing

Director, PSTCL Shares have been
transferred from Ms.RavneetKaur,
IAS, in compliance of the
Government of Punjab, Department
of Power (Energy Branch) order
dated 8™ August, 2017.

05.10.2020- Due to relinquishment
of charge of the post of Chairman -
cum-Managing Director, PSTCL
Shares have been transferred to Sh.
AnuragAgarwal, IAS, in
compliance of the Government of
Punjab, Department of Power
(Energy Branch) order dated 8"
August, 2017.

5000 0.001

(5000) (0.001)

5000 0.001

(5000) (0.001)

At the end of the year
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Sh. Anurag Agarwal, IAS
Chairman-cum-Managing
Director

Shareholding at the beginning of
the year

Cumulative Shareholding during
the year

% of total shares
of the company

No. of shares

No. of % of total shares
shares of the company

At the beginning of the year

0 0

0 0

Date wise increase / (decrease) in
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer
/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):

05.10.2020- Due to assumption of
the charge of the post of
Chairman-cum-Managing

Director, PSTCL Shares have been
transferred from Sh. Anirudh
Tewari, IAS, in compliance of the
Government of Punjab, Department
of Power (Energy Branch) order
dated 8"August, 2017.

5000 0.001

5000 0.001

At the end of the year

5000 0.001

5000 0.001

Ms. Ravneet Kaur, IAS
Director (ex-Officio)
Additional Chief Secretary to
Government of Punjab,
Department of Power

Shareholding at the beginning of
the year

Cumulative Shareholding during
the year

% of total shares
of the company

No. of shares

% of total shares
of the company

No. of shares

At the beginning of the year

5000 0.001

5000 0.001

Date wise increase / (decrease) in
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer
/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):
14.08.2020-Due to relinquishment
of charge of the post of Additional
Chief Secretary to Government of
Punjab, Department of Power Shares
have been transferred to Sh. Anirudh
Tewari, IAS, in compliance of the
Government of Punjab, Department
of Power (Energy Branch) order
dated 8"August, 2017.

(5000) (0.001)

(5000) (0.001)

At the end of the year

0 0

0 0

Sh. Anirudh Tewari, IAS,
Director (ex-Officio)
Additional Chief Secretary to
Government of Punjab,
Department of Power

Shareholding at the beginning of
the year

Cumulative Shareholding during
the year

% of total shares
of the company

No. of shares

% of total shares
of the company

No. of shares

At the beginning of the year

0 0

0 0

Date wise increase / (decrease) in
Share holding  during the year
specifying the reasons for increase
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer
/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):
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14.08.2020- Due to assumption of
the charge of the post Additional
Chief Secretary to Government of
Punjab, Department of Power
Shares have been transferred from
Ms. Ravneet Kaur, IAS, in
compliance of the Government of
Punjab, Department of Power
(Energy Branch) order dated 8"
August, 2017.

05.10.2020- Due to relinquishment
of charge of the post of Additional
Chief Secretary to Government of
Punjab, Department of Power
Shares have been transferred to

Sh. Anurag Agarwal, IAS, in
compliance of the Government of
Punjab, Department of Power
(Energy Branch) order dated 8"
August, 2017.

5000

(5000)

0.001

(0.001)

5000

(5000)

0.001

(0.001)

At the end of the year

Sh. Anurag Agarwal, IAS
Director (ex-Officio)
Additional Chief Secretary to
Government of Punjab,
Department of Power

Shareholding at the beginning of

the year

Cumulative Shareholding during

the year

No. of shares

% of total shares
of the company

No. of
shares

% of total shares
of the company

At the beginning of the year

0

0

0

Date wise increase / (decrease) in
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer
/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):

05.10.2020- Due to assumption of
the charge of the post Additional
Chief Secretary, Government of
Punjab, Department of Power
Shares have been transferred from
Sh. Anirudh Tewari, IAS, in
compliance of the Government of
Punjab, Department of Power
(Energy Branch) order dated 8"
August, 2017.

5000

0.001

5000

0.001

At the end of the year

5000

0.001

5000

0.001
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Sh. Anirudh Tewari, IAS,
Director (ex-Officio)
Additional Chief Secretary to
Government of Punjab,
Department of Finance

Shareholding at the beginning of

Cumulative Shareholding during

the year

the year

No. of shares

% of total shares
of the company

No. of shares

% of total shares
of the company

At the beginning of the year

5000

0.001

5000

0.001

Date wise increase / (decrease) in
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer
/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):

14.08.2020- Due to relinquishment
of charge of the post of Additional
Chief Secretary to Government of
Punjab, Department of Finance
Shares have been transferred to Sh.
KAP Sinha, IAS, in compliance of
the Government of Punjab,
Department of Power (Energy

Branch) order dated 8" August, 2017.

(5000)

(0.001)

(5000)

(0.001)

At the end of the year

0

0

Sh. KAP Sinha, IAS
Director (ex-Officio)
Principal Secretary to
Government of Punjab,
Department of Finance

Shareholding at the beginning of

the year

Cumulative Shareholding during

the year

No. of shares

% of total shares
of the company

No. of
shares

%o of total shares
of the company

At the beginning of the year

0

0

0

Date wise increase / (decrease) in
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer
/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):

14.08.2020- Due to assumption of
the charge of the post Additional
Chief Secretary, Government of
Punjab, Department of Power
Shares have been transferred from
Sh. Anirudh Tewari, IAS, in
compliance of the Government of
Punjab, Department of Power
(Energy Branch) order dated 8™
August, 2017.

5000

0.001

5000

0.001

At the end of the year

5000

0.001

5000

0.001

Smt. Raji Pramod Shrivastava,

Shareholding at the beginning of

Cumulative Shareholding during

IAS, (Woman Director) the year the year
No. of shares | % of total shares | No. of shares | % of total shares
of the company of the company
At the beginning of the year 0 0 0 0
Date wise increase / decrease in 0 0 0 0
Share holding  during the year
specifying the reasons for increase
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer
/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year 0 0 0 0
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10 Sh. Sanjeev Kumar Sharma, Shareholding at the beginning of | Cumulative Shareholding during
(Director/Administration) the year the year
No. of shares | % of total shares | No. of shares | % of total shares
of the company of the company
At the beginning of the year 0 0 0 0
Date wise increase / decrease in
Share holding during the year 0 0 0 0
specifying the reasons for increase
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer
/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year 0 0 0 0
11 Sh. Vinod Kumar Bansal Shareholding at the beginning of | Cumulative Shareholding during
(Director/Finance & the year the year
Commercial) No. of shares | % of total shares | No. of shares | % of total shares
of the company of the company
At the beginning of the year 2500 0.004 2500 0.0004
Date wise increase / decrease in 0 0 0 0
Share holding  during the year
specifying the reasons for increase
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer
/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year 2500 0.0004 2500 0.0004
12 Sh. Angad Kumar Aggarwal Shareholding at the beginning of | Cumulative Shareholding during
(Independent Director) the year the year
No. of shares | % of total shares | No. of % of total shares
of the company shares of the company
At the beginning of the year 0 0 0 0
Date wise increase / decrease in 0 0 0 0
Share holding  during the year
specifying the reasons for increase
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer
/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year 0 0 0 0
13 Sh. Anil Kaplush Shareholding at the beginning of | Cumulative Shareholding during
(Independent Director) the year the year
No. of shares | % of total shares | No. of % of total shares
of the company shares of the company
At the beginning of the year 0 0 0 0
Date wise increase / decrease in 0 0 0 0
Share holding  during the year
specifying the reasons for increase
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer
/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year 0 0 0 0
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14 Sh. Jasvir Singh, Shareholding at the beginning of | Cumulative Shareholding during
(Company Secretary) the year the year
No. of shares | % of total shares | No. of % of total shares
of the company shares of the company
At the beginning of the year 0 0 0 0
Date wise increase / decrease in 0 0 0 0
Share holding  during the year
specifying the reasons for increase
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer
/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year 0 0 0 0
15 Sh. Parveen Kumar Singla, Shareholding at the beginning of | Cumulative Shareholding during
(Chief Financial Officer) the year the year
No. of shares | % of total shares | No. of % of total shares
of the company shares of the company
At the beginning of the year 0 0 0 0
Date wise increase / decrease in 0 0 0 0
Share holding  during the year
specifying the reasons for increase
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer
/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year 0 0 0 0

IV. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits | Total
excluding deposits | Loans Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year 1.4.2020
i) Principal Amount 45,86,83,87,052 79,82,66,465 0| 46,66,66,53,517
ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0
iii) Interest accrued and due 0 6,23,28.,609 0 6,23,28.,609
iv) Interest accrued but not due except

lease liability 27,90,67,662 0 0 27,90,67,662
Total (i +ii+iii+iv) 46,14,74,54,714 86,05,95,074 0| 47,00,80,49,788
Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year

0 Addition 21,74,15,25,501 40,06,010 0| 21,74,55,31,511

0 Reduction 23,71,53,92,945 36,85,57,219 0| 24,08,39,50,164
Net Change -1,97,38,67,444 -36,45,51,209 0| -2,33,84,18,653
Indebtedness at the
end of the financial year 31.3.2021
i) Principal Amount 43,88,24,55,759 49,60,43,865 0| 44,37,84,99,624
ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0
iii)Interest accrued and due 0 0 0 0
iv) Interest accrued but not due except

lease liability 29,11,31,511 0 0 29,11,31,511
Total (i +ii+iii+iv) 44,17,35,87,270 49,60,43,865 0| 44,66,96,31,135




PSLCI t | 11" Annual Report 2020-21

Ri

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager for FY-2020-21:

Sl. | Particulars of Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total
no. | Remuneration Er. Ajay Sh. Vinod Sh. Sanjeev Sh. Yogesh | Amount
Kumar Kapur | Kumar Bansal, Kumar Sharma, | Tandon,
Director/Techn | Director/F&C Director/Admini | Director/
ical stration Technical

1. Gross salary

(a) Sglgry as per 47,779 26,73,672 20,99,616 18,50,604 | 66,71,671
provisions contained

in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act,
1961

(b) Value of 2,19,430 44,397 81,873 54811 | 4,00,511
perquisites u/s 17(2)
of the Income-tax
Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of
salary under section
17(3) of the Income-
tax Act, 1961

Stock Option - - - - -

Sweat Equity - - - - -

4. Commission - - - - -

- as % of profit
- others, specify...

5. Others, please - - - - -

specify

Total (A) 2,67,209 27,18,069 21,81,489 19,05,415 | 70,72,182
Ceiling as per the .

Act Not applicable to the Government Company

B. REMUNERATION TO OTHER DIRECTORS

SI. | Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount
No. Sh. Anil Kaplush Sh. Angad Kumar

Independent Aggarwal

Director Independent Director
1 (a) Fee for attending board 1,06,950 45,000 1,51,950

committee meetings
(b) Commission - - -
(c ) Others, please specify - 1,680 1,680

Director Remuneration - - -
Total (1) 1,06,950 46,680 1,53,630

2 Other Non Executive Directors - - -
(a) Fee for attending - -

board committee meetings
(b) Commission - - -
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SI. | Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount
No. Sh. Anil Kaplush Sh. Angad Kumar
Independent Aggarwal
Director Independent Director
(c ) Others, please specify. - - -
Total (2) - - -
Total (B)=(1+2) 1,06,950 46,680 1,53,630
Total Managerial - - 72,25,812
Remuneration (A+B)
Overall Ceiling as per the Act. NOT APPLICABLE TO THE GOVERNMENT COMPANY

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/
MANAGER/WTD for FY 2020-21

Sl
no.

Particulars of
Remuneration

Key Managerial Personnel

CEO

Sh. Jasvir Singh
Company Secretary

Sh. Parveen Kumar
Singla, CFO

Total

Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1)
of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) of the Income-tax
Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary
under section 17(3) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961

2,00,000

26,38,874

26,697

28,38,874

26,697

Stock Option

|98

Sweat Equity

Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify

Others, please specify

Total

2,00,000

26,65,571

28,65,571

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type

Section of
the Companies
Act

Brief

Description

Details of Penalty /

Punishment/ Compounding fees imposed

/NCLT /
COURT]

Authority[RD

Appeal
made, if any
(giveDetails)

A. COMPANY-NIL-

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS - NIL -

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

- NIL -

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To

The Members,

Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited
Patiala.

Report on Financial Statements
Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION
CORPORATION LIMITED, PATIALA (“the Company”), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March
31,2021, and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the statement of Cash
Flow and the statement of changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information (herein after referred to as "Ind AS financial statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the
possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section
133 of the Actread with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31" March 2021, its financial
performance including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended
on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

As per Amended Transfer Scheme 2012, PSTCL has to pay 11.36% share of terminal benefits payable to
employees as per Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer (1" Amendment) Scheme 2012. No provision has been
made in the books of accounts of PSTCL to the extent of PSTCL's share of progressive funding being 11.36% of
actuarial liability on account of terminal liability. PSTCL has accounted for terminal liability on the principle
of 'Pay as you go' basis amounting to Rs. 31643.72 lacs being 11.36% of total amount as intimated by PSPCL
for FY 2020-21. The unaccounted liability in relation to the share of terminal benefits based on actuarial
valuationas on 31.03.2021 is Rs. 4236.28 cr.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
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Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of other information. The other
information comprises the information included in Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report but
does not include the Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with financial statements or our
knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash
flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as
amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial
statements that give atrue and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations,
or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
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The Board of Director’s are responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

*  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

*  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

*  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

*  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

*  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.




FLtl 11" Annual Report 2020-21

PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION
'CORPORATION LIMITED

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Emphasis of Matter

1. The stock of material at stores as well as at sites has not been insured to reduce the risk due to fire, theft or
natural calamities.

2. Amount pending under investigation amounting Rs. 6.67cr. has been written off against provision on the
basis of approval accorded by BOD of PSTCL.

3.  Services to/from PSPCL like rent of Offices, rent of colonies etc. is not accounted for in the books of
accounts up to date. In the absence of information we are unable to ascertain the effect on statement of profit
& loss (including Other Comprehensive Income) and Balance Sheet.

4. Capital Reserve includes an amount of Rs. 16.29 crore, being material cost variance on account of notional
cost of “stores incidental charges” capitalized to Capital Work in progress, which accumulated from
16.04.2010 onwards and aggregates to Rs. 16.29 cr. till 31.03.2015.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A” a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. In terms of sub section 5 of section 143 of the Companies Act 2013, we give in the “Annexure B” a
statement on the directions issued under the aforesaid section by the Comptroller and auditor general of
India.

3. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a)  We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b) Inour opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

c¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the
statement of Cash Flow and the statement of changes in equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the items described in Basis for Qualified Opinion
Section, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as
amended;
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e) Inview of exemption given vide notification no. G.S.R. 463(E) dated June 5, 2015 issued by Ministry
of Corporate Affairs, provisions of Section 164(2) of the Act regarding disqualification of Directors,
are not applicable to the company.

f)  Withrespect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure C”.

g)  Withrespect to other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us;

i.  The Company does not have any pending litigations other than those disclosed in financial
statements which would impact its Ind AS financial Position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts; as such the
question of commenting on any material foreseeable losses thereon does not arise.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the company.

For B.D Bansal & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 000621N

Sd/-
[Kanika Mehra]
Partner
M. No. 514757

Date: 27.07.2021
Place: Patiala

UDIN: 21514757TAAAAEM7510
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“ANNEXURE-A” TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

a. The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars including Quantitative details
and situation of fixed assets except for the fixed assets transferred on 16/04/2010 pursuant to the
transfer scheme notified by the State Government which is in process. Further, submitted that the
capital loans have been availed by PSTCL from banks/financial institutions secured against
hypothecation of future assets. Hence capital assets created out of capital loans being availed from
banks/financial institutions are not free from encumbrances.

b. As per information and explanation given fixed assets have been physically verified by the
management during the year. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

c. As informed to us, the title deeds of immovable properties procured before 16.04.2010 are not
mutated in the name of the company but the ownership of such assets accrued to company by
operation of law through Transfer scheme notified by Punjab Government on 24.12.2012. The said
title deeds are available with PSPCL (as the Estate office of erstwhile PSEB which is now functioning
under PSPCL after unbundling and is the custodian of such title deeds).

Further, title deeds of immovable properties acquired by the company after 16.04.2010 are either in
the name of the company or on operating lease from different Panchayats, agreements of which are
available with the company.

During the Financial Year 2019-20, Company has been allotted land at village Dhanansu, High Tech
Cycle Valley, Ludhiana vide letter dated 03.07.2019 whose estimated cost is 9.45 crore, the title deed
of which is yet to be mutated in the name of company as per allotment letter.

The physical verification of inventory has been carried out at reasonable intervals. The discrepancies
noticed have been properly dealt with in the books of accounts.

The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to any companies, firms or other parties
covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3 (iii) (a) to (c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no loans,
investments, guarantees, and securities granted in respect of which provisions of Section 185 and 186 ofthe
Companies Act, 2013 are applicable and hence not commented upon.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public covered under Section 73 to 76 or any other
relevant provisions of the Companies Act and the rules framed there under.

As informed to us, the company has maintained Cost records prescribed by the Central Government under
sub section (1) of section 148 of the Act.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

a.  According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
books of account, and records, the Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales tax, Service
Tax, GST, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value added Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues with
the appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of the above were in arrears as at March 31, 2021 for a period of more than
six months from the date on when they become payable except Bonus default of Rs. 323989.

b.  According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of income tax, sales tax,
service tax, GST, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax outstanding on account of any
dispute except the disputed Entry Tax of Rs. 38.16 crore and Service Tax liability of 1.50 crore.
Reference may be made to Note No. 39 to Notes to Accounts.

Sr. N N . Period to which Forum where the

I. NO. ature of Dues Unpaid (Rs.) | ;mount relates dispute is pending

1. Entry Tax 38,16,93,333 2011-13 High Court

2. Service Tax 1,50,00,000 2016-17 and 2017- Directorate General
18 of GST, Intelligence

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the company has not defaulted
inrepayment of dues to financial institutions, banks or debenture holders.

The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer. According to
the information and explanation given to us, the money raised by way of debt instruments and term Loans
have been applied for the purpose of which they were obtained.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the company by its officers or employees has
been noticed or reported during the year.

As per notification no. GSR 463(E) dated 5" June 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
Government of India, Section 197 is not applicable to the Government Companies. Accordingly, provisions
of clause 3(x1) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the
applicable Indian accounting standards.
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14. Based upon our examination of the records of the company and according to the information and
explanations given to us by the management, the company has not made any preferential allotment or
private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

15. Based upon our examination of the records of the company and according to the information and
explanations given to us by the management, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions
with directors or persons connected with him.

16. In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45 IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

For B.D Bansal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No.000621N

Sd/-
[Kanika Mehra]
Partner
M. No. 514757

Date: 27.07.2021
Place: Patiala

UDIN: 21514757AAAAEM7510
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“Annexure-B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report

Sr. No.

Directions

Reply

Whether the company has system in place to
process all the accounting transaction through IT
system? If yes, the implications of processing of
accounting transaction outside IT system on the
integrity of the accounts along with the financial
implications, if any, may be stated.

No, the accounting transactions are not processed
through IT system.

Whether there are any restructuring of an existing
loan or cases of waiver/write off of debts/loans/
interest etc. made by a lender to the company due to
the company’s inability to repay the loan? If yes, the
financial implication may be stated.

No. There is no case of restructuring waiver/write
off of debts/loans/interest etc. due to company’s
inability to pay.

Whether Funds received/receivable for specific
schemes from Central/State Agencies were
properly accounted for/utilized as per its term &
conditions? List the cases of deviation?

Yes, the funds received for specific schemes from
Central/State Agencies were properly accounted
for/utilized as per it’s terms and conditions .

Adequacy of steps to prevent encroachment of idle
land owned by company may be examined. In case
land of the company is encroached, under litigation,
not put to use or declared surplus, details may be
provided.

Adequate steps are being taken to prevent the
encroachment of land. The details of the land
encroached and action taken are as under:

(@) The land of 16 Marlas of 220 KV S/s
Hoshiarpur under P&M Division, Mahilpur
was occupied by Gurdwara Dukh-Niwaran
Sahib, Hoshiarpur. Case no. 12 of 2012 is
pending with SDM Hoshiarpur. Case is being
filed in Pb. & Haryana High Court.

2-3 feet widening of road by Municipal
Corporation, Hoshiarpur on land at 220 KV
S/s Hoshiarpur. Case has been filed against
illegal road widening in the land of PSTCL.
Case no. Civil Suit 469 of 2020 is pending
with Distt. Court Hoshiarpur. Next date of
hearing is 16.08.2021

Encroachment of land at 132 KV Shri
Hargobindpur-Case not filed till date because

(b)

(©)
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verified information from Naib Tehsildar/
Sub-Tehsildar Shri Hargobindpur not
received despite repeated reminders.

(d) Encroachment of land at 220 KV S/s
Ablowal (Area 19.23 sq. m.). Case no. CA-
345/2018 i.e. Bharpur Singh vs PSTCL
pending with Civil Court Patiala. Last date of
hearing was 07.05.2021. Next date of hearing
is scheduled on dt. 26.07.2021. As such land
being under litigation cannot be used till the
final outcome of'the court case.

(e) Encroachment of land at 132 KV S/s Verka.
132 acres of land are being illegally occupied
by some persons. Concerned Division office
and Chief office have asked authorities to
demark the land and asked to stop illegal
occupation of land. Apart from this, Civil
Works, Jalandhar has been asked to install
barbed wire around the land.

(f) Encroachment of land at 132 KV S/s
Pathankot (Land 2515.50 Sq Ft). Case no.
RSA 4653/2013 Bakhtawar Gill v/s PSEB &
others pending with Punjab & Haryana High
Court Chandigarh. The case is under Trial
and its next hearing is fixed on dt.
05.10.2021.

Where land acquisition is involved in setting up
new projects, report whether settlement of dues
done expeditiously and in a transparent manner in
all cases. The cases of deviation may please be
detailed.

There is no land acquisition during the year.

Whether the company has an effective system for
recovery of revenue as per contractual terms and
the revenue is properly accounted for in the books
of accounts in compliance with the applicable
Accounting Standards?

Yes, the company has an effective system for
recovery of revenue as per contractual terms and
the revenue is properly accounted for in the books
of accounts in compliance with the applicable
Accounting Standards.

&
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How much cost has been incurred on abandoned
projects and out of this how much cost has been
written off ?

Expenditure of Rs. 163.69 lacs incurred on the
abandoned project namely "220 KV Sarna-Kotli
Surat Malli line" has been written off by BOD vide
Agenda No. 18/CE/TS (TLSC) dated 21.07.2020.
It has been adjusted in the accounts of the month of
10/2020.

Is the system of evacuation of power commensurate
with power available for transmission with the
generating company? If not, loss, if any, claimed by
the generating company may be commented.

As informed to us, PSTCL has commissioned
adequate transmission capacity to evacuate the
power from generating stations including those
which are drawn from outside of the state/northern
grid. There has been no claim of loss against
PSTCL from any generating company.

How much transmission loss in excess of
prescribed norms has been incurred during the year
and whether the same been properly accounted for
in the books of accounts?

The transmission loss from April 2020 to March
2021 is 2.50%. However, PSERC had fixed a
transmission loss of 2.48% provisionally for FY
2020-21 in the Tariff Order for FY 2021-22. (The
company has claimed that even otherwise, the
difference between actual loss and the loss
approved by the commission is not required to be
accounted for in the books of accounts as the
corporation is recovering its transmission charges
in full as approved by PSERC on transmission
capacity basis.)

10.

Whether the assets constructed and completed on
behalf of other agencies and handed over to them
has been properly accounted for in the financial
statements.

Yes.

For B. D Bansal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 000621N

Sd/-

[Kanika Mehra]
Partner
M.No. 514757

Date: 27.07.2021
Place: Patiala

UDIN: 21514757TAAAAEM7510
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“ANNEXURE C” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PUNJAB STATE
TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED, PATIALA (“the Company”) as on March 31, 2021 in
conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act,2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
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assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the Ind AS financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2021 based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For B.D Bansal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No.000621N

Sd/-
[Kanika Mehra]
Partner
M.No. 514757

Date: 27.07.2021
Place: Patiala

UDIN: 21514757TAAAAEM7510
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION
'CORPORATION LIMITED

%) @ %’W g‘ % 503, DLF South Court, District Centre, Saket, New Delhi - 110017
011-41758897 | delhi@bdbansal.com
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 7-G.F., Sant Isher Singh Nagar, Pakhowal Road, Ludhiana, Punjab - 141002

0161-4638303, 2406301-02 | ludhiana@bdbansal.com
34-A, Court Road, Amritsar, Punjab — 143001
0183-2402224, 2403722-23 | amritsar@bdbansal.com
www.bdbansal.com

Compliance Certificate

We have conducted the audit of accounts of Punjab State Transmission
Corporation Limited for the year ended 31" March 2021 in accordance with the
directions/sub-directions issued by the Comptrollter and Auditor General of
India under Section 143 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and certify that we have

complied withall the directions/ sub-directions issued to us.

For B. D Bansal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 000621N

Sd/-
[Kanika Mehra]
Partner
M.No. 514757

Date: 27.07.2021
Place: Patiala

UDIN: 21514757TAAAAEM7510
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AS39 UI3BA9 ©f faude

UATY AST 2ITAHAS Sraudrs fafifes,
Ufentsr|

HI3 Afg3 972

WA, UA™g Aee 2IAHAS Saudns fefifes, ufenrst (“sust”) dnff a8t ¥z A, &3
AIEft, fA €9 31 H99 2021 § ¥8H Hie, 8 ¥3H 9T A'® B &3 »3 & AT (ANS 39
ferf3= nHE®), a3t yeo Agel 3 fegnict feg 3ueTst &F Aaet »i= Ho 3eYTs & SShrf 3 39
fenfimmHa AT & ASTHE (of dr feret f 3 “fes eom. &3 Arashnt” & §&y it famr )
HTHS J, @ US3% oId et J |

AST 9% w3 AET A 3 et Areddt migHd mi3 A o3 ' AuRdtagst nigATg, fiee Arst faude
T H9F AlI3 378 BT »yg b5 €9 9fe3 HE T Agfezs yget § €5 J, YdI< JfE3 o3t Argahrt
U Wide, 2013 (““Mae’’) St 83 nigA9 8T Ao feT I6 fam gu fee feo &3t I 3 niae &
graT 133 nitils Befys 3793t T Hng &% U3 Sustd (ITIST T fHng) I&H, 2015 »i3 393 feg
o 39 3 AR &y U3t wigArg Tt 31 W99 2021 3 Sudt € I9-feorg < AfEst, 87 =t @
IS T TAICI M3 Tg fom fee I8 |

HI3 Afg3 978 &t miarg

1. HUT 29HEd AJH 2012 »igA™T, UT.WA.CLAT.WS. & UAY ued Adcd faeaHd edmed (ufash A)
ASH 2012 MK, IGHTOMT & T=6dl »i3H &3 € 11.36% foH & nefedt agdt I
Ut oA 2T AT 0. Ehoff SuT-Uursa feg »izH TaeTd! T ydster! ef5dr RS Miagdim® exedt
W= WA A, © 11.36% foH = 8udy &dt ot3T famr 71 Wnm s, @8 ‘AR
WEHTS WiET &9 © »Od 3 WAt ftons. @8 &St A 2020-21 BT I ® AfYS &St IaH ©
11.36% fo'H &t 9= IaH 31643.72 Y JUT T izH Tee<t THS BH3 13T J1 31.03.2021
MAGINS HBIE © »TUTd 3 nisH &5 @ fo R € FaU fe 9 a9-3fH3 Terdt 4236.28 I93 JUT J|

G&D
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WY MUE USSTH T A8 SUSTH WA 2013 € OrdT 143(10) WiUts u33® 83 forfas fimimat (wm.29)
T NgATT 13T I 1 Buat gt withts Ash gRegT & 39 fenrfimr ASY fauge © &3 Arasht &t
UITH BE USIHAT et gHEt 3rar R SISt aret 31 fERctfage wie g9e9s mia@een v
fEstor (gAY 2 0met.) eniraT F7at 3f3a3T © fauHt ARS JudtH wide, 2013 i3 S8R witts IoH &
Budut nidts 3fza 3T Aot fa &3 Argeh® & ASY U33™ Bt ZI=eMit T, WigH™T WA JUST 3
AS39 T i3 it st 39 33 gHedhrt & fegst agast »i3 wirel AL E e, T &f3a3T fount
HISS UTSET 15T I | niAt fee™ 9T If {3 it 1§ U333 yHis yrus ot3 I6 89 Ast I8 2 &2t 993
I& M3 Bfes niorg yers ade I5 |

&3t Aracinrt 3* fewrer 39 goo™ w3 8F U9 yssBae &t fause

AUt T 998 »e 3TTEJdedn 99 ATT 39 395 HET gHeS I6 | I3 Hos <9 595 €t foude AnS 893
€t fouge © Afodqr &g 9 A=t It Foe Wﬁwﬁﬁmﬁm@@w@m ASt UZ3™™aTg ot
falge AHS 5dt' T

&St Araehut g Arst 92 J9 HEsT & HHS adT I9€t mi3 wir 8F 83 fan famH & g9/, a3t
fgfenas sdt I9e |

St Araehit &t Arst uzs © A ffg, Ast ghedt 99 Boer uzs & I w3 fer 39t age An feo feeas
T I fa ot 39 HIer HU3=YIs Ju T &3 Arachet 7t Arst uzss <F yfafonT €976 yrus it Areardt
%udls?rwqumau%?mfawmﬁﬁmﬁrm

Had A3 13 98 aH € »ard 3 it fier Jee of & fer 39 Aowr &t 88 Hd3eyds I153 fanmat I 37 Ag
8H Ig &t foude a9 T &3 T | foA 99 AR 3% faude a9 et I8 &t I |

&3t Aot Bt H3AR2 <t FH=Tat

FUSTH e 2013 (“Mae”) T TraT 134(5) fT feost i3 Araeht, & f3nrg a9 miz Arftmirsags e,
A fa suat & fe 3t Afast, 3t years Ans 39 ferf3s nives, aaet yera w3 fegmict feo 39<tet,
a3 fx 3793 fe9 mitd 39 3 ALHgs &y fAui=st, ANS wide & aaT 133 nitts Sfeus &ur fimrg (“fés
TOH.”) 7 UsHE (MAQTH) IHH, 2014 T fouH 7 w3 uSH (393t v fimrg) g&w, 2015 e
RHEftMIT, 5% UZ 78 I, MgATd TTA3fed 3 vy for fdehnt Iz, 5% A9u3 Tare yfenr st suat
g3 nie 3Teddcdd RS 5 |

fer gHeTat feg quat Enit Fushott & A femr et 013 9196 »iz 99 nifsufizs<t § 3o w3 B3 Bet
wiae ¥ Quaut y3taa 8fgs sy fgaras Iy, WW@'G’EW@UIﬂdWIdd'dé JYUET; HT JEort
gt 9 w13 83 i Tt 793" vz YT A9t BT SAS WS nigHs JI6T fIgs HeTHY W3 TIEIH T,
3 Bfg3 viegal f< 3t fouisas € gu JuT f3ng a9aT 3 BRE niHs g fonBe iz §HET 2us™s I9at
fros fa fes eom. T3t rraehit, 7 fa ersfea w3 Ty for fiddhnt I= i3 Ha'SeYTs 153 famrmat,
I U 7 IBIT T96, 3 HAZ I, T 3nrdt »i= Uradt a9, BuT-foargs e §usT »i= AydesT uaisr
8T BT YSTHH Bal 5% M fe g »ir 37 I |
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fESt AraEnit fanrg a9e AN, HaAHE Juat € T7% fearet © 39 3 Jrfer Ifgz &t 63T & Heide a9s,
T3 fearet 5% HeEUs HAS fA” &1q I€, A9 J96 WS BHas €7 91 fedre! & MU'y I93¢ BET gHes J
fiat 29 Sa Af 3t HéAH T quaT & 9T J96 T 7 o §¢ J96 ©F fegreT &7 3¢ 7 fern 397 a9 3 fast et
TA3fRI TEB BT I |

§95 M 3TfEddedn ust Tt &3t fouaféar yfafanr Tt faaamst ada st gHeg 76 |

UIITHATT T gt

AS BH €T HoHE 39AT Y3 J96 &1 96 & AN Y U o9 fe 3t Argeiht Ho3eyds 953 fammat 3
BT TS| HETHY SIAT B 879 UUg =7 g9AT I, Ud de<t &dt I fX MA.EF @ nigAd 13t aiet i u33™
IHAT fEq HIS=YUTS IE3-fanmdt 83 Bdft, A feg dedft | JBs-fana aree 7 J%st 3 83Us
mmmmwmﬁmm feas At Aafes gu <8, Bgf enar 293aaf 28 feawt
%ﬁmem@mﬁmmmmamﬁzuﬁgmﬁwaa

VIH.EH WGHATS US3STS © IR o0 »iAl At US3TS €976 WAt UHRd B3 € YUdl o137 J »i3 UA=Y Haee

fed It I | miFt &7 It

o RSt AGE € HISTYTE &3 -Tant & H3fant €1 U »i3 HoidE J96T, 3T< 3196 A aB3T a6
Jz, Buat u3fontt Y3t 8739 T T8t us3 yfafonret €t 283 ni3 use F9at,n3 U3 AES
Y3 J96 # X AET 3T Bt Bfo3 w3 Ta= »iU9 yETs I96 | 86 3 B3Us ITT HISTYTS 53
farat § & gz T H3IT IwST 3 fEa 83U It 3 Tu I, faf 7 args 99 dfe-A7, AgA, Ae-g%
J FSft FT, IE3-famrdntt, AT niegat fstisIs e 8BWE ATHS I AdET J |

o T3 NGAT B3 Uz Yifont & <83 I96 BT US3S 57% HIUS nieds! (66396 € AHS Y3
FIT TT| JUATE M, 2013 T TraT 143(3)(i) witts, miAt fer 8ug wiust 978 Yaie a96 &t <t
gHe9 71 {x, dt dudt fo g Bfes viege! fe3t fotisas yarat 3 »i= wifad fstis9s niHest ar9ae 76 |

o HBONC B IS TIET BT SISft T 893 I i3 i3 318 BUT nigH™ »i3 HEU3 Ydiemi' © I3y
JE T HBAE F9e I7 |

o HEAHT oI Bftnft et 7% fearet nirarg ©F 2937 € 81933 03, Y3 A3 USSTH HES € U9 3,
a?wcolelmgd'eé:s'h'eéFrau—a’fEB(quu‘dﬁmmmas:s'WUH%M&%&WW?B’H
3 7Jt Ifgs 3 femm ATg U AT J, @fﬂ?&%??lﬂaawm%feafﬂ?ae—ew%(fwmm
nifeRfessT Hge J, Wwwﬁmﬁﬁmﬁgﬁmwzw
f??"@EFWU AT 79 Wifd Ydre™r &7 et 3& 3T AST I8 AuSt USh I1 A3 &3 ASt US3aTg
@t fuge & 13t ST YUz 13 uz3 Agst 8 U9 nifas 96 | viug, 3fedt wes=t »iz o3t quat ©
973 feqret © 39 3 A< IIT & H3H JI6 €7 96 J AT I6 |

o 33 AraEntt ¥ AT AftmI3ads, gaTee »i3 AHATGT ANS Ydiemit, »i3 ot &3t Argahtt gfen<t &=-
o w3 weset § fer 33t 5% UR agett 9 far 5% 8193 Arfimmsags €t yrust Jet 9, T uaiae
e It
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Wi, USAUT I3 HTHS, U3 © H3T W3 AN I7J »f3 HI 3YIs USS™S B 331 8J AHS viede! fouisas
e IE Ho ITYTS T, ﬁwﬁwﬁm@mmmaﬂ?w g9 Bt § A3 a9¢ It fAas
ﬁwaﬁwam

WAt 8a' & oz 13 ydu Bt gHeT J6 f&'x famrs &t Qumay ag9=8e It fa »iHt AS393T 5% AYUs
&f3x 793t & use 13t I, »i3 8T §, A9 Heuh w3 I3 HAfenT 193 X HoAeE 39 3 ASt AS=9sT
8T yg= uBE »i3 f 8 &g Jetar, AU g9 879 U6 § Afgs q9¢ 7|

A9 e TS fem

1. JEH »= &% I AEIS I HS € ACTR € 1 dT, S91 AT 231 MTe3! I96 H3J § W8 Bt dhr adt
FI=rfenT fam I |

2. WA A, T S8 TR fo St ot yeadt © g 3 719 nitts $iE3 A 6.67 J97 JUT T
TS for Feu feg Gueu sisSt et JaH a5 &9 fe 3T famm J |

3. WAL HE. 3/3 ARt e 13 239 © faafenr, s@amit & faafen nrfe & st 3
Sur-fasmat feg &y &t &13T famr I | 79T S nizd T fe 8 miFt fereT y3e &3 ni3 I8t Age! (AHS
39 ferf33 nMEs) N3 8% §8 7 He 3 foguras 796 3 AN E O

4. Ll?ﬁa"ru?f%_ﬁ’m29@@&%@@%6,%%@%23&«5o(lclﬂﬁﬁljﬂ"lf‘q( CiE

3’ ©F IBUS B8 796 HS &3 wisd ©f J, fAdst i3 16.04.2010 3 a1 3

““HST MIe93 HIY
Afgs 3€ »13 31.03.2015 3K 16.29 93 JUT T IIET |

1. NI Uar 143 gt U TrdT (11) it HI3T nigHA™d 3793 ©F Iedt AT & & AT JUSTH (MTf8edH

fouge) n939 2016 (“UMI3I”7) TH BITT MEHAT, WAL WIS T UY 3 M3 4 g Tame yiemt €3
“mMemar g feg foa fanrs fde It

2. RUSH NI 2013 T TTT 143 T 8 U Trar 5 ¥ AU fT9, 3793 € UTIHI »i3 HIT BUT-USI I I &
83 UraT 143 nitts A7dt i3 a2 fogert 8Ug nidt “nigm ar &t fe o fea famrs foe It |

3. Wde T U9 143(3) S 7993 H3EA, »iAt foude 9% of fx:

(8) niAt 8T ATt YT n3 AURSTETs Hal »i=S YUsS J9 &€ J6 A fa AST AZ 3° 94t Areardt »f3 fere™
NG ATST U3 € H3< BT 7gal AS |

(nf) ST T2 VAT UBT & Tg6 HITER Bfg3 sur-gdinit § I fimr dfen 3 A8 35 3 A Gaat adnrt
AT I AT J|

(T) fer fouge &% Aous §&H Hie, 3 »i3 TS A9t (ANS 99 feAf33 nmies), aaet Y=id A9t ni3
feamidt fe'o 3a<iEt &t Araet, SuT-gdtnft St nigAa3T fe g I5 |

() ‘‘AI3 AfI3 I8 Bt g ¥’ fTg T9fe3 Het T Agtfes ygret 3 fAee Ast 92 foo Gz afEs
ez Tom. i3 Arachrt, wige & TraT 133, 3% U3 Juatd (393t &ur fimrah) fswmt 2015 fae
ARfu3, fe'g forfas &um fimrat € user gaeit I5 |
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(T) I3 AIAT Ed'dm%mmﬁerme%mma AT, 463(E) H3t 35 5,
2015 It fe 3t aret 2< 3 fimis fe'g I ue I8, Wide &1 U9T 164(2) I793 STfeddead et nitiase
ﬁwvm,awﬁgwmfram
(@) Fuat & &3t fauge 873 niegdt o3t forizas & Argaas s fegst fstisds’ &t Hoss ygemesT @
Fau fe 9 “nigs o AT fe 9 Ast 2 udt fauge 29|
(") JUBTH (nfse i3 wirfsean) fouH 2014, T f5TH 11 »igAT U33®Id ©f faude f<g 2J7 d€ Gdr Ja
HHfEnt € Aeo feg, st A8 3° Jaft Areadt »is Ag fe'3 I mURdiadst nigA™s ATST I8 H3™E4;
(1) T3t Arachn feg fenias 3 faat ust € et B3 Ha engt ad J 7 fa for <F ffs g,
et AfEst § ygrfes I9att |

(2) QS T Lt Bt e © feagrga™ AN 83U feaaras™ adt T%; fer &<t 85 aad fan
HJ 3TYIS TICITHS 5A™S 817 fe UST T3 & AT UeT &dT de |

(3) §F ifadt I IaH & Ht fAg Juat enrar fsena i fanr wiz I S5 9 39e1s J9a
ECEIRil

zr: g st gtAs s Sust
gTISIS MRS TH
IIH IFASIHS &: 000621 WS

AIY/-
(fsaT HaaT)
UTgesd
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AES : Ufensr
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION
'CORPORATION LIMITED

UFIHAg ot faude = “nigsa g7

1.
(®) Ut TS nE S AUST € HZTSHR I3feni niz ATEST ANS YI I3 Torer Ifenr Bfes faaas
f3ng 37 77 fgar I (fA=™®) I/ HIaTd ©nidT aeleTet St et 29tAed Aoy, 7 fa yfafan nidts
J, niaATS T 16.04.2010 § 38€T6 Jef n@ @ AUSii 2| fer 3 fewer, feg S e fimraer g fx
Ut A ST H . 2% 8at/fe 3t Arget 3° Urlars 9w miamHt Fushn < foreet feg o A9 ftmis a9
yu3 A3 I° I51 fer s g/ St Arget 3 Yz Ji3 Urlars aafmrt e geeet aretrt
UHtars AUShnit 379 3 Has &dt Ja |

2 X

(

(nh) 7S oSt AT 3 AURSIEIs WA HATH S €ndT AT 8976 8 & AUSHT &F 3f3a ugss aitst
et | A fe St pEeT »is AURSaTst nigHa mifadt us3s E976 aEt »ifod g3a &t urfenT famrm |

(¥) A & A Afes 137 famrm, 16.04.2010 3° ufost ITHS ST g s Arfeee € Ta-HSBaT TA3<H
FUST T BH IFEIS &J1° I& YIS YA ATIT 0T 24.12.2012 § Wi 1=t aret eatAed AdiH &
TI-HEST TR WAt AT, 3% Gusen 76 (fF81e youes U.9n.fa.8. e afeee ee39 7T
Ut AU AT 2. nithts aH &9 fIa7 I wis 8o nifdd T-Hset ers=H @7 f5das J) |
feR 30131, 16.04.2010 3 I JUST & ITHS SI3ft nfg'® ATfeee! ¥ TI-H&T TASRH JUST
T &H 7 Ty-2 Yorfest 3 Guaféar ue 83 gs, fagt © feaaras™ sudt ow Bussa 75 |
&St A5 2019-20 T8 Ut § s UstH, Tet <& ArEats <o, Bftmre fed w39 it 03.07.2019
It AHtE wiwre ST aEt I fAATT nigH™®3 13 9.45 &93 JUT J, TR © TI-H&t TAs=H
MBCHT U'ST MGHT QUST & 3TH 3 i 3¢t I8 I6 |

2.  THY AHT W3 3 HSB-HOT @ 3f3x US3I oISt aret I | Areardt feg wite gaa =" syr-fazmgt feg
AdT =I3mi 13T famr T |

3. QUBES, QUSH Wide 2013 € TTdT 189 niUls f3ng o3 I8 IfAAed fe 8 ATHS Jeit quashit, gaHt
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION
'CORPORATION LIMITED.

Replies of the Management on the comments of the Statutory Auditors
on the accounts of the Company for the FY 2020-21

Ref No. Comments of Statutory Auditors Replies of the Management
Basis for Qualified Opinion
1 | As per Amended Transfer Scheme 2012, PSTCL | PSTCL is making provisions as per actuary

has to pay 11.36% share of terminal benefits
payable to employees as per Punjab Power Sector
Reforms Transfer (1° Amendment) Scheme 2012.
No provision has been made in the books of
accounts of PSTCL to the extent of PSTCL's share
of progressive funding being 11.36% of actuarial
liability on account of terminal liability. PSTCL
has accounted for terminal liability on the principle
of '"Pay as you go' basis amounting to
Rs. 31643.72 lacs being 11.36% of total amount as
intimated by PSPCL for FY 2020-21. The
unaccounted liability in relation to the share of
terminal benefits based on actuarial valuation as on
31.03.20211is Rs.4236.28 cr.

valuation report on the basis of Ind AS-19 in respect
of employees recruited by PSTCL, however no
provision is made for employees working in PSTCL
on deputation/secondment from PSPCL as Ind AS-
19 is not applicable on these employees in PSTCL
and has to be accounted for by PSPCL being the
parent department.

Therefore, no provision, for amount of Rs. 4236.28
crore @ 11.36% of actuarial liability on account of
total terminal liability of Rs. 37291.17 crore as per
actuary valuation report of PSPCL, has been made
for progressive funding as per Punjab Power Sector
Reforms Transfer (First Amendment) Scheme
2012. Complete disclosure of the above has also
been given in the note no. 31.3 & 31.4 “Employee
benefits expense — Terminal benefits” of notes to
accounts of annual accounts of FY 2020-21.
Moreover, PSERC 1is not allowing progressive
funding to PSTCL on the ground that the tariff
regulations of PSERC provides for payment of
terminal liabilities on the principle of "Pay as you
go" basis. Hence, the amount relating to FY 2020-
21 of Rs. 31643.72 lacs being 11.36% of total
amount as intimated by PSPCL has been considered
during the year.

ANNEXURE - A TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

7a.

According to information and explanations given
to us and on the basis of our examination of the
books of account, and records, the Company has
been generally regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues including Provident Fund,
Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales
tax, Service Tax, GST, Duty of Customs, Duty of

Regarding bonus, provision was created in relevant
financial year i.e. in FY 2020-21 for Rs. 3,23,989/-
inthe books of accounts.

Out of this Rs. 1,90,814/- has already been paid
upto November, 2021 and the remaining
Rs. 1,33,175/-1s in the process of clearance.

@
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Ref No.

Comments of Statutory Auditors

Replies of the Management

Excise, Value added Tax, Cess and any other
statutory dues with the appropriate authorities.
According to the information and explanations
given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of the above were in arrears as at March 31,
2021 for a period of more than six months from the
date on when they become payable except Bonus
default of Rs. 323989/-.
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ni3H TEed TS BHUS AT I 31.03.20213
MIGINB HBIE 3 WU 3 nisH &5t 2 fom
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CIIHTTIT B HIT-nizH Het’’ feg S fo
famr 3|

fer 3 femer WA Stnrg A, dom.at.
A, § yarstet Sfsar &t fer w9 3

feras &t © fogor fa oA St era A, €
MEATd niTT &9 ¢ A3 3 &9s @ Gudu J|
form &St 3t & 2020-21 &% HIU3
31643.72 Y JUT T JaH, WA At Hs.
eI Bf93 IS IaH T 11.36% JIT © 573,
% a9 fegrat aret I
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fazrat, fgaras @ fadhys H3™=Ex JUST niH3g
3 J9-feefes Sufex o AN U<I3C €3,
IIHTTIT IH THHT, MHEs-34, feadt &9, AT
g, ALAS., M3 99, 83Ues &9, U
T F9, QU-a9 w3 I9 T Ued IIT

Hu3 nifgardhnt % At F9eT8E fe g f

| Ag feSt aEt HEsT »iS AURCISIat
39, SUISS AGUT wiewdT at di9-feerfes
ITH HIT 31, 2021 § BI&T € miEhar ¥86 3
TINE & Hdtfent € AN 3° 20 BT gafent™ sdt
I5 TS 3,23,989/- JUE & 67 F37d11

H
N
d
H

A 2020-21 €9 3,23,989/- JUT &y fazrgt
feg =T fami |

fer fe9° 1,90,814/- JUT < nievfeat ufast ot
3egd 2021 I 3T AT gl I M3 gt
1,33,175/- UE 337 o Yfafan nidts T |
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDLA
UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
FINANCIAL  STATEMENTS OF PUNJAB STATE  TRANSMISSION
CORPORATION LIMITED, PATIALA FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH
2021

The preparation of financial statements of the Punjab State Transmission
Corporation Limited for the vear ended 31 March, 2021 in accordance with the financial
reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Acs, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility
of the management of the Company. The Statuntory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India under Section 139(5) of the Act are respeonsible for
expressing opinion on the financial statements under Section 143 of the Act based on
independent audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing prescribed under section
143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated
27 July 2021.

I, on the behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit of the financial statements of Punjab State Transmission
Corporation Limited for the year ended 31 March, 2021 under section 143(6)(a) of the
Act. This supplementary audit has heen camied out independently without access to the
working papers of the Statutory Auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the
Statutory Auditors and Company personnel and a selective examination of some of the

accounting records.

Based on my supplementary audit, T would like to highlight the following significant
matiers under section 143(6)(b) of the Act which have come to my attentipn and which in
my view are necessary for enabling a better understanding of the financial statements and

the related audit report:

A, COMMENTS ON PROFITABILITY
Expenses - Finance Costs (Note 32) — € 446,80 crore

Company has availed eight loans amounting to ¥ 1815 crore during 2015-21 on which
guarantee fee of T 3320 crore was booked as expenditure in the year of ifs incurrence
instead of amortising the same over the respective tenure of related loan in non compliance
of Ind AS-109. This has resulted in understatcment of Current Assets by ¥ 4.27 crore, Non
Current Assets by T 13.47 crore and profit by ¥ 17.74 crorc.
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UATg ACE SITAMHAG X9UdRs fafHfes ¥ 31 Hew 2021 § ANUS I8 AS
ot &3 Arasht €3 Justa nide 2013 €t araT 143(6)(F) T niz9ds
FI3 ¥ JUSIHI M3 HIT FUT-UIIHAT dinft feusnt|

JUBHH ae, 2013 it ferfas a3 fe 3t fousfear /9 U3, 31 H99 2021 § AHVUS I8 A
Mmmzﬁmmﬁ@%ﬁw@va%mﬁwmh o
o T nide & TraT 139(5) nillts 93 & UTIHT M3 HIT JUT-UIIHAT B [6Ga3 13 Afeuad
UIIHATT, Miae o TradT 143(10) MUls U3 Bet forgs i3 gt H3mad »Ust B339 US3& ©
WU 3 A ©F U7 143 ntls 3T Argentt €3 niust I8 AUEE 396 BET gHed J6 | Bast =%
WS UZ3s falae fHst 27 a&ret 2021 It fea a9 O I 979 & fimnfm famr I |

H', 3793 € JUSIBI ¥ HIT BUT-UITHAT ©f 39¢, 31 HET 2021 § AHUS I A BT Wide ©F
g 143 (6) (%) »itils A ASE SITAMHAS I9UdHs fafifes i fe St Argehnr &t o' nioysx
UITS 13 I | fEg nigysd Uss™, AfRUox US3HATT € J9AdS JdMT € UdY 3 fFaT ASSIST 578
=T T M3 HY 39 3 AfUToR USIHATT M3 qUST © JIHTTIT <IdT & Y2-UIIH 3 M3 IS & BT
93 © 9= fodtus ST A3 It I

HIt MEYTa UF3 © miarg 3, H wide & TaT 143(6)(F) nitts Ja fo3 7gdt Hxfentt & Gamare
ITET ITIET 7 7Y s feg v gs w3 7 fx 19 feurg o oSt ArgEtor i3 1eus uss fotee €
fgI39 AHS HET U a8 THS At I6 |

7. meufeas €3 feust
HIo-f&F ®a137 (32 32) - T 446.80 I3
FUST 3 2015-21 E975 X 1,815 I93 € NG I9d BT I figt §UT T 33.20 I3 & arget Sta nier
SISt 3t A »i=s 3.8, 109 © »igA9 ferg AYUs a9d € I9Ad® €976 f9e-Hasiads &
FAE feAg Ho9T I96 € A% R0 H99 © 39 3 81 o137 famr I fer © o3 @7 9% Aushet &t
4.27 33, I3-T% AUSrt €1 13.47 I93 a8 M3 &3 €1 X 17.74 I33 578 We-famat JeT T |

. 5t Afast €3 feust

g1 AUSh-T7% Ausheit: - H&-Ad9t - 39 (82 10) T 15.43 X9F |
Sudaz feg 2 1.09 593 IaH T feafas Hs Bk J, A 3 sfiT a9% et 998 nie sfEddedH
3 (AG<IT 2021) AfoHST fe 3t /Y, srgeret nitts J | fon @ a3 = He- -FEt m3 B TR 1.09 IIF
&% U fanat It T |

#.2 feaniet i3 Tsednt-feamiet imie UFt (82-17) : % 605.88 I9F
UATe §9HT U39 HUT W3 TS AT 2010 & »iHS feg fonmBe aad uat &t feamret feg
WSS € WS, JI9tet »i3 AEHSh € 9aH % 338.97 J93 § I AIAS o YAt fT I3
SIS 13T famr J1 fer a5 feaniet a9 Jt &F @ o-fanat »i3 39 feamidt-Aa9s g &t
T 338.97 A3 We-fanrat It T |
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At yared 3 feusht

.1 Sftport @ 32H -fesareint eserdn (32 3951) -3 41.67 93
BUIF3 T WIH MANMH.ET.ET. wige 2006 nitts HATH A9 .fEUaR yetee fBfifes enmar um
Tfed i3 IBH & 2 79.33 BY, fAd3 & 979 niwar oAt feg M wA.H.E). efrfeseas afas
A®UT o 29T nUls I, ATHS &dl o3 Ie I6 | fEA T a3a @0 T 79.33 &Y dnff feserainit

SIS we-fanrat It I
FI3 T JUSIHBI N3
HTTBUT-UIIHAY ©f 39 W3 BT
-HJt-
(UBH U'3)
st : 24.11.2021 HYd HOT U9 (UF3'®) UA'g,
AES: 93193 IStz |
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Reply on Final Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India u/s 143(6)(b)
of the Companies Act, 2013 on the Financial Statements of PSTCL
for the year ended 31st March 2021

Sr. No.

Observations raised by C&AG

Reply by Management

Comments on profitability

Expenses - Finance Costs (Note 32) — Rs. 446.80 crore

Company has availed eight loans amounting to
% 1815 crore during 2015-21 on which guarantee
fee of ¥ 33.20 crore was booked as expenditure in
the year of its incurrence instead of amortising the
same over the respective tenure of related loan in
non-compliance of Ind AS-109. This has resulted
in understatement of Current Assets by I 4.27
crore, Non Current Assets by ¥ 13.47 crore and
profitby I 17.74 crore.

PSTCL is measuring its borrowings initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortized cost
except in case of transaction cost incurred on
account of guarantee fees. The loans taken on
guarantee fees are drawn in multiple tranches and
with variable rate of interest.

PSTCL has not measured the non-current
borrowings at amortized cost using effective
interest rate (EIR) method for guarantee fees being
immaterial in consideration to the size and turnover
of the Company. On this issue an opinion of the
consultant was also sought. The copy of the same
was also supplied to the audit during previous audit.

Non measuring of non-current borrowings at
amortized cost using effective interest rate (EIR
Method) in respect of guarantee fees is in line with
the requirements of Ind AS 109 and falls within the
test of materiality.

Hence there is no understatement of Current/Non-
Current Assets and Profit.

COMMENTS ON FINANCIAL POSITION

Assets -Current Assets - Inventories - Others (Note 10) — Rs. 15.43 crore

The above includes damaged material valuing
% 1.09 crore for which Board of Directors had
accorded (January 2021) approval for writing off is
under process. This has resulted in overstatement
ofinventories and profitby ¥ 1.09 crore.

Out of ¥ 1.09 crore already < 66.93 lakh (net) has
been written off during August, 2021 i.e. FY 2021-
22.

For remaining ¥ 42.41 lakh, charge sheets against
delinquent officers/officials have already been
issued. The amount not recoverable is still to be
freezed for which matter is under process.
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Sr. No. Observations raised by C&AG Reply by Management
B.2| Equity and Liabilities - Equity Share Capital (Note 17) — Rs. 605.88 crore

Pursuant to the implementation of Punjab Power
Sector Reforms Transfer Scheme 2010,
consumer’s contribution, grants and subsidies of
3 338.97 crore were wrongly converted into capital
of the State Government in equity of the Company.
This has resulted in overstatement of ‘Equity Share
Capital’ and understatement of ‘Other Equity —
General Reserve’by I338.97 crore.

In this regard, it is submitted that pursuant to the
Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer Scheme
2010 as amended by Punjab Power Sector Reforms
Transfer (First amendment) Scheme 2012, the
Government of Punjab took over all the assets,
liabilities, interest etc. of the PSEB and the same
were vested in the State Govt. at the book value.
The entire shareholding of State Govt. in PSEB
including consumer contribution, grants and
subsidies etc. stood cancelled and thereafter PSEB
ceased to operate w.e.f. 16.04.2010. The
transmission undertakings as classified under the
Transfer Scheme 2010 were vested in PSTCL at a
value with the stipulation that as a consideration for
such transfer and vesting, the shares shall stand
issued as may be notified by the State Govt. PSTCL
was vested with the transmission undertaking at a
total value of ¥4114.28 crores as on 16.04.2010 as
mentioned in the State Government Notification
No. 1/4/04-EB(PR)/632 dated 24" December 2012
and in consideration of such vesting State
Government was entitled to fully paid up equity
shares of I 605.83 crores in share capital of PSTCL
as per the said notification dated 24.12.2012. As
such, there is no overstatement of Equity Share
capital and understatement of Other Equity —
General Reserve by ¥ 338.97 crores.

These facts have also been reported on the
comments of C&AG in previous years.

COMMENTS ON DISCLOSURE

Notes to Accounts — Contingent Liabilities (Note 39b) — I 41.67 crore

The above does not include claims aggregating
< 79.33 lakh lodged by M/s SR Impex Private
Limited under MSMED Act 2006, which are
pending in four separate cases before MSME
Facilitation Council, Jalandhar. This has resulted in
understatement of contingent liabilities by
< 79.33 lakh.

Claims aggregating I 79.33 lakh lodged by M/s SR
Impex Private Limited under MSMED Act 2006,
and are pending in four separate cases before
MSME Facilitation Council, Jalandhar has omitted
to be shown as contingent liability.

The Observation of Audit for disclosure of the
same as contingent liability has been noted for
compliance.
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31 H'99, 2021 § HSH I8 A Bl UAE ACC SIATHAS IIUIAG
fofifes Shat fiSt Aradhe 3, Sudte wide, 2013 T OmaT 143(6) (&)
WS 93 T AUSIHI M3 HIT BUT-UIIHAT dinff feushl g A

&1 3. At w3 1. 8 Sare ag yuE HOAHE T A<"
g, |@zufeast €93 feust
HIo-f 3t a3t (82 32)- T 446.80 IIF
Bt S 2015-21 8963 1,815 T9F e o 9 | WA ANMS. 3 gonrs &9 nmug Jad
& 75 figt 8UT T 33.20 I93 &F ardet S | €93 HE 3 »3 amre K9 fos-vast ez 3
VT ST AT AT »is fE3.8.00A. 109 @ »igAg | HU I5 fASTE ard<t STH BET Ha9 i3t se-TF
feRd AEUS I90 € IR 2976 [9e-HIST | B918 € oA 991 ardel €A 3 BT Jad -2
FI6 € gATE for § HI9T IJ6 € A fR g Had | fITimtT 99 w13 ufaeasarls fon™m w9 3 &2
T3I3 g Ao J| fer T a3 e 9% | T |
AUttt € % 4.27 393, d9-97% RUShrt &F | i dt s, & ys<t fenmm =9
3 13.47 A33 &B W3 S X 17.74 F93 58 | (Froretomg.) fedt 293¢ I8 I9-9% o9n
we-fanmat It T fae-Ha=t ®a13 3 a5t Ul I 8T qudt @
g v3 feadt § fumrs &g Jufentt grdet
STH HHe J | fer e U39 Aggars € 92 &F
»ET oIt A fAret st fugdst nifse €9%
e & < Qusgy Jaeret aret 7Y |
It S © A 99 99-97% aafmit § Y=t
fona 9 (Storetnrg.) fedt =93e@ JT
fIE-Ha=t ®ars 3 & HuET f&s Em. 109
it 7993t nigAS I »iF HIS/YIEST ©F
AL MUTs B e T |
feR et T%/d9-T% AUShit w3 &9 &f we
famiat &dt Tt T |
. |35 Afast €3 feust
@1 | AuStr-s% Aushnt -Hs-gdt - 99 (&€ 10) % 15.43 93
Budas f€9 T 1.09 93 JIH = feafds & | »aTAS 2021 © €976 % 1.09 593 €9 T 66.93
HHe I, A § afH T 396 BE 898 nie | BY (&) Ufas It Iele e &3 7 9 75,
3fedacdd & (A&=dt 2021) AfgHIST fe 3T AT, | e fe 3t s 2021-22 T €96 |
FILTE Wt I | feR € &3 0 Ha-HAet »i3 | safent R 42.41 By BeT, e »iftadnt /
FF T 1.09 FIF 5% U fanmat et T | JIHTIT fegu T9Adte’ ufost ot arat
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& 3. AoAE 8.4 2% Sare ae gus HewH'e T A9
dSoft 77 gt 95| THE WaT &7 IT TH
IIH i eI SISt A I AR ST HHES
FaeTEr »idts J |

@2 | feamet ni3 T=edin feanidt ine Ut (82 17)- % 605.88 397

UrTy §9HT U39 HUTT i3 IS HATH 2010 B

H® feg fenmBs aga JuaT T feamidt fed
YUIAIT & WHES, didiet s AIfAsht of
JITH X 338.97 A9 § IH AIAS = Ut feg
%3 IS 137 famr T fer &% feamiet
g Ut & T u-ferdt w39 feamdt-
A6I® I ©F T 338.97 93 We-fanrat It
T

Adcd AUY I9ai®t AsH 2010, UA™ U=d
Aoed AU 3Igdi®t (Ufge®t AU) AotH 2012
3% AU nigAd UAg AJId & UT. A et
Thott Adn Ausntt, Teeanl, I nife &
%e 3 feg I Agag & fazmdt i3 3 I
HEMT | ITF Agarg of Ut oA Et.at. i Ay et
foredt AR yusag wiEes, dde 3
FIfAST nife 32 J a8 i3 B8R 3 gmie
A EE. & 16.04.2010 3 34 S9&T g€ oI
@371 2IAET AdH 2010 »dis I3
ZIAHAS S9ad A Atws. feg ffx
3 3 fer 793 &% I o JF fa fer 3g<tst
3 FUT € tH3 @ 91 AJSd & &alerel
II& HIEK HAWG AGT A3 AEd |
WA ANMS. § eI AHAs I999 IH
Adxd © o&2fedHms &, 1/4/04-giet
(Uhn3)/632 T3t 24 TAET 2012 T8 TI9A®
HITIIT 4114.28 TGS BT I B AHI 3 fe3 e
i3 fer & otH3 =0 THST 24.12.2012 © €3
acifeoHs »igH9 I AIES ¢ TR
HE1®. € I3 ¥#ft R 9% 605.83 II3 T YIs
e o3 fegnidt ivig fhessuar As | fem 397,
8% T 338.97 JI3 &% feamdt Tmg U+t <F
TT-fanrat w3 39 feamidt-Aad® I <t
we-fanmat st JET T |

s oA dhf fued Aet dhit
feusht €us feo 3 fouse 3 Am g
TS|
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& 3. AoAE 8.4 2% Sare ag guE HewH'e T A9
. | yarem 3 feushort
.1 | Bftmert T deA-feseein® Tze< (&2 39 &) - T 41.67 &9

Budas €9 MHMAMH.ELST. ide 2006

MHIANH.ELST. Mide 2006 »dts HAIH
wAR.Yg. fEuen yeike fsfiufes ommor um

NI TfEg a3 a&H I & T 79.33 B o, I3
fa 99 nima AT feg MHAAMHE.
cfafemers AfA® AHud d&% fegrg »itts Is,
AH® &d1 3 a2 g6 | fer T a3t @7 T79.33
HY Tt feseraint Teegnt T we-fanrat
JET T

Tfeg a3 a&H & T 79.33 BY, w3 TI
A A% A%Ud & fegrd nitls g5, feseaini
dsodmit feg feu@e S gcae Is |

nfse © a3 fezedinr Tse<dt =
yarem T fadiuz 3 user sEt a2 &9 fonr
famr T
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2021 (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr Particulars 2g2 Note Figures as at Figures as at
No. No. March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
I | ASSETS Fusht
1. Non current assets 513—?'2:5 Aushort
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment ®) mfeee, Hitedt »i3 AR-AHS 3 7,04,440.21 7,15,229.59
(b) Intangible Assets () MAES AuSthrt 4 9.78 11.97
(c) Assets held for sale (®) 9T BT Tt AuShort 5 264.19 286.86
(d) Capital work in progress ) Y3t nidfts Yt a9 6&7 36,272.51 34,868.93
(e) Financial Assets @ St Augtt
(i) Others @) Jg 8 24312 186.04
(f)  Other non current assets @) 9 I9-IF AUt 9 1197 90.03
Total (3+4+ 5+6&7+8+9) A Ea) (3+4+5+6 M3 T7+8+9) e 741,241.78 7,50,673.42
2. Current assets g Aushrt
(a) Inventories ® vs-get (fealacdh) 10 1,543.49 2,333.85
(b) Financial assets (GO Cai i Eity
(i) Trade receivables (i) =|UIx Fzuar 1 28,774.92 30,180.88
(if) Cash and cash equivalents (ii) BT NS FXE AHG 12 1,810.17 1,116.22
(iii) Bank balance other than (ii) above (idi) ¥ garfen QuIas (i) 3° fast 13 83.07 -
(iv) Others (iv) 59 14 769.58 666.17
(c) Current tax assets (Net) ® % a9 mEmt (f5d®) 15 4,809.54 8,139.49
(d) Other current assets m 39 B AUt 16 765.99 1,034.03
Total (10+11+12+13+14+15+16) B Eﬁg (10+11+12+13+14+15+16) » 38,556.74 43,470.65
Grand Total (A+B) | &' 7% (8+n0) 7,79,798.53 7,94,144.07
11 | EQUITY AND LIABILITIES feamidt w3 Tzeart
EQUITY feamict
(a) Equity share capital ©) Teomidt i Ue 17 60,588.35 60,588.35
(b) Other equity o I3 fegmrdt 18 2,23,289.04 2,21,211.80
Total (17+18) A| Fs(17+18) e 2,83,877.39 2,81,800.15
LIABILITIES SEEdnit
1. Non current liabilities 513—9"7-?__5 iy
(a) Financial liabilities ®) e Tt
(i) Borrowings () oo 19 365,616.48 4,04,450.81
(ii) Lease Liabilities (i) ueT T 20 710.71 700.26
(b) Provisions (nf) Susg 21 3,001.56 2,433.07
(c) Other non current liabilities (® J9I9-TG TeEImit 22 25,437.39 16,464.93
Total (19+20+21+22) B | &® (19+20+21+22) s 3,94,766.13 4,24,049.06
2. Current liabilities g TTEImt
(a) Financial liabilities ® &S T
(i) Borrowings @) 9= 23 13,479.51 7,770.92
(i) Lease Liabilities (ii) ueT STt 24 69.48 69.48
(ii) Other financial liabilities (other than (iii) 39 &St veerdhort (free €5t @ 7 e ' ’
those specified in item (c) below) (z) fe9 8oz I5) HE Jo' 25 78,692.00 71,369.29
(b) Other current liabilities ) I3 T TEEImt 26 605.70 1,380.01
(c) Provisions ® Gudu 27 67.10 55.70
Total (23+24+25+26+27) c | &% (23+24+25+26+27) T 92,913.80 80,645.39
3. Deferred revenue AEfIS H& 28 8,241.21 7,649.46
Total D| ¥ A 8,241.21 7,649.46
Grand Total (A+B+C+D) | T®wT (B+mi+E+A) 7.79,798.53 7,94,144.07
Significant accounting policies Ha*aeg?ﬁ Sy SEhort 2
The accompanied Notes 1 to 66 form an integral part of these financial statements

5H 82 1 3 66 feost &St mrashrt T nifsys<t s 95

As per our report of even date attached

For B D Bansal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 000621N

Sd/-
(Kanika Mehra)
Partner
M.No. 514757
Place: Patiala
Date: 27.07.21

Sd/-
(Vinod Kumar Bansal)
Director/F&C

Sd/-
(Parveen Kumar Singla)
Chief Financial Officer

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/-
(Anurag Agarwal)
Chairman-cum-Managing
Director

Sd/-
(Sahil Panday)
Company Secretary
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

(Rupees in Lacs)

Sr Particulars g2 Note | For the year ended | For the year ended
No. No. March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
I Income THES
(a) Revenue from operations (®) FeEst 3 HEhT 29 1,33,840.08 1,32,106.63
(b) Other Income () IS WHES 30 4,164.12 4,328.42
Total Income A IS MTHES e 1,38,004.20 1,36,435.05
I Expenses HI9
(a) Employee benefits expense ®) FOHTt HF HIY 31 52,775.96 51,435.90
(b) Finance costs (o) f& warst 32 44,680.04 46,438.84
(c) Depreciation, amortization & impairment expenses (8) H&-uE, JHIGIs »3 fears vag 33 30,187.12 29,364.45
(d) Other expenses (GINGERESE]
(i) Repairs & maintenance (i) HIHZ 3 AT HE® 34 3,187.12 3,063.99
(if) Administration & General expenses (ii) YAHST 3 AUSS HIY 35 2,603.37 2,631.84
(iii) ULDC charges (ili) FHS.STA. v 36 980.46 953.46
(iv) Others expenses/debits (iv) J9 vo9/3faen 37 1,523.45 5,903.75
Total expenses B c‘f&' HIT bl 1,35,937.52 1,39,792.23
III | Profit/(Loss) before tax (A-B) C F3/(Tah) &9 3 ufast (8-ni) T 2,066.68 (3,357.18)
Tax expense ECRCEM
- Current tax (i) 98I - -
Total Tax Expense IS IT HITT A - _
IV | Profit/(Loss) for the period (C-D) E »3/(TSH) viedt B (T-A) g 2,066.68 (3,357.18)
V | Other Comprehensive Income 39 ferfgs nmies
(a) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss (®) Wet fagst w3 7t Tt § =Jdftiqs
-Actuarial Gain/(Loss) on Gratuity - JEdt €3 MicgdiE ®'3/(TE) 38 10.56 (139.14)
Other Comprehensive Income F GE) ferfzs nmies =4 10.56 (139.14)
VI | Total Comprehensive Income for the period (E + F) niedt §t 3% ferfIs nmHes (T+) 2,077.24 (3,496.32)
Earnings per equity share yst Fig mrHEs
Basic & Diluted (%) e w3 398 () 52 0.34 (0.55)
As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board
For B D Bansal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 000621N Sd/- Sd/-
(Vinod Kumar Bansal) (Anurag Agarwal)
Director/F&C Chairman-cum-Managing
Sd/- Director
(Kanika Mehra)
Partner Sd/- Sd/-

M.No. 514757
Place: Patiala
Date: 27.07.21

(Parveen Kumar Singla)
Chief Financial Officer

(Sahil Panday)
Company Secretary
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

(Rupees in Lacs)

Sr. PARTICULARS For the year ended March 31, For the year ended March 31,
No. 2021 2020
(A) Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit/(Loss) before tax 2,066.68 (3,357.18)
Adjustment for:-
i [ Income/Loss from sale of fixed assets (126.44) (380.64)
ii | Interest on Bank deposits (0.11) (5.05)
iii | Provision withdrawn on unserviceable/obsolete items - O&M (0.47) -
iv | Provision withdrawn on losses under investigation - -
v | Provision for obsolete items - Capital - 184.43
vi | Provision for doubtful due from consumers - 4.32
vii | Provision withdrawn for obsolete items - Capital (188.42) (4.77)
viii [ Provision for losses under investigation - 74.75
ix | Provision for obsolete items - O&M - 0.25
x | Finance cost 44,680.04 46,438.84
xi | Depreciation, Amortization & Impairment Expenses 30,187.12 29,364.45
xii [ Reversal of excess provision of impairment loss (80.08) 74,471.64 (328.94) 75,347.65
Operating Profit/(Loss) before working capital changes 76,538.32 71,990.47
Adjustment for working capital changes:
(Increase)/Decrease in :-
i | Trade receivables 1,405.97 (4,328.84)
ii | Inventories 790.82 258.81
iii | Other non current financial assets (excluding provision) (57.09) (71.08)
iv | Other non current assets 78.06 5,604.57
v | Bank balance other than cash & cash equivalent (83.07) 25.54
vi [ Other current financial assets (103.41) (449.76)
vii | Other current assets 268.05 (1,000.57)
Increase/(Decrease) in
viii | Non current provisions (including OCI) 579.05 771.23
ix | Current provisions 11.41 12.38
x | Other non current liabilities 8,972.46 8,998.25
xi | Other current financial liabilities (excluding interest accrued & (2,459.19) 1375.03
borrowings) [
xii | Other current liabilities (774.31) 525.18
Net working capital change 8,628.74 11,720.74
Cash generated from operations 85,167.06 83,711.20
Income tax (paid)/TDS/Refund (Net) 3,329.95 (2,517.13)
Net Cash from operating activities 88,497.02 81,194.07
(B) Cash Flow from investing activities
i (Increase)/Decrease in :-
a | PPE (Net carrying amount + Depreciation excluding capitalized) (19,780.24) (30,586.70)
Intangible assets (Net carrying amount + Amortization) - (4.55)
Assets held for sale (Net carrying amount + Impairment - reversal) 69.44 524.06
b | Capital work in progress including capital stores(excluding provisions) (1,215.16) 6,683.35
ii Income/Loss from sale of fixed assets 126.44 380.64
iii Interest on Bank deposits 0.11 5.05
Net Cash used in investing activities (20,799.41) (22,998.14)
© Cash Flow from financing activities
i | Finance cost paid after adjustment of interest accrued on loans and lease (45,182.38) (46,271.02)
liabilities
ii | Proceeds from long term borrowings (including current maturities) 52,670.73 31,253.27
iii | Repayments of long term borrowings (including current maturities) (81,220.80) (48,924.79)
iv | Proceeds from short term borrowings 9,999.81 4,571.05
v | Repayments of short term borrowings (4,291.21) -
vi [ Proceeds from Lease liabilities 26.71 785.38
vii | Repayments of lease liabilities (16.26) (15.65)
viii | Consumer contribution for creating fixed assets 97.74 28.57
ix | Government grants received towards cost of capital assets - yet to be 306.11 258.94
utilized
x | Government grants received towards cost of capital assets - utilized 605.89 624.66
Net Cash from financing activities (67,003.67) (57,689.58)
(D) Net Increase/(Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 693.94 506.35
(E) Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 1,116.22 609.87
(F) Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (Refer Note No.12) 1,810.17 1,116.22

As per our report of even date attached
For B D Bansal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of the Board

FRN 000621N Sd/- Sd/-
(Vinod Kumar Bansal) (Anurag Agarwal)
Director/F&C Chairman-cum-Managing
Sd/- Director
(Kanika Mehra)
Partner sd/- sd/-

M.No. 514757
Place: Patiala
Date: 27.07.21

(Parveen Kumar Singla)
Chief Financial Officer

(Sahil Panday)
Company Secretary
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

General Information

Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited (PSTCL) was incorporated on April 16, 2010 under the
Companies Act, 1956. The Certificate of commencement of Business was received on the same date from
Registrar of Companies, Chandigarh.

The Government of Punjab restructured the Punjab State Electricity Board under the provisions of the
Electricity Act, 2003. In exercise of Powers conferred by Section 131, 132 and 133 of the Act, the
Government of Punjab made a Scheme called the Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer Scheme, 2010
(Transfer Scheme) vide Notification dated April 16, 2010 which interalia provided for transfer of
functions, undertakings assets, properties, rights, liabilities, obligations, proceedings and personnel of
Punjab State Electricity Board. The Scheme was subsequently amended by State Government by making
a Scheme called the Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer (First Amendment) Scheme, 2012 which was
notified on December 24,2012.

In exercise of the powers conferred by sub clause 4 of clause 5 of the Transfer Scheme read with Section
131, 132 & 133 of the Act, the Government of Punjab transferred and vested the transmission
undertaking with Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited by way of Notifications No. 1/4/04-
EB/PR/620 & 632 dated December 24, 2012 by vesting the transmission undertaking aggregate value of
assets & liabilities of Rs.4,114.28 crores as on April 16,2010 and from the said date, Company is carrying
on the business of transmission of electricity in the State of Punjab and discharging the functions of State
Load Dispatch Centre.

Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of preparation of Financial Statements
Statement of Compliance

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as
notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ('Act') (to the
extent notified), applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and the provisions of the Electricity
Act, 2003 to the extent applicable. The Ind AS are prescribed under Section 133 of the Actread with Rule 3
of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016.

The Company has adopted Ind AS standards and the adoption was carried out in accordance with Ind AS
101 First time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards. For all the periods up to and including 31 March
2016, the Company prepared its financial statements in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles (GAAP) in India, accounting standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 (to the extent notified and applicable) read with Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as
amended), applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, and the provisions of the Electricity Act,
2003 to the extent applicable. The Company followed the provisions of Ind AS 101 in preparing its
opening Ind AS Balance Sheet as of the date of transition, viz. 1 April 2015.
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is
initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting
policy hitherto in use.

Basis of Measurement

The financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting under Historical cost convention
except specifically mentioned in relevant accounting policies.

iii) Use of estimates and judgment

The preparation of financial statements is in conformity with Ind AS which requires the management to
make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses,
assets and liabilities and the accompanying disclosure/s, at the end of the reporting period. The estimates
are based on the management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian rupees, the national currency of India, which is the
functional currency of the Company.

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

The Company has adopted the cost model of recognition under Ind AS 16 to measure the Property, Plant
and Equipment. Consequently, all Property, Plant and Equipment are carried at its cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

The cost of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment comprises its purchase price, including import
duties and non-refundable taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates, any directly attributable
expenditure to bring the Property, Plant and Equipment to the location and making it ready for its intended
use.

Property, Plant and Equipment acquired as replacement of the existing assets/ component are capitalized
and its corresponding replaced assets/ component removed/ retired from active use are derecognized.

Spares parts procured along with the Plant & Machinery or subsequently which meets the recognition
criteria of Property, Plant and Equipment are capitalized and added in the carrying amount of such item.
The carrying amount of spare parts that are replaced is derecognized when no future economic benefits are
expected from their use or upon disposal. Other machinery spares are treated as “stores & spares” forming
part of the inventory.

Stand-by equipment are recognised in accordance with Ind AS 16 when they meet the definition of
Property, Plant and Equipment. Otherwise, such items are classified as inventory.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment is measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in the
statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized.
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

2.3

24

2.5

In case of Property, Plant and Equipment 100% funded by consumer contribution, amount equal to the
annual depreciation on such Property, Plant and Equipment has been transferred from deferred income to
depreciation.

In case of Property, Plant and Equipment part funded by consumer contribution, proportionate amount of
the annual depreciation has been transferred from deferred income to depreciation and balance
depreciation is transferred to Profit & Loss Account.

Inrespect of supply-cum-erection contracts, the value of supplies received at site and accepted is treated as
Capital Work-in-progress.

Claims for price variation/exchange rate variation in case of contracts are accounted for on acceptance of
claims.

Capital work in progress

Projects under which the Property, Plant and Equipment are not yet ready for their intended use are carried
at cost, comprising direct costs, related incidental expenses and attributable interest.

All expenditure relating to Capital works of Transmission System Organization are allocated to the capital
projects on pro rata basis.

Capital Stores
Materials purchased for capital projects are classified as Capital stores and these are valued at cost.
Depreciation and Amortization

In line with Part B of Schedule II to Companies Act 2013, with effect from April 01, 2020, depreciation is
provided as per PSERC (Terms and Conditions for Determination of Generation, Transmission, Wheeling
and Retail Supply Tariff) Regulations, 2019 as amended from time to time. In accordance with PSERC
Regulations depreciation has been provided on the straight line method over the useful life of the asset at
the rates of depreciation specified in Appendix I of the Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (Terms
& Conditions of Tariff) Regulations, 2019 as amended from time to time.

The tangible Property, Plant and Equipment are depreciated up to 90% of the original cost after taking
10% asresidual value of Property, Plant and Equipment.

Provided that the remaining depreciable value as on 31" March of the year closing after a period of 12
years from date of commercial operation/put in use of the asset shall be spread over the balance useful life
ofthe assets as per PSERC Regulations 2014 as amended from time to time.

Temporary erections are depreciated fully (100%) in the year of acquisitions/capitalization by taking the
written down value as INR 1/- for control purpose.

Intangible assets and other tangible assets for which useful life is not determined by CERC/PSERC, are
amortised/depreciated on straight line method at rates specified in Appendix I of Central Electricity
Regulatory Commission (Terms & Conditions of Tariff) Regulations, 2019 as amended from time to time
till PSERC notifies the same.
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

2.6

2.7

IT Equipment and Software shall be depreciated upto 100% by taking the written down value as INR 1/-
for control purpose.

Depreciation on additions to/deductions from Property, Plant and Equipment during the year is charged
on pro-rata basis from the month of such addition or as the case may be up to the month in which such
Property, Plant and Equipment is sold, discarded, demolished or destroyed.

Property, Plant and Equipment costing up to Rs. 5,000/- each are fully depreciated in the year of
acquisition except where specific classification has been prescribed for the purpose of depreciation under
the classification Furniture & Fixtures and Office Equipment.

Leasehold assets (including “Right-of-use” (ROU) Assets) are depreciated/ amortized over the period of
lease, including the optional period of lease, as per terms of lease agreements.

Government Grant/Assistance

The Company may receive government grants/subsidy that require compliance with certain conditions
related to the Company’s operating activities or are provided to the Company by way of financial
assistance on the basis of certain qualifying criteria.

Government grants/subsidy are recognised when there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be
received and the Company will be able to comply with the conditions attached to them. These
grants/subsidy are classified as grants relating to assets or revenue based on the nature of the grant.

Government grants/subsidy with a condition to purchase, construct or otherwise acquire long term assets
are initially recognised as deferred income. Once recognised as deferred income, such grants are
recognised in the statement of profit and loss on a systematic basis over the useful life of the asset. Changes
in estimates are recognised prospectively over the remaining life of the assets.

Grant in the form of revenue grant/subsidy are deferred and recognised in the statement of profit and loss
over the period that the related costs, for which it is intended to compensate, are expensed.

Impairment

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is recognized immediately in statement of profit and loss, unless the relevant asset is
carried at arevalue amount, in which case the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation decrease.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal or value in use. In assessing value in
use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset for which
the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

At the end of each reporting period, the company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible, intangible
assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If
any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent
of'the impairment loss (if any).
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

2.8

Leases

Lease is classified as a finance lease if it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to
ownership. A lease is classified as an operating lease if it does not transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards incidental to ownership.

As alessee

On the commencement of a Lease, the “Right-of-use” (ROU) Asset is recognized under Property, Plant &
Equipment (PPE) and measured at cost. The corresponding lease liability is also recognized and measured
at the present value of the lease payments/lease rental obligations that are not paid at that date. The lease
payments shall be discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily
determined. If that rate cannot be readily determined, the lessee shall use the lessee’s incremental
borrowing rate.

Subsequently, the “Right-of-use” Asset is carried at its cost less accumulated depreciation/amortization
and accumulated impairment losses, if any. The lease liability is measured over the lease term by
increasing the carrying amount to — reflect interest on lease liability and reducing the carrying amount to
reflect the lease payments made during the period and is included in borrowings or other financial
liabilities as appropriate.

The carrying amount of lease liability will be remeasured/reassessed on modifications in lease agreement
or revision in-substance fixed lease payments of a lease (if any) along with the adjustment for the same in
the “Right-of-use” Asset.

Each lease payment is allocated between the liability and finance cost. The finance cost is charged to the
profit or loss over the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining
balance of'the liability for each period.

“Right-of-use” Asset shall also be fully depreciated/amortized over the period of lease as per the lease
agreement.

Lease payments, associated with short-term leases or leases for which the underlying asset is of low value,
are charged to the profit or loss as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

As alessor

2.9

Lease income from operating leases is recognized in income on a straight-line basis over the lease term of
relevant lease.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing cost includes interest and amortization of ancillary costs incurred in connection with the
arrangement of borrowings.

General and specific borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying asset are capitalized as part of the cost of the respective asset.

A qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended
use or sale.
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2.10

2.11

2.12

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure
on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

To the extent that an entity borrows funds generally and uses them for the purpose of obtaining a
qualifying asset, the entity shall determine the amount of borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation by
applying a capitalisation rate to the expenditures on that asset. The borrowing cost is capitalized on the
basis of weighted average formula as under:-

a) Average oftotal opening and closing balance of CWIP

b) Average of opening and closing outstanding loans for capital works

¢) Interestpaid and provided for the year on loans for capital works

d) Capitalization of borrowing cost=cxa/b.

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

Inventories

Inventories are valued at lower of cost determined on weighted average basis or net realizable value.

The cost of inventories comprise of all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs incurred in
bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

The costs of purchase consist of the purchase price including duties and taxes (other than those
subsequently recoverable by the enterprise from the taxing authorities), freight inwards and other
expenditure directly attributable to the acquisition.

The diminution in the value of obsolete, unserviceable and surplus stores and spares is ascertained on
review and provided for.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term balances
(with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments
that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of
changes in value.

Revenue recognition

Transmission income is accounted for as and when accrued on the basis of tariff orders notified by Punjab
State Electricity Regulatory Commission.

Income from open access consumers is accounted for on the basis of Regulations read with the Tariff
Orders notified by Punjab State Electricity Regulatory Commission.

Income from natural interstate lines is accounted for on actual receipt basis.
Other income is recognized on accrual basis except when ultimate realisation of such income is uncertain.

Late/Delayed Payment Surcharges (DPS) on Transmission Charges is accounted for on accrual basis,
where clause for levy of such type of surcharges (DPS) exists in Transmission/other agreements.
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Other Late payment surcharges, liquidated damages/warranty claims and Interest on advances to
suppliers are accounted for on actual receipt basis.

Value of waste and scrap is accounted for as and when sold.

Revenue is measured at fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

Interest Income

2.13

2.14

2.15

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and the
rate applicable, using the effective interest rate method (EIR).

Interest income accrued on staff loans and advances are provided on accrual basis. Interest is recovered
after recovery of principal amount.

Expense

All expenses are accounted for on accrual basis except leave travel concessions, medical reimbursements,
TA/DA claims, dearness allowance and arrears of salary which are accounted for on payment basis in the
year these are paid.

Employee Benefits

Employees working in PSTCL on deputation / secondment from PSPCL either are covered under the
Pension Scheme or NPS Scheme.

Pursuant to the Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer (First Amendment) Scheme 2012, there shall be
common Employee Benefit Trusts for Pension, Gratuity and Leave Encashment for both PSTCL and
PSPCL which shall be progressively funded by PSPCL & PSTCL respectively, as decided by Punjab State
Electricity Regulatory Commission, in the ratio of 88.64 : 11.36 over a period of 15 Financial Years
commencing from 1st April, 2014. The terminal benefits liability accruing during the period of
progressive funding, and thereafter, shall be shared in the same ratio by the both corporations. The actual
amount of pension, gratuity and leave encashment paid/to be paid on and with effect from 16" April, 2010
to 31" March, 2014 shall be shared by the PSPCL and PSTCL, in the ratio of 88.64 : 11.36 on yearly basis.

Provisions towards Gratuity and Leave Encashment in respect of employees recruited by the company are
made based on actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method.

Re-measurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, are recognised in the period in which they occur,
directly in other comprehensive income. Remeasurement gains and losses are included in retained
earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet.

Short term employee benefits obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expenses as the
related services provided. A liability is recognized for the amount expected to be paid under short-term
employee benefits if the company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a
result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

Income taxes
Income tax expense for the year represents the sum of the current tax and deferred tax.

Current tax is the expected tax payable/receivable on the taxable income/ loss for the year calculated using
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2.16

2.17

2.18

2.19

tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding amounts used for taxation purpose.

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences.

Deferred tax assets are generally recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits
will be available against which the assets can be utilized. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is
reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the
related tax benefit will be realized.

Deferred tax recovery adjustment account is credited/ debited to the extent tax expenses is chargeable
from the beneficiaries in future years on actual payment basis.

Current and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax
are also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

Earnings per Share

The earnings considered in ascertaining the Company’s EPS comprises of the net profit / loss after tax.
Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing net profit / loss after tax by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per equity share is computed using the weighted average number of equity shares and
dilutive potential equity shares outstanding during the year. The number of equity shares and potentially
dilutive equity shares are adjusted for share splits / reverse share splits and bonus shares, as appropriate.
Provisions

Aprovision is recognized when the company has a present obligation (Legal or Constructive) as a result of
past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect
of which areliable estimate can be made.

Contingent liabilities

Contingent liabilities are not recognized but disclosed in Notes when the company has possible obligation
due to past events and existence of the obligation depends upon occurrence or non-occurrence of future
events not wholly within the control of the company.

Contingent liabilities are assessed continuously to determine whether outflow of economic resources
have become probable. If the outflow becomes probable then relative provision is recognized in the
financial statements.

Contingent Assets

Contingent Assets are not recognized but disclosed in Notes which usually arise from unplanned or other
unexpected events that give rise to the possibility of an inflow of economic benefits.

Contingent assets are assessed continuously to determine whether inflow of economic benefits becomes
virtually certain, then such assets and the relative income will be recognised in the financial statements
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2.20

221

2.22

2.23

Segment Reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief
operating decision maker. The Chairman cum Managing Director (CMD) of the Company has been
identified as the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) as defined by Ind AS-108, “Operating
Segments.”

The Company is primarily engaged in single segment business of transmission of Power and State load
distribution center functions. There is no reportable primary segment identification in accordance with the
Ind AS-108.

Prior Period

Material Prior period(s) errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative amounts for the
prior periods to the extent practicable along with change in basic and diluted earnings per share. However,
if the error relates to a period prior to the comparative period, opening balances of the assets, liabilities and
equity of the comparative period presented are restated.

Insurance claims

Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted / expected to be admitted and to the
extent that the amount recoverable can be measured reliably and it is reasonable to expect ultimate
collection.

Financial instruments

Financial assets:

Financial assets are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument and are initially recognised at fair value and directly attributable transaction costs towards
acquisition or issue of the financial asset are added to or deducted from the fair value on initial recognition
except for financial assets which are recognised at fair value through profit and loss.

Financial assets are classified as those measured at:

amortised cost, where the financial assets are held solely for collection of cash flows arising from
payments of principal and/or interest

fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI), where the financial assets are held not only for
collection of cash flows arising from payments of principal and/or interest but also from the sale of such
assets. Such assets are subsequently measured at FVOCI.

fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), where the financial assets are not classified either at amortised
costor FVTOCL.

Financial assets include trade receivables, advances, security deposits, cash and cash equivalents etc and
are classified for measurement at amortised cost.

Management determines the classification of an asset at initial recognition depending on the purpose for
which the assets were acquired.
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* Impairment:

The Company at each reporting date tests a financial asset or a group of financial assets (other than
financial assets held at fair value through profit or loss) for impairment based on evidence or information
that is available without undue cost or effort. Expected credit losses are assessed and impairment loss
recognised if the credit risk of the financial asset is significantly increased.

The impairment losses and reversals are recognised in statement of profit and loss.
* Derecognition:

Financial assets are derecognized when the contractual right to receive cash flows from the financial
assets expires, or transfers the contractual rights to receive the cash flows from the asset.

¢ Financial liabilities:

Borrowings, trade payables or other financial liabilities are initially recognised at the value of the
respective contractual obligations. They are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest rate method.
* Derecognition:

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability.
The difference iamounts is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

Offsetting financial instruments:

n the respective carrying Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is included in the
Balance Sheet where there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a net basis or realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.
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Note 6 : Capital Work in Progress (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. . As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
No. Particulars Account Code 2021 2020
1 [Capital works in progress 14 17,924.85 23,282.19
2 [Capital works in progress - 400KV & above 15.1 12,360.18 4,785.06
3 |Materials/ Advance issued to Suppliers/Contractors 25 9.49 202.42
Total 30,294.52 28,269.67
Note 6.1 : Details of capital work in progress (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. Particulars As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
No. 2021 2020
Opening Capital work in progress 28,269.67 34,488.06
Add|Additions during the year including capitalization of interest, employee cost &
% 21,876.25 22,648.11
other expenses
Less | Transferred to Fixed Assets during the year
i) from Contributory Works 97.74 28.57
if) from Government Grant under PSDF Scheme (90%) 605.85
Less: Adjustment on account of SRWs (1.40) 604.45 624.66
iii) from Others 19,227.60
Less: Adjustment on account of SRWs (78.39) 19,149.21 28,213.27
19,851.40 28,866.50
Closing capital work in progress 30,294.52 28,269.67

* The addition in Capital work in progress and Contract in progress includes capitalisation of interest of Rs. 1272.56 lacs
on amount borrowed and utilised for construction of the transmission projects), establishment cost of Rs. 2758.18 lacs,
R&M expenses of Rs. 26.19 lacs, A&G expenses of Rs. 372.19 lacs and Depreciation of Rs. 79.10 lacs during FY 2020-21.

Note 6.2 : Detail of CWIP (Contribution works, Government Grants under PSDF Scheme and Others)

(Rupees in Lacs)

Sr. Particulars Opening balance| Addition Total Transfer to Fixed |Closing balance

No. of WIP Assets of WIP
1 |Contributory Works 5,587.87 | 8,979.79 | 14,567.66 97.74 14,469.92
2 |Government Grant under PSDF Scheme (90%) 712.73 43949  1,152.22 604.45 547.77
3 |Government Grant under PSDF Scheme (75%) - 208.27 208.27 - 208.27
4 |Others 21,969.06 | 12,248.70 | 34,217.77 19,149.21 15,068.56
Total 28,269.67 | 21,876.25 | 50,145.92 19,851.40 30,294.52

Note 6.3 :

The amount of Rs. 15068.56 lacs closing balance of CWIP is hypothecated as security to the Financial Institutions.

Note 7 : Capital Stores (Rupees in Lacs)
132‘ Particulars Account code As at 3215;1M arch, | As at 321(?;5\4 arch,
1 |[Stores & Spares
i|Materials at stores 22.601 to 22.619 5,963.48 6,676.62
ii|Materials at site 22.640 14.80 111.36
Total Stores (A) 5,978.28 6,787.98
2 |Less: Provisions for
i{Obsolete items 22.905 (0.29) (188.71)
Total Provisions (B) (0.29) (188.71)
Net Stores (A-B) 5,977.99 6,599.26
Note 7.1:
Physical verification of the Stores have been carried through out the whole year on regular basis at the unit level and for
shortages provision has been made & shown in Note No. 8.
Note 7.2:

The above amount of Capital Stores is hypothecated to State Bank of India against cash credit facility as a security.

Gross Amount of Capital work in progress & capital stores (Note 6+7)

36,272.51 |

34,868.93

1D
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Note 8 : Other Non Current Financial Assets (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. No. | Particulars Account | As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
Code 2021 2020
1 Amount recoverable from staff 28.360 0.69 0.98
2 Other Receivables 28.868 242.43 185.06
3 [ Amount under investigation for losses 28.870 3.39 671.36
4 Material stock excess pending investigation 22.810 (13.76) (13.76)
5 | Material stock shortage pending investigation 22.830 166.41 166.41
Total A 399.17 1,010.05
6 |[Less: Provision for losses under investigation 28.951 (156.05) (824.02)
& Stock shortage(Net of Excess/shortage) B
Net (A-B) 243.12 186.04
Note 8.1
1 Losses of material under investigation amounting to Rs. 667.97 lacs has been written off & provision
already created for the same has been withdrawn.
Note 9 : Other Non Current Assets (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. No. | Particulars Account | As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
Code 2021 2020
Unsecured considered Good
1 Securities 28.914 0.81 0.79
2 | Deposits - against works, in courts etc. 28.919 11.16 89.24
Grand Total 11.97 90.03
Note 10 : Inventories (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. No. | Particulars Account | As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
Code 2021 2020
Stores & Spares (O&M)
1 Materials at stores 22.621 to 1,403.12 2,171.53
22.639
2 Materials at site 22.650 140.49 162.89
Total Stock & Spares (A) 1,543.61 2,334.43
3 Less: Provisions for
i Obsolete items 22.902 (0.11) (0.58)
Total Provisions (B) (0.11) (0.58)
Net Stores & Spares (A-B) 1,543.49 2,333.85
Note10.1:
Physical verification of the Stores have been carried through out the whole year at the unit level and no
discrepancy has been reported.
Note10.2:

The above amount of Inventory is hypothecated to State Bank of India against cash credit facility as a

security.




11" Annual Report 2020-21

psLcl

PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION
'CORPORATION LIMITED.

Note 11 : Trade Receivables (Rupees in Lacs)
13:;' Particulars Account Code As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
1 | Sundry debtors 238
Unsecured and considered Good :
i| Exceeding Six months 2,453.32 2,453.32
ii| Others 26,325.92 27,731.88
Total A] 28,779.24 30,185.21
Less : Provision for doubtful dues from 23.9 @32) 432)
consumers B
Net (A-B) 28,774.92 30,180.88

Note 11.1 : In the opinion of Company, trade receivables as stated in the accounts will be realized in the ordinary course of Business.

Note 11.2 : Sundry debtors are hypothecated to State Bank of India against cash credit facility as a security (first charge).
Note 11.3 : The age wise breakup of trade receivables as at March 31, 2021 are as under:

(Rupees in Lacs)

132 Particulars Account Code Exceeding 6 Months Others Total
i| PSPCL - Transmission charges 23.831 - 25,905.57 25,905.57
ii| PSPCL - SLDC charges 23.832 - 387.75 387.75
iii| Open Access Customers 23.801 432 32.60 36.92
iv| Government of Punjab (GOP)* 23.833 2,449.00 - 2,449.00
Total 2,453.32 26,325.92 28,779.24

Note 11.4 : The detailed breakup of trade receivables as at March 31, 2021 are as under:

(Rupees in Lacs)

Note 14 : Other Current Financial Assets

Note 13.1 : Fixed Deposit has been kept with the SBI against the letter of credit issued by the Bank in favour of PGCIL.

(Rupees in Lacs)

13:;'. Particulars Account code As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020

1 | Advances to Suppliers/ Contractors (O&M) 26.11t026.8 0.03 1.03

2 | Interest accrued on fixed deposits 28.320 1.33 -

3 | Sundry Debtor - for other income 28.1 636.81 110.71

4 | Income accrued and due - Interest on refund of 28.2 25.70 43436

Income Tax, Meter Security

5 | Amount recoverable from Employees 284 75.00 97.67

6 | Amount recoverable from Suppliers 28.810 30.70 22.40
Total 769.58 666.17

Sr. . Considered . Trade Receivable which have Credit
No. Particulars Account Code| ¢ 0 gecureq | COnsidered Good [ o i cant increase in credit risk | Impaired Total
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
i| PSPCL - Transmission charges 23.831 - 25,905.57| - - 25,905.57|
iif PSPCL - SLDC charges 23.832 - 387.75 - - 387.75
iii| Open Access Customers 23.801 - 32.60 4.32 - 36.92
iv| Government of Punjab (GOP)* 23.833 - 2,449.00 J - 2,449.00|
Total - 28,774.92, 4.32| - 28,779.24]
* The amount recoverable from GOP is on account of carrying cost as decided by PSERC in different tariff orders.
Note 12 : Cash & Cash equivalents (Rupees in Lacs)
13:;' Particulars Account code As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
1 Cash in hand/at Bank 24.110, 130 & 1,809.73 111417
24.401
2 | Cash imprest with staff 242 - 1.71
3 | Postage stamps in hand 24.120 0.43 0.34
Total 1,810.17 1,116.22
Note 12.1 : Disclosure in respect of Changes in financial liabilities arising from cash and non-cash changes are as under: Rupees in Lacs)
s Received Repayment
Nr' Particulars As on 31.03.2020 As on 31.03.2021
o Cash Non Cash Total Cash Non Cash Total
1 fgz"z";"gs including current maturities (Refer Note No. 4,58,505.55 52,630.67 14006 52,670.73 81,220.80 - 81,220.80 4,29,955.47
2| Borrowings - CC Limit & short term (Refer Note No. 23) 7,77092 9,999.81 - 9,999.81 420121 - 420121 13,479.51
3 Lease Liability (Refer Note No. 20 & 24) 769.73 ~ 26.71 26.71 16.26 ~ 16.26 780.19
4 ;)ze)ferred income/liability - PSPCL Loan (Refer Note No. 390.07 ~ ~ ~ R 4006 4006 350.01
Total 4,67,436.27 62,630.48 66.77 62,697.25 85,528.27 40.06 85,568.33 4,44,565.18
Note 13 : Bank balance other than Cash & Cash equivalents (Rupees in Lacs)
I\S;)' Particulars Account code As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
Fixed Deposit 20 83.07 _
Total 83.07 -
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Note 15 : Current Tax Assets (Net) (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. No. | Particulars Account | As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
Code 2021 2020
Advance Income tax/Tax deducted at source| 27.4/46.8 4,809.54 8,139.49
after netting off provision for income tax
Total 4,809.54 8,139.49
Note 15.1 : Detail of current tax & liabilities (Rupees in Lacs)
Financial Year | Particulars As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
2021 2020
2015-16 TDS/TCS 1.34 1.34
2016-17 TDS/TCS 2.28 2.28
2017-18 TDS/TCS 201.03 2,933.46
2018-19 TDS/TCS - 2,685.28
2019-20 TDS/TCS 2,517.13 2,517.13
2020-21 TDS/TCS 2,087.75 -
Total Current Tax Assets (Net) 4,809.54 8,139.49
Note 15.2:

The outstanding TDS/TCS amount pertaining to FY 2017-18 Rs. 201.03 Lacs & Rs. 2732.43 lacs and
for FY 2018-19 Rs. 2685.28 lacs have been received back on 28.05.2021 & 24.08.2020 and 28.07.2020

respectively.

Note 16 : Other Current Assets (Rupees in Lacs)

Sr. No. | Particulars Account | As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
Code 2021 2020
1 Prepaid expenses 28.820 176.98 1.99
Medical Advances 27.207 2.63 7.19
3 | GST Deposited on Advance 27.6 586.38 1,024.85
Total 765.99 1,034.03
Note 16.1:

GST deposited on advance received against contribution work of PSPCL (M/s HMEL).
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Note 17 : Equity share capital (Rupees in Lacs)
132. Particulars AEC:;:“ As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
(a) | Authorised
3,00,00,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 3,00,000.00 3,00,000.00
Total 3,00,000.00 3,00,000.00
(b) |Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up
60,58,83,465 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each fully
paid up 54.5 60,588.35 60,588.35
Total 60,588.35 60,588.35

Note 17.1 : The company has only one class of shares i.e. equity shares having a par value of Rs.10/- each per share. Each
holder of equity share is entitled to one vote per share.

Note 17.2 : Reconciliation of Shares outstanding (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. . As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
No Particulars
: Number Rupees Number Rupees
1 |Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 6,05,883,465 60,588.35 | 6,05,883,465 60,588.35
2 | Shares issued during the year - - - -
3 [Shares bought back during the year - - - -
4 |[Shares outstanding at the end of the year 6,05,883,465 60,588.35 | 6,05,883,465 60,588.35
Note 17.3 : Share holders holding more than 5% equity shares of the company
Sr. Class of As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
No Name of Shareholder Share No. of Percentage No. of Percentage
) Shares 8 Shares &
1 | Governor of Punjab Equity | 6,05,833,465 99.99 6,05,833,465 99.99
Total 6,05,833,465 99.99 6,05,833,465 99.99
Note 17.4 : Details of other Share holdings
Sr. Name of Shareholder As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
No. No. of Shares No. of Shares
1 Ms. Vini Mahajan, IAS 5,000 -
2 | Sh. K A P Sinha, IAS 5,000 -
3 Sh. Anurag Agarwal, IAS 5,000 -
4 | Sh. Anurag Agarwal, IAS, CMD, PSTCL 5,000 -
5 Sh. Rajat Aggarwal, IAS 1,250 -
6 | Sh. Nilkanth S. Avhad, IAS 1,250 -
7 | Sh. Vijay Namdeorao Zade, IAS 5,000 5,000
8 | Sh. Ravinder Kumar Kaushik, IAS 5,000 5,000
9 | Sh. A. Venu Prasad, IAS, CMD, PSPCL 5,000 -
10 | Sh. Kumar Amit, IAS 2,500 2,500
11 | Ms. Poonamdip Kaur, IAS 2,500 2,500
12 | Sh. Chander Gaind, IAS 2,500 -
13 | Sh. Jatinder Kumar Goyal, Director/Finance, PSPCL 2,500 2,500
14 | Sh. Vinod Kumar Bansal, Director/F&C, PSTCL 2,500 2,500
15 | Sh. Karan Avtar Singh, IAS - 5,000
16 | Sh. Anirudh Tewari, IAS - 5,000
17 | Ms. Ravneet Kaur, IAS, Addl. Chief Secy/Power - 5,000
18 | Ms. Ravneet Kaur, IAS, CMD, PSTCL - 5,000
19 | Sh.Vivek Pratap Singh, IAS - 2,500
20 | Sh. Baldev Singh, CMD, PSPCL - 5,000
21 | Sh. Dipinder Singh, IAS - 2,500
Total 50,000 50,000

All the above share holders are nominees of Punjab Government.
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Note 18 : Other qullty (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. Particulars Account | As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
No. Code 2021 2020

1 | General Reserve
Opening Balance 56.1 200.05 200.05
Add : Addition during the year - -
Less : Utilized/transferred during the year - -
Closing balance A 200.05 200.05

2 | Capital Reserve
Opening Balance 56.2 1,86,210.78 1,86,210.78
Add : Addition during the year - -
Less : Utilized/transferred during the year - -
Closing balance B 1,86,210.78 1,86,210.78

3 | Profit & Loss Account (Surplus Account)
Opening Balance as per Profit & Loss Account 34,800.97 38,297.29
Add : Profit/(Loss) after tax for the current year 2,066.68 (3,357.18)
Net Profit/(Loss) after tax for the current year 2,066.68 (3,357.18)
Add: Other Comprehensive Income directly
recognised in surplus balance- Remeasurement
of Actuarial 10.56 (139.14)
Closing balance of Profit & Loss Account C 36,878.21 34,800.97

Total (A+B+C) 2,23,289.04 2,21,211.80
Note:
(i) General Reserve will be utilized for distribution of dividend/meeting future losses (if any).
(ii)  Capital Reserve includes amount of Rs. 1,84,582.08 lacs parked/received as opening balance through

transfer scheme notified by Punjab Government on 24.12.2012 and amount of Rs. 1628.71 lacs
pertaining to the period 16.04.2010t0 31.03.2015 transferred in FY 2015-16 from "Reserve for Material
costvariance".




11" Annual Report 2020-21

Note 19 : Borrowings

(Rupees in Lacs)

Sr. Particulars Date of Date of Account Non Current Non Current
No. Availment | Maturity of | Code Liabilities as at | Liabilities as at
of Loan Loan 31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020
A | Secured
1 | Term Loans from Rural Electrification Corporation
i| 10.25% p.a. with 3 year reset clause secured against 16/04/2010 | 08/2022 53.301 779.70 1,559.40
Hypothecation of future assets & Default Escrow
ii| 10.25% to 10.75% p.a. with 3 year reset clause secured 07.09.2010 to| 08/2036 53.301 2,04,810.01 2,25,815.66
against Hypothecation of future assets & Default Escrow | 31.03.2021
iii[ 10.25% p.a. secured against Punjab Govt. Guarantee & 09/09/2016 03/2021 53.301 - 15,714.29
Default Escrow
iv| 10.25% to 10.75% p.a. with 3 year reset clause. secured  |20.02.2013 to| 02/2031 53.301 588.47 691.86
against Hypothecation of future assets & Default Escrow | 31.03.2021
(SLDCQ)
Total 2,06,178.18 2,43,781.20
2 | Term Loans from State Bank of India
il 1 Year MCLR + 0.35% secured against Punjab Govt. 30.03.2019 to| 09/2024 53.501 17,991.21 24,963.61
Guarantee & Default Escrow 31.03.2020
ii| 1 Year MCLR, secured against Extension of charge on 12/05/2020 04/2022 53.501 110.84 -
existing primary and or collateral security & Default
Escrow
Total 18,102.05 24,963.61
3 | Term Loan from NABARD
9.75 % t010.00% p.a. with 5 year reset clause secured 11.02.2015 to| 03/2030to | 53.400 15,499.50 16,910.75
against Hypothecation of future assets & Default Escrow | 31.03.2020 12/2030
4 Term Loan from PFC
il 9.25% to 10.15% p.a. net of rebate secured against Punjab| 10/10/2016 | 04/2027 53.801 35,000.00 42,142.86
Govt. Guarantee & Default Escrow
ii| 9.70% p.a. net of rebate secured against Mortgage of 28/03/2018 | 04/2026 53.801 42,123.45 49,557.00
Assets & Default Escrow
iiif 10.65% p.a. with 3 years reset clause secured against 12/06/2020 06,/2038 53.801 1,023.88 -
Hypothecation of future assets & Default Escrow
Total 78,147.33 91,699.86
5 Term Loan from Bank of India
il MCLR + 1.60% to 0.85% secured against Punjab Govt. 30/12/2014 | 12/2024 53.510 933.04 4,686.41
Guarantee & Default Escrow
ii| MCLR + 1.60% to 0.85% secured against Punjab Govt. 30/12/2015 | 12/2025 53.510 5,457.18 14,840.87
Guarantee & Default Escrow
Total 6,390.22 19,527.27
6 Term Loan from Indian Overseas Bank
(MCLR = 0.60%) secured against Punjab govt. Guarantee | 30/04/2018 [ 03/2021 53.511 - 2,997.75
& Default Escrow
7 | Term Loan from UCO Bank
3 Months MCLR, secured against Punjab Govt. Guarantee | 09/03/2021 | 03/2026 53.509 15,979.17 -
& Default Escrow
8 | Term Loan from IREDA
Repo rate + 330 BPS secured against Hypothecation of 26/03/2021 02/2024 53.812 23,000.00 -
Assets & Default Escrow
Total Secured borrowings (A) 3,63,296.45 3,99,880.44

29




11" Annual Report 2020-21

(Rupees in Lacs)

Sr. Date of Date of Account Non Current Non Current
No. Particulars Availment of | Maturity of Code Liabilities as at 31st| Liabilities as at 31st

Loan Loan March, 2021 March, 2020

Unsecured
1 |[Term Loan from PSPCL

i| Interest free (11KV VCB)) 31/03/2017 03/2027 53.811 124.54 179.40
Total 124.54 179.40
2 |Term Loan from GPF Trust 16/04/2010 03/2023 57.120 2,195.49 4,390.97
Total Unsecured borrowings (B) 2,320.03 4,570.37
Grand Total (A + B) 3,65,616.48 4,04,450.81

Note19.1:

i Against the sanctioned Loan amount of Rs. 4776.22 crore at St. No. 1 loan availed upto 31.03.2021 is Rs. 3644.98 crore. (REC) - Escrow.

ii  Againstthe sanctioned Loan amount of Rs. 320 crore at Sr. No. 2 loan availed upto 31.03.2021 is Rs. 320 crore. (SBI)
Against the sanctioned Loan amount of Rs. 317.36 crore at Sr. No. 3 loan availed upto 31.03.2021 is Rs. 225.35 crore. (NABARD) - Escrow.
Against the sanctioned Loan amount of Rs. 1207.48 crore at St. No. 4 loan availed upto 31.03.2021 is Rs. 1006.21 crore.(PFC)

iii
iv

v Againstthe sanctioned Loan amount of Rs. 350 crore at St. No. 5 loan availed upto 31.03.2021 is Rs. 350 crore. (BOI)

Vi
vii

Note 19.2 : Loan from PSPCL (11KV VCB)

Against the sanctioned Loan amount of Rs. 250 crore at St. No. 7 loan availed upto 31.03.2021 is Rs. 165 crore. (UCO)
Against the sanctioned Loan amount of Rs. 300 crore at Sr. No. 8 loan availed upto 31.03.2021 is Rs. 300 crore. (IREDA Bank)

Interest free loan received from PSPCL (11KV VCB) amounting to Rs. 759.29 lacs. This loan is shown at its fair value of Rs. 219.46 lacs less
current maturity of Rs. 94.91 lacs (Note No. 25) and remaining amount of Rs. 350.01 lacs shown as Deferred Income/liability under non

current liabilities (Note no. 22).
Note 19.3 : Term Loan from GPF Trust

Loan of Rs. 173.25 crore and interest thereon upto 31.03.2013 of Rs. 46.30 crore, total amounting to Rs. 219.55 crore was parked as per the
Transfer Scheme, 2012 (firstamendment) and is being paid in 10 yearly instalments starting from 01.04.2013.

Note 20 : Lease Liabilities against Leasehold Assets

(Rupees in Lacs)

Non Current

Non Current

lflr. Particulars Aéco(;mt Liabilities as at 31st| Liabilities as at 31st
o ode March, 2021 March, 2020

Lease Liabilities - for Right-of-use (ROU) - Land 52.601 710.71 700.26

Total 710.71 700.26

Note 21 : Provisions (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. . Account | As at 31st March,

No. Particulars Code 2021 As at 31st March, 2020

1 Provision for Gratuity 44.161 1,167.63 933.38

2 Provision for Leave encashment 44162 1,833.92 1,499.68

Total 3,001.56 2,433.07

Note 21.1 : As per Ind AS-19 provision towards gratuity and leave encashment in respect of the employees directly recruited by the company

has been made during the year as per the valuation report of Actuary.

Note 22 : Other non current liabilities

(Rupees in Lacs)

132‘ Particulars Aé?;ent As at 3215; 1M arch, As at 31st March, 2020
1 | Deposits for :-

i| Deposit works 47.305 212 0.21

ii| Contribution works 47.309 25,085.26 16,074.65

2 Deferred income/liability - PSPCL loan. 53.861 350.01 390.07

Total 25,437.39 16,464.93
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Note 23 : Borrowings (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. | Particulars Date of Date of | Account | As at 31st As at 31st
No. Availment Maturity code | March, 2021 | March, 2020

of Loan of Loan Code
Secured
1 Cash credits from SBI
Cash credits limit Rs. 200 crores, | 09/2020 Renewable 50.1 3,479.70 7,770.92
MCLR + 1.80 % secured against Annually
Stock/ Debtors & Default Escrow
2 Unsecured Loan from State Bank | 09/2020 09/2021 53.501 9,999.81 -
of India, MCLR + 1.10%, against
Default Escrow
Total 13,479.51 7,770.92
Note 24 : Lease Liabilities against Leasehold Assets (Current maturity) (Rupees in Lacs)

Sr. | Particulars Account |Current Liabilities | Current Liabilities
No. Code as at 31st March, | as at 31st March
2021 2020
Current maturity of lease liabilities
Lease Liabilities - for Right-of-use (ROU) - 52.601 69.48 69.48
Land
Total 69.48 69.48
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Note 25 : Other Current Financial Liabilities (Rupees in Lacs)
Date of Date of Current Liabilities Current
Sr. . . . Account . qevers
No Particulars Availment of |Maturity of Code | 2 at 31st March, | Liabilities as at
i Loan Loan 2021 31st March, 2020
Current Maturity of Long term borrowings
A |Secured

1 |Term Loans from Rural Electrification Corporation

10.25% p.a. with 3 year reset clause secured against 16/04/2010 | 02/2021 | 53.301 - 1,721.70
Punjab State Government Guarantee, Hypothecation
of future assets and Default Escrow

e

ii| 10.25% p.a. with 3 year reset clause secured against 16/04/2010 | 08/2022 | 53.301 779.70 779.70
Hypothecation of future assets & Default Escrow
iii| 10.25% to 10.75% p.a. with 3 year reset clause secured| 07.09.2010 to | 08/2036 | 53.301 24,012.46 23,257.00
against Hypothecation of future assets & Default 31.03.2021
Escrow
iv| 10.25% p.a. secured against Punjab Govt. Guarantee | 09/09/2016 03/2021 53.301 - 2,857.14
& Default Escrow
v|10.25% to 10.75% p.a. with 3 year reset clause. 20.02.2013 to | 02/2031 | 53.301 69.19 34.99
secured against Hypothecation of future assets & 31.03.2021
Default Escrow (SLDC)
Total 24,861.35 28,650.53
2 | Term Loans from State Bank of India
ii| 1 Year MCLR + 0.35% secured against Punjab Govt. | 30.03.2019to | 09/2024 | 53.501 7,500.00 4,375.00
Guarantee & Default Escrow 31.03.2020
il 1 Year MCLR, secured against Extension of charge on| 12/05/2020 04/2022 | 53.501 1,333.33 -
existing primary and or collateral security & Default
Escrow
Total 8,833.33 4,375.00
3 | Term Loan from NABARD
9.75 % t0 10.00% p.a. with 5 year reset clause secured | 11.02.2015 to | 03/2030 to | 53.400 1,881.67 1,881.67
against Hypothecation of future assets & Default 31.03.2020 12/2030
Escrow
4 |Term Loan from PFC
9.25% t0 10.15% p.a. net of rebate secured against 10/10/2016 04/2027 | 53.801 7,142.86 6,428.57
Punjab Govt. Guarantee & Default Escrow
9.70% p.a. net of rebate secured against Mortgage of | 28/03/2018 | 04/2026 | 53.801 7,433.55 -
Assets & Default Escrow
Total 14,576.41 6,428.57

5 | Term Loan from Bank of India
MCLR + 1.60% to 0.85% secured against Punjab Govt|

-

Guarantee & Default Escrow 30/12/2014 | 12/2024 | 53.510 1,250.00 937.50
iil MCLR + 1.60% to 0.85% secured against Punjab Govt| 30/12/2015 | 12/2025 | 53510 3.125.00 234375
Guarantee & Default Escrow ’ e T
Total 4,375.00 3,281.25
6 [ Term Loan from Indian Overseas Bank
(MCLR = 0.60%) secured against Punjab govt. )
Guarantee & Default Escrow 30/04/2018 | 04/2021 | 53.511 3,500.00
7 | Term Loan from UCO Bank
3 Months MCLR, secured against Punjab Govt. 09/03/2021 | 03/2026 | 53.509 520.83 2,915.48
Guarantee & Default Escrow
8 | Term Loan from IREDA
Repo rate + 330 BPS secured against Hypothecation
of Assets & Default Escrow 26/03/2021 | 02/2024 | 53.812 7,000.00 -
Total Secured Loans (A) 62,048.59 51,032.51
B | Unsecured
1 [Loan from PSPCL
Interest free (11KV VCB) 31/03/2017 | 03/2027 | 53.811 9491 94.91
2 | Term Loan from GPF Trust 16/04/2010 | 03/2023 | 57.120 2,195.49 2,927.31
Total Unsecured Loans (B) 2,290.40 3,022.23
Total current maturity of long term borrowings (A + B) 64,338.99 54,054.74
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Note

25 : Other Current Financial Liabilities - Contd...

(Rupees in Lacs)

131;. Particulars Account Code As at 3;;;11\/[arch, As at 321(?;5\/[arch,
C |Others
1 |Creditors for Capital supplies/works 42 1,232.58 3,176.34
2 |Creditors for O&M supplies/works 43 223.90 203.14
3 |Staff related liabilities - other than statutory dues 442 & 3 and
balanczf/fads of 1,167.50 1,251.50
4 |Deposit & retention money from suppliers & contractors* 46.1 2,274.63 2,417.74
5 |Creditors for expenses 46.4 3,185.26 4,187.26
6 Interest accrued but not due on borrowings - REC, Comm. Balance 46.7 and
Banks, PFC etc. & 51.212 2,911.32 3,413.96
7 |Interest accrued but not due on Lease Liabilities - Land 46.751 27.01 26.71
8 |Payables to PSPCL 46.946 to 46.952 1,003.62 494.48
9 [Miscellaneous Liabilities 46.910, 46.922 & 2,327.19 2,143.41
46.926
Total Others (C) 14,353.01 17,314.55
Grand Total (A + B + C) 78,692.00 71,369.29

*

2020 which is payable on demand.

Note 26 : Other Current Liabilities

This includes permanent earnest money deposits of Rs. 591.00 lacs as at March 31, 2021 & Rs. 595.00 lacs as at March 31,

(Rupees in Lacs)

As at 31st March,

As at 31st March,

No. Particulars Account Code 2021 2020
1 Liabilities for statutory dues - TDS, Cess, GST etc. 46.923, 46.953 &
46.986 to 46.995 260.59 119.02
2 |Liabilities towards payment of NPS:
il/for employees on deputation/secondment from PSPCL. 57.160, 161, 165 & 15.03 13.99
166
ii|/for employees recruited by PSTCL 57.170,171, 175 & 91.96 88.34
176
3 |Liabilities towards GPF Trust 57.126 & 57.127 179.98 1,077.65
4 |Amount payable against Statutory dues recovered from 44.401, 403, 405, 406, 58.15 81.01
employees. 407, 427 & 428
Total 605.70 1,380.01
Note 27 : Provisions (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. . As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
No. Particulars Account Code 2021 2020
1 |Provision for Gratuity 44.161 23.66 20.42
2 |Provision for Leave encashment 44.162 43.45 35.28
Total 67.10 55.70

Note 27.1 : As per Ind AS-19 provision towards gratuity and leave

by the company has been made during the year as per

encashment in respect of the employees d
the valuation report of Actuary.

irectly recruited

Note 28 : Deferred Revenue (Rupees in Lacs)
131; Particulars Account Code As at 321(?;11\/[arch, Asat 321§;(§Vlarch,
1 [Consumer Contribution for creating fixed assets 55.199
Opening Balance 5,729.12 6,048.76
Added during the year 97.74 28.57
Less : Depreciation on such assets during the year 353.00 348.21
Closing balance (A) 5,473.87 5,729.12
2 |Government grants received towards cost of capital assets 55.298
- yet to be utilized
Opening Balance 991.07 732.13
Add : Received during the year 912.00 883.60
Add: Adjustment of reserve due to SRWs 1.40 -
Less : Amount utilized for creation of fixed assets 605.89 624.66
Closing balance (B) 1,298.59 991.07
3 |Government grants received towards cost of capital assets 55.299
- utilized
Opening Balance 929.27 329.61
Add : Amount transferred from Grant unutilized account 605.89 624.66
Less : Adjustment of reserve due to SRWs 1.40 -
Less : Depreciation on such assets adjusted during the year 65.00 25.00
Closing balance ©) 1,468.75 929.27
Total (A+B+C) 8,241.21 7,649.46

2D
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Note 29 : Revenue from Operations

(Rupees in Lacs)

Sr. Particulars Account | For the year ended | For the year ended
No. code 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
1 Transmission Charges from PSPCL 61.831 1,31,722.00 1,29,717.00
2 Transmission Charges from Open Access Customers 61.830
i) long term open access customers - Railways 385.66 135.01
ii) short term open access customers - Others 14.39 3.86
3 [ SLDC Charges from PSPCL 61.832 1,690.00 2,224.00
4 Operating charges from open access customers 62.810
i) long term open access customers - Railways 5.04 1.75
ii) short term open access customers - Others 22.99 25.00
Total 1,33,840.08 1,32,106.63
Note 29.1:

During FY 2020-21, total revenue of Rs. 1334.12 crores has been recognised based on the review of FY 2020-21
and true-up of FY 2019-20 as per tariff order issued by PSERC for FY 2021-22. This comprises of Rs.1317.22
crores for transmission charges and Rs. 16.90 crores of SLDC charges from PSPCL.

Note 30 : Other Income

Note 30.1 : Other source of Revenue (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. Particul Account| For the year ended | For the year ended
No. artentars code | 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
1 |Income from O&M of bays of PGCIL 62.974 750.53 266.89
Total 750.53 266.89
Note 30.2 : Other income (except Other source of revenue) (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. Particalars Account| For the year ended | For the year ended
No. code 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
1 |Interest on Bank deposits 62.280 1.44 4.78
2 |Income from sale of scrap 62.3 163.67 276.15
3 [Gainon
-sale of land - additional compensation 62.4 - 13.16
-sale of other fixed assets 62.4 126.44 367.48
4 |Income from staff welfare activities 62.6 1.26 1.07
5 [Rental for staff quarters 62.901 32.31 35.88
6 |Penalty imposed on suppliers/contractors 62.920 567.70 223.32
7 |NOC charges from Open access customers 62.922 13.50 16.65
8 |Credit balances written back :
- Sundry creditors 62.912 5.82 6.56
- Security deposits/EMD 62.930 14.50 153.23
- Other Sundry credit balances 62.930 498.45 134.68
9 |Late/Delayed Payment Surcharge - PSPCL 62.932 253.91 1,330.14
10 |Rebate on early payment to NRLDC 62.973 11.73 13.05
11 |Miscellaneous Income * Bal 62 1,375.07 717.31
Total (A) 3,065.80 3,293.46
12 |Interest received on refund of Income tax 62.211 78.82 434.36
13 |Provision withdrawn on unserviceable/obsolete items 65.8 188.89 4.77
& losses under investigation
14 |Reversal of excess provision of impairment loss 62.4 80.08 328.94
Total (B) 347.79 768.07
Total (A + B) 3,413.59 4,061.53
Grand Total Note 30 (Note 30.1 + Note 30.2) 4,164.12 4,328.42

Miscellaneous Income includes Departmental charges on contribution/deposit works Rs. 1236.57 lacs, Testing fees Rs. 29.60 lacs, Use of

crane/truck/loader by other divisions Rs. 26.38 lacs, Lease Rental fiber optic - PGCIL Rs. 21.44 lacs, Salary deposit - short period notice of
resignation/retirement/Surety bonds Rs. 14.37 lacs, compensation for structure Rs. 10.66 lacs, Work appraisal Rs. 8.25 Lacs, Recovery of
Penalty from contractors Rs. 6.49 lacs, Fee received for decided appeals Rs. 3.98 lacs, Rental amount from Mandi Board Rs. 3.63 lacs, Data
downloading charges from Railway department Rs. 2.73 lacs, Sale of tree Rs. 2.51 lacs, Recovery of employee cost on deposit work Rs. 2.44
lacs and Deposit forfeited Rs. 1.00 lacs, etc.
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Note 31 : Employee benefits expense (Rupees in Lacs)
132. Particulars Account code For th:qz::l:’ezr:)c;id 3lst | For th&z::l:’ezr})c;zd 3st
1 | Salaries 75.1 except
75190 7,068.94 7,491.05
2 | Expenses for engagement of manpower through 75.190 3,491.72 3,239.27
outsourcing agencies
3 [ Overtime 75.2 434.64 490.69
4 Dearness Allowance 75.3 9,832.34 9,604.28
5 Other Allowances 75.4 1,485.52 1,523.17
6 | Bonus 75.5 3.32 5.26
Total (A) 22,316.48 22,353.72
7 | Medical expenses reimbursement 75.641-655 123.76 99.82
8 | Leave Travel Assistance/Concession 75.612, 613 & 616 70.34 75.61
9 | Employee expenses towards:
i| NPS, CPF, PF, LWF 75.810, 815, 820, 622.68 540.30
825, 832, 835, 840
ii| Miscellaneous - P.F inspection fees, solatium, 75.850, 851, 870, 30.08 45.20
Memento etc. 871, 872
Total (B) 846.86 760.94
10 | Staff Welfare Expenses
i| Electricity Concession to Employees 75.761 127.38 153.71
ii| Staff Welfare Expenses Bal. 75.7 9.25 14.74
Total (C) 136.63 168.44
11 | Terminal Benefits
i Share of Pension, Gratuity & Medical Bal. 75.8 29,658.33 28,316.63
ii| Share of Leave Encashment 75.617 & 618 1,985.39 1,958.03
Total share @ 11.36% as per transfer scheme (D) 31,643.72 30,274.66
12 | Provision for gratuity and leave encashment for 75.881 590.45 783.61
employees recruited by PSTCL
Total (E) 590.45 783.61
Grand Total (A+B+C+D+E) 55,534.14 54,341.38
13 | Less: Employee costs relating to construction Bal. 75.9 2,758.18 2,905.48
capitalized
Total 75.9 2,758.18 2,905.48
Net Total 52,775.96 51,435.90
Note 31.1: Details of provision for Gratuity and leave encashment (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. |Particulars Account code 2021 2020
No.
1 |Amount debited (as per Trial Balance) 75.881 579.89 922.76
2 |Transferred to OCI as income (Note No. 38) 10.56 (139.14)
3 |Balance at the end of the year 590.45 783.61

Note 31.2: Employee benefits expenses - Electricity Concession to PSTCL Employees working on deputation from PSPCL

The employees on deputation from PSPCL are entitled to electricity concession under the provisions of the Transfer Scheme, 2010. As agreed with
PSPCL, the total concession availed by the employees of both PSPCL and PSTCL have been apportioned between the two companies in the ratio of
average number of employees during the period under report.
Note 31.3: Employee benefits expenses - Terminal benefits
"Pursuant to the Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer (First Amendment) Scheme 2012, the Terminal Benefit Trust in respect of pension, gratuity
and leave encashment shall be progressively funded by Powercom and Transco respectively, in the ratio of 88.64 : 11.36, over a period of 15 financial
years commencing from 1st April, 2014. PSERC is not allowing progressive funding to PSTCL on the ground that the tariff regulations of PSERC
provides for payment of terminal liabilities on the principle of ""Pay as you go"" basis. Therefore, the amount of Rs.31643.72 lacs being 11.36% of total
amount as intimated by PSPCL has been taken into account being the amount paid during the year. No provision has been made on account of PSTCL
share for progressive funding as per Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer (First Amendment) Scheme 2012 to the extent of Rs. 4236.28 crore as share
of PSTCL based on Actuarial valuation intimated by PSPCL.
Note 31.4:Ind AS-19is notapplicable in respect of employees working in PSTCL on deputation/secondment from PSPCL.
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Note 32 : Finance Costs (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. Particulars Account | For the year ended | For the year ended

No. code 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020

Interest on Loans from :
1 Rural Electrification Corporation 78.531 27,599.50 29,085.34
2 | NABARD 78.541 1,807.36 1,982.79
3 | IREDA 78.542 23.50 0.00
4 Commercial Banks 78.551 5,157.93 5,711.11
5 | PEC 78.582 9,581.86 9,745.01
6 | Short Term borrowings 78.700 931.98 73712
7 | GPF Trust 78.852 436.40 637.49
Total (A) 45,538.54 47,898.87
Other interest & finance charges:

8 | Interest on Lease liabilities 78.859 80.23 80.54
9 | Guarantee charges 78.884 330.00 500.00
10 | Miscellaneous interest/finance charges Bal. 78 3.83 60.42
Total (B) 414.06 640.96
Total (A+B) 45,952.60 48,539.82
11 | Less: Interest on borrowings against CAPEX capitalized 78.9 1,272.56 2,100.99
Net Total 44,680.04 46,438.84

Note 32.1: The Company is regular in making the payment of Principal and Interest thereon to the Banks, Financial
Institutions & other lenders and has not defaulted debt servicing during the year.

Note 33 : Depreciation, Amortization & Impairment Expenses

(Rupees in Lacs)

Sr. Particulars Account | For the year ended | For the year ended
No. Code 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Depreciation on :
1 | Amortization/Depreciation of Right-of-use (ROU) 77.110 33.09 33.09
Assets - Land
2 | Buildings 77.120 671.36 629.02
3 | Civil Works 77.140 22.28 21.38
4 | Plant & Machinery 77.150 15,095.32 14,812.78
5 | Lines & Cables 77.160 14,661.28 14,006.22
6 | Vehicles 77.170 - 173 52.27 36.37
7 | Furniture & Fixtures 77.180 22.80 25.67
8 | Office Equipment 77.190 90.31 33.39
9 | Amortization of intangible assets 79.710 219 219
10 | Impairment loss 77.755 33.32 165.65
Total 30,684.22 29,765.76
11 | Less: (i) Depreciation on assets used for construction 77.900 79.10 28.10
capitalized
(ii) Depreciation on fixed assets created through 77.910 353.00 348.21
contribution work.
(iii) Depreciation on fixed assets created through 77.920 65.00 25.00
Govt. grant.
Net Total 30,187.12 29,364.45
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Note 34 : Repairs & Maintenance

(Amount in Rupees)

Sr. Particulars Account | For the year ended | For the year ended
No. code 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
1 Plant and Machinery
- On bays maintained by PGCIL 74.141 157.08 151.75
- Others Bal. 74.1 2,061.07 2,251.37
2 | Buildings 74.2 347.76 296.07
3 | Civil Works 74.3 90.85 122.06
4 | Lines and cable net works 74.5 515.37 230.54
5 | Vehicles 74.6 33.54 25.80
6 | Furniture and Fixtures 74.7 4.29 1.06
7 | Office Equipment 74.8 3.35 4.09
Total 3,213.31 3,082.74
8 | Less: R&M expenses for assets used in construction 74.9 26.19 18.75
capitalized
Net Total 3,187.12 3,063.99
Note 35 : Administration & General Expenses (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. . For the year ended | For the year ended
No. Particulars Accountcode | -5 MZrch, 2021 | 31st Mzrch, 2020
1 | Rent, Rates & Taxes including lease rental * 76.101 & 102 87.07 83.16
2 | Insurance 76.104 3.52 4.70
3 | Telephone & Postage 76.112 & 115 38.76 41.74
4 | Legal Charges 76.121 23.51 30.70
5 | Audit Fees 76.122 6.35 6.36
6 | Consultancy/Technical Charges 76.123 & 76.124 10.50 18.15
7 | Conveyance & Travel Charges 76.131-143 734.58 679.23
8 | Fees & Subscription 76.129 & 76.151 40.61 51.11
9 | Books & Periodicals 76.152 0.29 0.32
10 | Printing & Stationery 76.153 22.82 27.87
11 | Advertisement/Publicity expenses 76.155 7.20 10.26
12 | Electricity/Water Charges 76.158 & 76.160 1,492.16 1,577.62
13 [ Expenses on Training 76.167 191 1.25
14 | Hospitality 76.171, 181 & 189 6.64 6.06
15 | Miscellaneous Expenses 76.190 145.73 137.18
16 | Other expenses Bal. 76.1 18.80 22.87
17 | Material related expenses 76.2 335.11 328.24
Total 2,975.56 3,026.81
18 | Less: A&G expenses for assets used in 76.9 372.19 394.97
construction capitalized
Net Total 2,603.37 2,631.84
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Note 35.1 : Administration & General Expenses - Details of remuneration to Statutory Auditors (excluding

G.S.T.) )
(Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
No. 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
As an Auditor
i |Tax Audit Fee 0.66 0.66
ii | Statutory Audit Fees 3.50 3.50
iii [ Out of Pocket Expenses 0.08 0.51
Note 36 : ULDC Charges (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. . For the year ended | For the year ended
No. Particulars Account Code | * o) March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020
1 |ULDC Charges - SLDC own share 70.501 618.33 426.46
2 | ULDC Charges - BBMB share 70.502 135.77 114.21
3 | NRLDC fees and charges 70.504 226.36 412.79
Total 980.46 953.46
Note 37 : Other Expenses/Debits (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. Particulars Account | For the year ended | For the year ended
No. Code 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
1 | Bad debts written off 79.430 1,330.14 -
2 | Provision for doubtful dues from consumers 79.460 - 4.32
3 | Provision for value of obsolete stores 79.471 - 184.69
4 | Provision for losses under investigation 79.483 - 74.75
5 | Infructuous capital exp. written off 79.533 163.69 -
6 | Sundry debits written off 79571 29.62 5,639.99
Total 1,523.45 5,903.75
Note 38: Other Comprehensive Income (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. Particulars Account | For the year ended | For the year ended
No. code 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
1 | Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss
-Remeasurement of Actuarial 75.881 10.56 (139.14)
Total 10.56 (139.14)
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39 Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-37 "Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets"

(a) Provisions )
(Rupees in Lacs)
Sr Opening Additions/ Utilization | Written-back Closing
No. Particulars balance as at | Transfers during| duringthe | duringthe | balance as at
’ April 1, 2020 the year year year March 31, 2021
i | Provision for Leave Encashment 1,534.96 342.41 - - 1,877.37
ii | Provision for Gratuity 953.80 237.49 - - 1,191.29
iii | Provision for obsolete items (O&M) 0.58 - - 047 0.11
iv | Provision for obsolete items (Capital) 188.71 - - 188.42 0.29
v | Provision for losses under investigation & 824.02 - 667.97 - 156.05
stock shortage
vi | Provision for doubtful dues from consumers 432 - - - 432
Total 3,506.40 579.89 667.97 188.89 3,229.43
(b) Contingent Liabilities: (Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
Pending court cases - land acquisition for setting up transmission lines/Sub stations 1.00 8.82
- Others 17.58 37.08
Arbitration cases 22.44 3.18
Service Matter cases - -
Entry tax* /Sales tax 3,816.93 3,816.93
GST matters** (Service Tax related contingent liability) 150.00 150.00
Other Contingent Liabilities *** 159.20 -
Total 4,167.15 4,016.01

*%

k%

(0)i

ii

40

Contingent liability of Entry tax/Sales tax is disputed tax liability levied by Govt. of Punjab, Department of Excise & Taxation
and subsequently exempted vide notification dated October 4, 2013. This amount of Entry tax which relates to period prior for
exemption notification has not deposited by corporation. The matter is pending with Punjab and Haryana High Court.

A show cause notice has been issued on 26.05.2020 by the office of Directorate General of GST Intelligence, Ludhiana for
payment of service tax of Rs. 1.50 crore on the guarantee fee paid in March 2017 on reverse charge basis and its related duesi.e.
interest under section 75 @ 15% p.a. from April 2017 to date and penalty under section 77(2) and 78(1) of Finance Act, 1995.
Competent Authority has decided to contest the liability.

Bills received from PGCIL - an appeal against CERC order dated 21.11.2019 in petition no. 158/TT/2018 has been filed by
PSTCL before APTEL, New Delhi.

Contingent Assets: Corporation is in possession of Bank Guarantee from supplier/contractors etc. for successful completion
of the contract/ warranty period amounting to Rs. 5880.55lacs as on 31.03.2021 and Rs. 5203.42 lacs as on 31.03.2020.
Corporation has claimed Rs. 50.50 lacs as rent w.e.f. 20.05.2004 to 31.03.2021 from Punjab Police for occupation of the premises
of the company at Tarntaran sub station and Rs. 58.02 lacs as rent w.e.f. 09/1997 to 03 /2021 from Punjab Police for occupation
of the premises of the company at Verpal sub station for which correspondence is in process.

Capital Commitments

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account is Rs. 467.77 Crores on March 31, 2021 and
Rs.200.93 Crores on March 31, 2020.

s
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41 Fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at amortized cost (Rupees in Lacs)

41.1

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

Particulars |

Carrying Amount |

Fair value

Carrying Amount

Fair value

Financial Assets:
Non-current:

Amount recoverable 0.69 0.69 0.98 0.98
from staff *

Other receivables * 242.43 242.43 185.06 185.06
Current :

Sundry debtors 28,774.92 28,774.92 30,180.88 30,180.88
Cash and cash 1,810.17 1,810.17 1,116.22 1,116.22
equivalents

Bank Balance other than 83.07 83.07 - -
cash & cash equivalents

Advances to Suppliers/ 0.03 0.03 1.03 1.03
Contractors (O&M)

Interest accrued on fixed 1.33 1.33 - -
deposits

Amount recoverable 75.00 75.00 97.67 97.67
from employees

Receivables from PGCIL 636.81 636.81 110.71 110.71
Income accrued and due- 25.70 25.70 434.36 434.36
Interest on refund of

Income Tax, Meter

Security

Amount recoverable 30.70 30.70 22.40 22.40
from Suppliers

Total Financial Assets 31,680.85 31,680.85 32,149.31 32,149.31

Financial Liabilities:
Non-current:

Long term borrowings

3,65,966.49

3,65,616.48

4,04,840.84

4,04,450.81

Lease Liabilities - for 710.71 710.71 700.26 700.26
Right-of-use (ROU) -

Land

Current:

Borrowings 13,479.51 13,479.51 7,770.92 7,770.92
Lease Liabilities - for 69.48 69.48 69.48 69.48
Right-of-use (ROU) -

Land

Creditors for Capital 1,232.58 1,232.58 3,176.34 3,176.34
supplies/works

Creditors for O&M 223.90 223.90 203.14 203.14
supplies/works

Deposit & retention 2,274.63 2,274.63 2,417.74 2,417.74
money from suppliers &

contractors

Creditors for expenses 3,185.26 3,185.26 4,187.26 4,187.26
ICT- Payables to PSPCL 1,003.62 1,003.62 494 .48 494 .48
Current maturity of long 64,338.99 64,338.99 54,054.74 54,054.74
term loans

Interest accrued but not 2,911.32 2,911.32 3,413.96 3,413.96
due on borrowings -REC,|

Comm. Banks, PFC etc.

Interest accrued but not 27.01 27.01 26.71 26.71
due on Lease Liabilities-

Land

Miscellaneous liabilities 2,327.19 2,327.19 2,143.41 2,143.41
Staff related liabilities 1,167.50 1,167.50 1,251.50 1,251.50

Total

4,58,918.19

4,58,568.18

4,84,750.82

4,84,360.75

* As no recovery period/schedule is defined for these recoveries, so no discounting has been done in respect of amount
recoverable from staff and other receivables reflected under non current financial assets.
(i) The carrying amount of current financial instruments such as trade receivables, other assets, cash and cash equivalents and
other liabilities are considered to be the same as their fair values, due to their short-term nature.
(ii) The carrying amount of non-current financial liabilities i.e. long term borrowings exceptloan from PSPCL (11KV-VCB) which
isinterest free, are financed at competitive interest rate. Hence carrying value are considered to be the same as their fair values.

(iii) Please refer Note 19.2 for discounting of PSPCL (11KV - VCB) loan.
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Disclosures in respect of Ind AS 107 - Financial Instruments
Financial Instruments by Categories
The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories for the year ended 31.03.2021.

(Rupees in Lacs)

Particulars

Total carrying value as at
March 31, 2021

Financial assets/
liabilities at FVTPL
as at March 31, 2021

Financial assets/
liabilities at fair value
through OCI
as at March 31, 2021

Amortized cost
as at March 31, 2021

Total fair value
as at March 31, 2021

Financial Assets:
Non-current:

Amount recoverable 0.69 - - 0.69 0.69
from staff

Other receivables 24243 - - 24243 242.43
Current :

Sundry debtors 28,774.92 - - 28,774.92 28,774.92
Cash and cash 1,810.17 - - 1,810.17 1,810.17
equivalents

Bank Balance other than| 83.07 83.07 83.07
cash & cash equivalents

Advances to Suppliers/ 0.03 - - 0.03 0.03
Contractors (O&M)

Interest accrued on fixed 1.33 1.33 1.33
deposits

Amount recoverable 75.00 - - 75.00 75.00
from employees

Receivables from PGCIL 636.81 - - 636.81 636.81
Income accrued and due- 25.70 25.70 25.70
Interest on refund of

Income Tax, Meter

Security

Amount recoverable 30.70 - - 30.70 30.70
from Suppliers

Total 31,680.85 - - 31,680.85 31,680.85
Financial Liabilities:

Non-current:

Long term borrowings 365,966.49 - - 365,966.49 365,616.48
Lease Liabilities - for 710.71 710.71 710.71
Right-of-use (ROU)-Land

Current:

Borrowings 13,479.51 - - 13,479.51 13,479.51
Lease Liabilities - for 69.48 69.48 69.48
Right-of-use (ROU) - Land

Creditors for Capital 1,232.58 - - 1,232.58 1,232.58
supplies/works

Creditors for O&M 223.90 - - 223.90 223.90
supplies/works

Deposit & retention 2,274.63 - - 2,274.63 2,274.63
money from suppliers &

contractors

Creditors for expenses 3,185.26 - - 3,185.26 3,185.26
ICT- Payables to PSPCL 1,003.62 - - 1,003.62 1,003.62
Current maturity of long 64,338.99 - - 64,338.99 64,338.99
term loans

Interest accrued but not 2,911.32 - - 2,911.32 2,911.32
due on borrowings-REC)|

Comm. Banks, PFC etc.

Interest accrued but not 27.01 27.01 27.01
due on Lease Liabilities -

Land

Miscellaneous liabilities 2,327.19 - - 2,327.19 2,327.19
Staff related liabilities 1,167.50 - - 1,167.50 1,167.50
Total 4,58,918.19 - - 4,58,918.19 4,58,568.18
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(b)

The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories for the year ended 31.03.2020

(Rupees in Lacs)

Particulars Total carrying value Financial assets/ Financial Amortized cost Total fair value
as at March 31, 2020 | liabilities at FVTPL | assets/liabilities at fair | as at March 31, 2020 | as at March 31, 2020
as at March 31, 2020 | value through OCI
as at March 31, 2020

Financial Assets:
Non-current:
Amount recoverable 0.98 - - 0.98 0.98
from staff
Other receivables 185.06 - - 185.06 185.06
Current :
Sundry debtors 30,180.88 - - 30,180.88 30,180.88
Cash and cash 1,116.22 - - 1,116.22 1,116.22
equivalents
Bank Balance other than - - -
cash & cash equivalents
Advances to Suppliers/ 1.03 - - 1.03 1.03
Contractors (O&M)
Interest accrued on fixed 0.00 - - 0.00 0.00
deposits
Amount recoverable 97.67 - - 97.67 97.67
from employees
Receivables from PGCIL 110.71 - - 110.71 110.71
Income accrued and due- 434.36 434.36 434.36
Interest on refund of
Income Tax, Meter
Security
Amount recoverable 22.40 - - 22.40 22.40
from Suppliers
Total 32,149.31 - - 32,149.31 32,149.31
Financial Liabilities:
Non-current:
Long term borrowings 4,04,840.88 - - 4,04,840.88 4,04,450.81
Lease Liabilities - for 700.26 - - 700.26 700.26
Right-of-use(ROU)- Land
Current:
Borrowings 7,770.92 - - 7,770.92 7,770.92
Lease Liabilities - for 69.48 - - 69.48 69.48
Right-of-use (ROU)-Land
Creditors for Capital 3,176.34 - - 3,176.34 3,176.34
supplies/works
Creditors for O&M 203.14 - - 203.14 203.14
supplies/works
Deposit & retention 2,417.74 - - 2,417.74 2,417.74
money from suppliers &
contractors
Creditors for expenses 4,187.26 - - 4,187.26 4,187.26
ICT- Payables to PSPCL 494.48 - - 494.48 494.48
Current maturity of long 54,054.74 - - 54,054.74 54,054.74
term loans
Interest accrued but not 3,413.96 - - 3,413.96 3,413.96
due on borrowings - REC,
Comm. Banks, PFC etc.
Interest accrued but not 26.71 - - 26.71 26.71
due on Lease liabilities -
Land
Miscellaneous liabilities 2,143.41 - - 2,143.41 2,143.41
Staff related liabilities 1,251.50 - - 1,251.50 1,251.50
Total 4,84,750.82 - - 4,84,750.82 4,84,360.75
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Fair Value Hierarchy

Level 1 - Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets.

Level 2 - Level 2 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using inputs other than quoted prices
included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e.
derived from prices).

Level 3 - Level 3 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using inputs that are not based on observable
market data (unobservable inputs).

The following table present fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured at fair value

(Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars | March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Financial Liabilities at fair Value : Loan from PSPCL (11KV_VCB)*
Level 1 - -
Level 2 - -
Level 3 219.46 274.31
Total 219.46 274.31
Valuation Technique and key inputs DCF DCF
Significant unobservable inputs Interest rate of similar loan (i.e. 10.85%) | Interest rate of similar loan (i.e. 10.85%)

44

Interest free loan received from PSPCL. Loan is shown at its fair value and remaining amount appeared in Deferred Income
under non current liabilities using (DCF) Valuation technique and key inputs.

Financial risk management

Financial risk factors

The Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The
Company's primary focus is to foresee the unpredictability of financial markets and seek to minimize potential
adverse effects on its financial performance.

Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Remarks
Market risk- | Long term borrowings at variable | Sensitivity analysis| The Company has not taken any measure to avoid risk
Interest rate | rate of interest arising from interest rate. Since company is able to obtain

finance at competitive interest rate
Creditrisk | Cash and cash equivalent, trade Ageing analysis Majority of receivable are from Government undertaking.
receivables, financial instruments. | Credit rating They are unsecured but considered good.
Liquidity risk| Borrowings and other liabilities Rolling cash flow | Maintaining adequate cash and cash equivalent
forecasts

a) Market Risk

Interestrate risk

The company’s main interest rate risk arise from long term borrowings with variable rates, which expose the
company to cash flow interest rate risk. Company’s borrowings are denominated in INR currency during March
31,2021 and March 31, 2020.

The exposure of company's borrowings to interest rate changes at the end of reporting period are as follows:

(Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Variable rate borrowings 98,810.85 69,247.87
Fixed rate borrowings 1,10,104.91 1,35,492.28
Total borrowings 2,08,915.76 2,04,740.15

The above table covers all variable rate borrowing except REC loan. The Company is availing loan in many trenches so it is
very difficult/cumbersome and impracticable for them to figured out variable portion attached in the REC Loans as the same
have been received in various trenches.

G
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Sensitivity

Profit or loss is sensitive to higher /lower expense from borrowings as a result of change in interest rates. The table
summarizes the impact of increase/ decrease in interest rates on Profit or loss.

(Rupees in Lacs)

Particulars Impact on profit after tax
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Interest rates- increase by 50 basis Pts. (1,591.73) (1,671.29)
Interest rates- decrease by 50 basis Pts. 1,591.73 1,671.29

Credit Risk

Credit risk refers to the risk of default on its obligation by the counterparty resulting in a financial loss. The
maximum exposure to the credit risk at the reporting date is primarily from trade receivables and unbilled
revenue. Accordingly, credit risk from trade receivables has been separately evaluated from all other financial
assets in the following paragraphs.

Trade Receivables

The company has outstanding trade receivables amounting to Rs. 28,787.79 lacs (March 31, 2021) and Rs.
30,185.21 lacs (March 31, 2020). Trade receivables are typically unsecured and are derived from revenue earned
from customers.

Creditrisk exposure

Ananalysis of age of trade receivables at each reporting date is summarized as follows:
(Rupees in Lacs)

March 31, 2020

Particulars March 31,2021

Gross Amount Impairment Gross Amount Impairment
Not due 26,293.32 - 27,695.76 -
Past due less than six months 32.60 - 36.12 -
Past due more than six months 2,453.32 - 2,453.32 -
Total 28,779.24 - 30,185.21 -

Trade receivables are impaired when recoverability is considered doubtful based on the recovery analysis
performed by the company for individual trade receivables. The company considers that all the above financial
assets that are not impaired and past due for each reporting dates under review are of good credit quality except
Rs.4.32lacs for which provision for doubtful dues from consumers has already been made during the FY 2019-20.

The company does not hold any collateral or other enhancements to cover its credit risks associated with its
financial assets.

Other financial assets

The Company held cash and cash equivalents of Rs. 1810.17 lacs March 31, 2021 and Rs. 1116.22 lacs March 31,
2020. The cash and cash equivalents are held with public sector banks and high rated private sector banks and do
nothave any significant credit risk.

Liquidity Risk

The company's principal sources of liquidity are cash and cash equivalents, cash generated from operations.
Company manages its liquidity needs by continuously monitoring cash inflows and by maintaining adequate
cash and cash equivalents. Net cash requirements are compared to available cash in order to determine any
shortfalls.

Short term liquidity requirements consists mainly of sundry creditors, expense payable, other payable arising
during the normal course of business as at each reporting date. Company maintains a sufficient balance in cash
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48

and cash equivalents to meetits short term liquidity requirements.

Company assess long term liquidity requirements on a periodical basis and manage them through internal
accruals.

The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of non-derivative financial liabilities. The
amount disclosed in the table is the contractual undiscounted cash flows. The table includes both principal &

interest cash flows.
(Rupees in Lacs)

Particulars | Lessthan6months | 6 monthstolyear | 1-5 years | More than 5 years | Total

As at March 31, 2021

Short Term Borrowing 9,999.81 3,479.70 - - 13,479.51
Long Term Borrowing 30,212.87 34,126.12 2,16,527.95 1,49,438.55 4,30,305.48
Security Deposit 369.88 1,904.75 - - 2,274.63
Other financial liability - 12,078.38 - - 12,078.38
Total 40,582.56 51,588.95 2,16,527.95 1,49,438.55 4,58,138.01
As at March 31, 2020

Short Term Borrowing - 7,770.92 - - 7,770.92
Long Term Borrowing 12,204.62 29,807.37 2,36,817.28 1,80,066.36 4,58,895.62
Security Deposit 460.34 1,957.40 - - 2,417.74
Other financial liability - 14,896.81 - - 14,896.81
Total 12,664.96 54,432.49 2,36,817.28 1,80,066.36 4,83,981.08

*The above figures are shown at their original carrying amount excluding Ind AS Adjustment
Capital Management
Risk Management:
The Company’s objectives when managing capital are to:

. Safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern, so that they can continue to provide returns for

shareholders and benefits to other stakeholders, and

. Maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

Consistent with others in the Industry, the Company monitors capital on the basis of following ratio:
Net Debt (Total Borrowings) divided by

Total 'Equity' as shown in the Balance Sheet

The debt -equity ratio of the Company is as follows :

(Rupees in Lacs)

Particulars As at March 31, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
Long term debt 4,29,955.47 4,58,505.55
Equity (including Capital Reserve) 2,83,877.39 2,81,800.15
Debt-Equity Ratio 1.51 1.63

Disclosure inrespect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-23 "Borrowing Costs"

The amount capitalized with Property, Plant & Equipment's as borrowing costis Rs.1272.56 lacs & Rs. 2100.99
lacs for the year ended March 31, 2021 & March 31, 2020 respectively on the basis of Weighted Average method
as capitalization rate 10.37% and 10.13% respectively, as per policy of borrowing cost as mentioned in significant
accounting policies.

Disclosure inrespect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-36 "Impairment of assets"

The company has assessed there is no impairment of Fixed Assets being classified under major heads such as
Land, Building, Plant and Machinery, Lines & Cables. In case of Assets not in use - Damaged/Unrepairable
impairment loss of Rs. (-) 46.76 lacs and Rs. (-)163.29 lacs has recognised in March 2021 and March 2020
respectively.

Disclosure inrespect of Indian Accounting standard (Ind AS) 116 "Leases"
Aslessee
Maturity analysis of lease liabilities
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(Rupees in Lacs)
. . . For the year ended 31st | For the year ended 31st
1 - 1 h f1
Maturity analysis - contractual undiscounted cash flows March, 2021 March, 2020
Less than one year 69.48 69.48
One to five years 313.34 298.75
More than five years 1,861.79 1,945.85
Total 2,244.60 2,314.07
Total discounted lease liabilities at 31st March 2021 .
(Rupees in Lacs)
Lease liabilities included in the statement of financial For the year ended 31st | For the year ended 31st
position at 31st March 2020 March, 2021 March, 2020
Current 69.48 69.48
Non-Current 710.71 700.26
Total 780.19 769.73
49 Disclosure inrespect of Indian Accounting standard (Ind AS)-108: "Operating Segments"
Based on the "management approach" as defined in Ind AS 108, the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM)
evaluates the performance and allocates resources based on an analysis of various performance indicators by
business segments. Accordingly, information has been presented for each business segment.
49.1 Entity-Wide Disclosures-
1. Information about major customers
(Rupees in Lacs)
Segment 1
Customer Name
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Punjab State Power Corporation Limited 1,33,412.00 1,31,941.00

There is only one customer which contribute more than 10% of entity revenue.

2. Geographical Information

Revenue from external customers by location of operations and information about its non current assets* by

location of assets are as follows:

(Rupees in Lacs)

Particulars Revenue from external customers Non current Assets*
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
India (Punjab) 1,33,840.08 1,32,106.63 7,40,986.69 7,50,397.35
Total 1,33,840.08 1,32,106.63 7,40,986.69 7,50,397.35

*

for sale and Capital work in progress.
3. Revenue from major products

Revenue from external customers for each product and service are as follow:-

Non-current assets for this purpose consists of Property, Plant & Equipment, Intangible assets, Assets held

(Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Punjab State Power Corporation Limited 1,33,412.00 1,31,941.00
Total 1,33,412.00 1,31,941.00
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Disclosure inrespect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-19 "Employee Benefits"

General description of various defined employee's benefits schemes are as under:
Employees recruited by PSTCL covered under the NPS scheme.

Gratuity and Leave Encashment
1 Summary of membership data

Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Numbers of employees 1015 996 1015 996
Total Monthly Salary (in lacs) 427.85 389.25 427.85 389.25
Total Monthly Salary for leave availment (in lacs) - - 427.85 389.25
Average Past Service (Years) 5.73 4.87 5.73 4.87
Average Age (Years) 33.27 32.34 33.27 32.34
Average remaining working life (Years) 24.95 25.87 24.95 25.87
Leave balance considered on valuation date - - 1,32,637 1,10,564
Weighted average duration of PBO 19.48 19.95 19.48 19.95
Average accumulated leave per employees (days) - - 131.00 111.00
2 Actuarial Assumptions
a) Economic Assumptions
Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Discounting Rate 6.76% 6.76% 6.76% 6.76%
Future Salary Increase 6.00% 6.00% 6.00% 6.00%
b) Demographic Assumptions
Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Retirement Age (Years)

Class IV - 60 Yrs.
Others - 58 Yrs.

Class IV - 60 Yrs.
Others - 58 Yrs.

Class IV - 60 Yrs.
Others - 58 Yrs.

Class IV - 60 Yrs.
Others - 58 Yrs.

100% of IALM

100% of IALM

100% of IALM

100% of IALM

Mortality rates inclusive of provision for disability (2012-14) (2012-14) (2012-14) (2012-14)

Attrition at Ages Withdrawal Rate (%) Withdrawal Rate (%) | Withdrawal Rate (%) | Withdrawal Rate (%)
Less than 50 Years 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%
Above 50 Years 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00%

Leave - - 1,32,637 1,10,564
Leave availment Rate - - 2.50% 2.50%
Leave lapse rate while in service - - Nil Nil
Leave lapse rate on exit - - Nil Nil
Leave encashment rate while in service - - Nil Nil

3 Actuarial Method:
4 Scale of Benefits

Projected Unit Credit Actuarial Method

Particulars

Gratuity

Leave

Salary for calculation of gratuity

Last drawn qualifying salary

Last drawn qualifying salary

Vesting period

5 years of service

NIL

Benefits on normal retirement

As per Gratuity rules applicable to State
Government Employees (CSR Rules)

Maximum upto 300 days or Actual
accumulation whichever is less

Benefit on early retirement/withdrawal/resignation

Same as normal retirement benefit based
on service upto the date of exit.

Same as normal retirement benefit

Benefits on death in service

Same as normal retirement benefit based
on service upto the date of death & no
vesting conditions apply.

Same as normal retirement benefit

Limit

20.00 lacs

Benefits
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Particulars Gratuity Leave
1. Yearly accrual - 22.81 days
2. Maximum accumulation - 450 days
3. Total Leave Days - 132,637
4. Availment in service (compensated absence) - Yes
5. Leave encashment in service - No
6. Leave encashment on exit - Yes
7. Month to be treated as - 30 days
8. Lapse - Yes (More than 300 Days)
5 PlanLiability
(Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Present value of obligation as at the end of the period 1,191.29 953.80 1,877.37 1,534.96
6 Service Cost
(Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Current Service cost 183.57 165.80 291.46 269.93
Past Service cost including curtailment Gains/Losses - - - -
Gains or Losses on Non routine settlements - - - -
Total Service Cost 183.57 165.80 291.46 269.93
7 NetInterest Cost .
(Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Interest cost on defined benefit obligation 64.48 46.11 103.76 73.69
Interest income on Plan Assets - - - -
Net Interest cost (Income) 64.48 46.11 103.76 73.69
8 Changein Benefit Obligation ,
(Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Present value of obligation as at the beginning of the 953.80 602.75 1,534.96 963.26
period
Acquisition adjustment - - - -
Interest cost 64.48 46.11 103.76 73.69
Service cost 183.57 165.80 291.46 269.93
Past service cost including curtailment Gains/Losses - - - -
Benefits Paid - - - -
Total Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on obligation (10.56) 139.14 (52.82) 228.08
Present value of obligation as at the end of the period 1,191.29 953.80 1,877.37 1,534.96
9 Bifurcation of Actuarial Gain/Loss on obligation
(Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising from change in - (0.57) - (0.92)
Demographic Assumption
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising from change in - 136.16 - 231.77
Financial Assumption
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising from Experience (10.56) 3.55 (52.82) (2.76)
Adjustment
Total Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on obligation (10.56) 139.14 (52.82) 228.08
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10 Actuarial Gain/Loss on Plan Asset

(Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Expected Interest Income - - - -
Actual Income on Plan Asset - - - -
Actuarial Gain/(Loss) for the year on Asset - - - -
11 Balance Sheetand related analysis
(Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Present value of the obligation at end 1,191.29 953.80 1,877.37 1,534.96
Fair value of Plan Assets - - - -
Unfunded (Liability) /Provision in Balance Sheet (1,191.29) (953.80) (1,877.37) (1,534.96)
12 The amountsrecognized in the income statement ,
(Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Total service cost 183.57 165.80 291.46 269.93
Net interest cost 64.48 46.11 103.76 73.69
Net actuarial (gain)/loss recognized in the period - - (52.82) 228.08
Expenses recognized in the income statement 248.05 211.91 342.41 571.70
13 Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) ,
(Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Net cumulative unrecognized actuarial gain/ (loss) - - - -
opening
Actuarial gain/(loss) for the year on PBO 10.56 (139.14) - -
Actuarial gain/(loss) for the year on Asset - - - -
Unrecognized actuarial gain/ (loss) at the end of 10.56 (139.14) - -
the year
14 ChangeinPlan Assets
(Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the period ) ) B B
Actual return on plan assets - - - -
Employer contribution - - - -
Benefits paid - - - -
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the period - - - -
15 Major categories of plan assets (as percentage of total plan assets)
(Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Government of India Securities

State Government Securities

High Quality Corporate Bonds

Equity Shares of Listed Companies

Property

Funds managed by Insurer

Bank Balance

Total
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16 Changein Net Defined Benefit Obligation

(Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Net defined benefit liability at the beginning of the 953.80 602.75 1,534.96 963.26
period
Acquisition adjustment - - - -
Total Service cost 183.57 165.80 291.46 269.93
Net Interest cost (income) 64.48 46.11 103.76 73.69
Re - measurements (10.56) 139.14 (52.82) 228.08
Contribution paid to the Fund - - - -
Benefit paid directly by the enterprise - - - -
Net defined benefit liability at the end of the period 1,191.29 953.80 1,877.37 1,534.96
17 Bifurcation of PBO at the end of the year in current and non-current ,
(Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Current liability (Amount due within one year) 23.66 20.42 43.45 35.28
Non current liability (Amount due over one year) 1,167.63 933.38 1,833.92 1,499.68
Total PBO at the end of the year 1,191.29 953.80 1,877.37 1,534.96
18 Expected contribution for the next Annual reporting period ,
(Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Service cost 206.26 185.85 314.20 290.97
Net interest cost 80.53 64.48 126.91 103.76
Expected expenses for the next annual reporting 286.79 250.32 44111 394.73
period
19 Sensitivity Analysis of the defined benefits obligation .
(Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
a) Impact of the Change in discount rate
Present value of obligation at the end of the period 1,191.29 953.80 1,877.37 1,534.96
(i) Impact due to increase of 1% (179.24) (151.23) (304.56) (270.15)
(ii) Impact due to decrease of 1% 197.25 189.38 310.79 313.71
b) Impact of the Change in salary increase
Present value of obligation at the end of the period 1,191.29 953.80 1,877.37 1,534.96
(i) Impact due to increase of 1% 198.50 188.90 309.76 312.88
(ii) Impact due to decrease of 1% (177.80) (153.49) (306.91) (273.97)
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52 Disclosure inrespect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-33 "Earnings Per Share(EPS)"

i) BasicEPS
Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the entity by
the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year.

(Rupees in Lacs)

c ul For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars 31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020
Profit (loss) for the year, attributable to the owners of the 2,066.68 (3,357.18)
company
Earnings used in calculation of basic earnings per share (A) 2,066.68 (3,357.18)
Weighted average number of equity shares for the purpose of 60,58,83,465 60,58,83,465
basic earnings per share (B)
Basic EPS (A/B) (%) 0.34 (0.55)

ii) Diluted EPS
Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the entity (after
adjusting for interest on the convertible preference shares) by the weighted average number of Equity shares
outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of Equity shares that would be issued on

conversion of all the dilutive potential Equity shares into Equity shares.

(Rupees in Lacs)

) For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars 31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020
Profit (loss) for the year, attributable to the owners of the 2,066.68 (3,357.18)
company
Earnings used in calculation of basic earnings per share 2,066.68 (3,357.18)
Profit attributable to equity holders of the owner adjusted for 2,066.68 (3,357.18)
the effect of dilution (A)
Weighted average number of Equity shares for the purpose of 60,58,83,465 60,58,83,465
basic earnings per share
Weighted average number of Equity shares adjusted for the effect 60,58,83,465 60,58,83,465
of dilution (B)
Diluted EPS (A/B)(3) 0.34 (0.55)

Assets hypothecated as security

The carrying amount of assets hypothecated as security for current & non current borrowings are:

(Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020

Current
Financial Assets
First Charge (Hypothecation) 30,318.41 32,514.73
Non-Financial Assets
Hypothecation - -
Total Current assets 30,318.41 32,514.73
Non Current
Hypothecation 2,82,000.99 3,09,355.44
Total Non Current assets 2,82,000.99 3,09,355.44
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54 Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses
The amountrequired to be spent as per Section 135 of the Companies Act
(Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
a) Amount required to be spent during the year @ 2% of Average of - -
Profit/(Loss), as per section 198 of the Act, of Last 3 years.
b) Amount spent during the year - -
Detail of Average of Profit/(Loss), as per Section 198 of the Act, of Last 3 Years:-
2019-20 (3,230.26)
2018-19 (restated) (845.45)
2017-18 (restated) (115.68)
2016-17 793.72
Average of Profit/(Loss) for FY 2020-21 (1,397.13)
Average of Profit/(Loss) for FY 2019-20 (55.81)
55 Dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

Based on the information available with the company, outstanding balances of parties covered under Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 are as under:-
i Principalamountand interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of each accounting year:-

(Rupees in Lacs)

Sr. ] No. of 2020-21 2019-20
No. Enterprise firms Principal Interest Principal Interest
i |Micro 13 41.84 - - R
i [Small 16 449.53 - - -
iii  [Medium 8 325.84 - - -
Total 37 817.21 - - -
ii The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the MSMED Act, 2006 along with the amount of the
payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year:-
Sr. ] No. of 2020-21 2019-20
No. Enterprise items Principal Interest Principal Interest

i |Micro, Medium - -

i [Small -

iii
appointed day during the

The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which has been paid but beyond the
year) but without adding the interest specified under MSMED Act, 2006:-

Sr. . No. of 2020-21 2019-20

No. Enterprise items Interest due Interest payable Interest due Interest payable
i [Micro, Small, Medium - - - - _
iv. The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year:-

Sr. . No. of 2020-21 2019-20

No. Enterprise items Interest Accrued Interest unpaid Interest Accrued Interest unpaid
i [Micro, Small, Medium - - - - _

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest

v
dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under
section 23 of the MSMED Act, 2006:-

Sr. . No. of 202021 2019-20

No. Enterprise items Interest due Interest payable Interest due Interest payable

i [Micro, Small, Medium - -
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There are some unidentifiable receivables and payables which pertain to erstwhile PSEB period and are
very old which are being examined in detail and will be reconciled in due course of time for effecting the
required corrections, adjustments and set offs as the case may be.

With effect from April 01, 2020, depreciation policy for IT Equipment and Software has been changed
due to amendment in the PSERC (Terms and Conditions for Determination of Generation,
Transmission, Wheeling and Retail Supply Tariff) Regulations, 2019. IT Equipment and Software has
been depreciated upto 100% by taking the written down value as INR 1/- for control purpose. Due to
this, Depreciation of Rs. 62.63 lacs on IT Equipment and Software has been provided during the year.

PSTCL has measured its borrowings initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortized cost
except in case of transaction cost incurred on account of Guarantee fees. The loans taken on Guarantee

fees are drawn in multiple tranches and with variable rate of interest.
PSTCL has not measured the non-current borrowings at amortized cost using effective interest rate

(EIR) method of Guarantee fees being immaterial in consideration to the size and turnover of the
Company.

During the year a sum of Rs. 79.70 lacs appearing as negative balances in CWIP due to material returned
to store adjusted vide various SRWs has been reduced from the respective assets. Due to this,
depreciation of Rs. 7.51 lacs has been reduced during the year keeping in view the immateriality for
showing in the previous years.

PSTCL is recognizing the revenue on the basis of tariff orders issued by the Hon'ble Commission
(PSERC). Some of the decisions of PSERC have been challenged in the APTEL/ Supreme Court.
PSTCL will account for the amount on the basis of outcome of the pending cases in APTEL/Supreme
Court.

Some of the assets as allocated to the Company, vide Notification dated 24.12.2012 by the Govt. of
Punjab, are being utilized by Punjab State Power Corporation Ltd. (PSPCL). Similarly, the Company is
also using some of the assets of PSPCL. The accounting of rentals payable/receivable to/from PSPCL
has not been made in the accounts of Company in the absence of any agreement between the two
Companies for use of such assets.

As per Ind AS-12, the deferred tax assets (the deferred tax benefits) should be recognized only when
there is a certainty for the income generation in future which can be utilized for setting off the said
deferred tax assets. Considering the accumulated unabsorbed losses, it is not probable that the same can
be set off with the future income within the allowable period specified in the Income Tax Act 1961. In
view of the said uncertainty, it is considered prudent not to recognize the deferred tax asset in the current
financial year 2020-21.

The balances of trade receivables, advances to suppliers/contractors, loans & advances and other parties
shown in the accounts are subject to confirmation.
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As per

As per paragraph 49 of framework for preparation and presentation of financial statement and Guidance
Note on MAT creditissued by ICAI:

"An asset is aresource controlled by the enterprise as a result of past events from which future economic
benefits are expected to flow to the enterprise". For the purpose of consideration of the probability of
expected future economic benefits in respect of MAT credit, the fact that a company is paying MAT and
not the normal income tax, provides a prima facie evidence that normal income tax liability may not
arise within the specified period to avail MAT credit. In view of this, MAT credit should be recognised as
an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the company will pay normal
income tax during the specified period. Since as per income tax return PSTCL has unabsorbed brought
forward depreciation of Rs. 1574.41 crores as on March 31, 2020. Hence, management has estimated
that no future economic benefit from MAT credit will flow to the entity. Hence, MAT credit is not
recognised in the books of account.

The books of account of Civil Circle, Patiala include completed assets of Plant & Machinery which has
not been transferred to the respective P&M Divisions. Pending transfer of completed assets which
relates to erstwhile PSEB period, to the concerned P&M divisions, depreciation of Rs. 164.50 lacs has
been charged during FY 2020-21 on all such completed assets inrespect of Civil Circle Patiala has been
charged to P&L account.

The previous year's figures have been reclassified/regrouped/merged/restated for the purpose of
comparison with the current year's figures in the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss and Notes to
accounts, wherever necessary.

our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board

For B D Bansal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 000621N Sd/- Sd/-

Sd/-
(Kanik

(Vinod Kumar Bansal) (Anurag Agarwal)
Director/F&C Chairman-cum-Managing

Director
a Mehra)

Partner

M.No. 514757
Place: Patiala

Sd/- Sd/-
(Parveen Kumar Singla) (Sahil Panday)

Date: 27.07.21 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
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I3 J19 AEHSTUAT YUSTHdT ni3 METEdNedl ITHT I6 1 YIas WA et AN a7 Heus 96 i3
g3 yIet g%, figt &t fersa fes A9 =t 77 9t I w3 e AN €97 83 nigh™s Agdt ATT,
HHTGHG W3 foueaT a9 & THes a9 fenm Ar<ar |

UT AT S A, (SIHE WS SSTHGH @79 f3caHdHs nie H6JHG, SIHHAS, & mis faes
AUSTET 2f98) Jg&HEHE 2019 €9 AT IE 96 »is 01, 2020 3°MTEL.S. AR-AHS 3 Arecantd
BET HB-WTeT SISt gTSt TET T | niEt.2t. Aa-HAHS w3 Arecanid ©F fatisds © H3e et fBius
HS MEL &I 1/- How I8 100% 3 & HE wettent famr 31 fer 96 A 2976 niret.2t.
A -AHTS N3 ATecanid 3 62.63 Y JUT €7 H'& WIeT HI feniT Ja<Tfen famm J |

Ut 0.2 S 3 nUE Jad miag feg 8193 H'® 3 ni3 amie feo fae-Ha=3t &3 3 Hfimr 3
fAE® Jrdct S 3 o3 Be-TF ©f BAS €1 dd<t S 3 BT IF II7 ot famst feg »i3
UG I3 s e e I BT T IS |

T ZL AT, & Yzt fonfd B9 (FT.omet.nmg.) fedt 293¢ 3T J9-97% a9w f9e-HasT a8 3
& v T3 I8 dudt © v iz feadt § fimrs fe'g g ufentt arget SA HHdt 1

A% 9976 A3 nret dt. fo'g »iAna.39f%8 & AN dd6 add HEteH feg nit 3dt IaH

79.70 Y JUT § AEUS RS i 9" Hadt o= famm J1 e a9 7.51 B4 UE HB we & 32
ITH 3 s fe'g e 3T fues et fes feur@e &F aAe A® €976 HaeT AT fam J |

2 ((

Ut .S A . HewdT IfHES (W m.ETemd m) enrdr Adt 298 »iasdt € »iag 3 e §
H&3T® fagr T 1 Wm.Ehora /. © I3 SAfent § 2.t 2t Etnies/mudhy doe fee g&3t fe st aet
J 1| Uroim. ST A e, €02 E ws/audty dae feg fegra nitts IAT & Ao @ »iurg 3 IaH
B3 T BT |

AT AIAT gordr fHST 24.12.2012 € »iftggsT eniar Sust € faguas St arer 33
AUt UA™g Ace Ued I9UdRs f&fHfes (U wir it At wis.) enfidT g3t A7 9dni I5 | fer
39t quat Utom Ut s, Ehtf 375 Fushet €t 293" @ a9 3t I 1 wifadhett Fuhert €t =93 Hedt
T2t Qs o8 JET feqaraaHr a7 de ar9s AUt .o, §/3° nierfeditter/ersiv fage e
FUT-HHT UBT T BftrT fe g &It 13T famr T

&5 T.A.-12 nigAg feifas a9 Aushnt (Esfa3 a9 ®9) § 8% It HiasT wat ordiet I Ae 3fey
feg niHes I <f forfos3T I fAast fa B3 fS5fas 9 FuShni & nisHAe IJ6 &t 2J3 feg
feniet 7T A | A9 a7-A0g J€ aaHs § fegde JT, feg Ase adt &areT 1 feant g sfew fes
JT TH MTHES 3% NTHES o Mae-1961 Uts yerfss AN fe'g wisraae o3 77 A | B3 fofus
nifergssT § fims g Iue JT 98 e 3t A 2020-21 fe3 fedfas a9 AUt § e &7 e
Sfos a1

@sD
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UHR T, YIS IISR/SATST § UHIMAT, I3t ni3 UEdintt »iz 99 uadhnrt T Sftmrt
fe o foue 912 gae URSIaas mUis I6 |

&St ArgErt 3 f3nmg w3 Urardt et 719 T UTT 49 W3 miret .2 et @8 »iH.2 .2t 3Jfse ot
AT 13 I8 ATETSH 6 IGHTT

“ FiZit weae T 5311 0 fea Fust fe'x efter I 7 fx Setiar eniaT feuf33 st Aet 3 fAr 3°
8e0aT § I n9Ea &Y dT € HF=aT gt J | 7 MH.2.2T. IIfse Hadt 3t »ided &8 € Heea'
T fdss T 8em @z, 35 X f£x Udt »iH.8.2t. =7 39136 &J Idt J &7 fI ATUTgs miTHes 4,
Y3 YH'E HT 2™ Jae8eT J T »iH. 2.2, adfse yus o9 ot forfa3s AN €976 U6 mHEs
a9 TEedl §3Us adt IL9ft | feg fimrs fe'g 9w 38 »iv.2. 2. a3fse § fage 88 F fea Fust
0 HB3T T3 el J A% 8T weltat yHE J= fa ust farfos AN €97 AUds nHes &J ©F
FI3G FJAT | MTHES I AIEt nigAg WA ZE A S, J% 31 H9g 2020 & »idl fentier ar
AHE Ifen™ HB-WeT 1574.41 937 JUT J| fer et sr-fasmat fog vin.2. 8. adfse § Has
dr fe St aret I

fHe® T9aH H3® A%Ud Tit SUT-URSS g UBE w3 HHTGIT Eff HaH® de it RUShT BTHS
I 7 & Aeuzs Ut 3 0. Hs® § SEEI6 ot SISt aetr 96 | yIes U.9m:fa 8 € AN &% Aeus
HaH® AUStr figt & Aeus Ut 3 »iv H3s § SaEier safent J, fAe® e3ar HE® Aeug it
ifadintt Ardhnit HaH® AuShit 3 23t A 2020-21 €975 164.50 B o JUT T WeT HEU3 SATdt
Hs® R Bg = Il ¥3 g gr9n © gu fe g Gudu iz famr J |

B H Hi, B 3 T AI9et »i= Bttt € & fee 297 978 AS © niafantt 2 3867 © H3< &1,
e faz 7gdt /Y, Ues A © niafantt &7 HZ S9dla9s/H3-a19 U 25/fex ordgs o3 fami I

At SET =St AHfHEtE §95 &t 392 w3 BEt

fotse s

= #t st gAs s ust Adt/- AIY/-

9IS Mg eH (fedeaHa ahA®) (PETIT NPEITH)

e Mg NS 000621 NS sfedaca/fe3 I ==A SN s-IH-HafHar sfesdea
AIY/- AIt/- AIt/-

(SfsaT HagT) (YSts gHg fHae) (Ffas uixE)

fores HY &3 nighAs FUSt AxeIt

WH.S: 514757

AETS: Ufensr
=t : 27.07.2021
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Form No. MGT-11
| PROXY FORM |

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN U40109PB2010SGC033814
Name of Company Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited
Registered Office PSEB Head Office, The Mall, Patiala-147001, Punjab, India

ADJOURNED 11" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Name of the member (s):
Registered address:

E-mail Id:
Folio No.:
I/We, being the member(s) of equity shares of the above named company, hereby
appoint
1. Name: E-mail 1d:
Address:
Signature: or failing him/her
2. Name: E-mail 1d:
Address:
Signature: or failing him/her
3. Name: E-mail Id:
Address:
Signature:

as may/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Adjourned 11"™ Annual
General Meeting of the Company, to be held on the Wednesday, 23" February, 2022 at 12.00 Noon at
Conference Room of PSTCL at PSEB Head Office, The Mall, Patiala and at any adjournment thereof in
respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Sr. No. Resolutions

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. ITEM NO. 1

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements as at 31" March 2021,
the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

Signed this........................ dayof.....c.oooviiiiiiiiit, 2022

Signature of Shareholder.................. Signature of Proxy holder(s)........................

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the
Meeting.

as®
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